[THE PYRAMID}

Affer the departure of “Rovschach’”,
hings got worse, as the company
“Rovschach’’ was working cn, starfed fo-
know- hug hacks and one day he was
asked for inguiry, the family had fo-do-
somethung fo- help thecr boy...

Mark’”’ A what he cordd fo- make

fake passports for “Rovschach’’ and hig
family..of happened, and “Rovschach’’
made his way to-“England?, with “lvy’s”
help, they coudd live there with no-
frouples...

Knowwng thart “Bauhop’”’ was sftll owft
here somewhere.. “lvy”’ set speccal
security for “Rovschach’’ and hes
Samddy... “Wolfreak’”’ & “Clark’...
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“Mark”’ knew that a war with
“Bushop’’ was a musfake, bt he had fo-do-
o ag a try fo-pudtan end for the streak of
Aeath in huy famdily, specially
“Rorschach’’, who- became a Champron
i the eyes of everyone later, and also-fo-
ry fo- walk away from thart businesy thart
he fall into:. for a reason that didn’t
work lates...

To-haye the passpors cn an easy way
Sfrom a guy who- was cnyolyed with some
Arug Adealers, “Mavrk” and “Rorvschach’’
had to-do-one sungle jotr of fransports the
PASSPOTIs Juy was afyaid of gotng, and
sald “Your passports in return of thatjobs
no-cash’’, lovked like he was really
afyoid, “Mark” agreed, becavse there was
man...So; masks were puf on again...
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Thedelivery was a2 a.m: afthe greart
pPYramid, soufh sile of the structure..the
Adeal was wilth some Arab guys, a bag in
return of a big file full of
Adocuments...Everyone was there cn fume,
e Arab guys were checking thecr
Adocuments, making sure no-cheafing,
“Evolufion’’ were dong the same,
making sure thart the cash had nothing
wrong with of (white papers,.....),
Suddenly a sfrange sound of music was
heard, o was very beawtifud, sounded so-
nice and atfractive..VERY..the Arab
guys panicked, and starfed fo-run in
fear... “Mark” & “Rovschach’”’ Adidn’t
undersfand, butf they found thart there’s

nothung fo- fear of..The charm of thart
sound was very EFFECTIVE...
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There, o was like a cave cn the
pyramidl, or a hotle, they-for no-
reagon—went cn... o was nice andh
started fo-gef worse, of was a long funnel
Adown fo-a lower level, with forch Lghts
hanged, but unlighted, “Rovschach’’
wsed hig phones forch fo-see
ingide.. “Mark” used hig magk’s night
viston, of AAnF fake much fime, unfil

satues of the pharaohys God “Anubiy’”’
started fo- appear on both scdes of the
funnel... “Rovschach’’ coudd notice that
thewr back was fo-a wall, notfo-the restof
the funnel, meaning thart there was no-
way back, the wall wasn’fFan cllusion, o
was solcd, thart was sfvange and sfarfed fo-
make them feel worrced.. “Rovschach’”
sald fo- “Mark” “We're trapped’, “Mark”’
replied “We haye fo-keepgoing”, o wasn't
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comporfing, ag all the way they were
finding human skeletons on the ground,
rerrifying... “Rovschach’”’ also- notficed
thart one of the statues made a sbght
move..felling “Mark” wasn'ta good cdea,
bud “Rovschach’’ fold him... “Mark”
motked hom, and af once, a sfrong awr
cwrrentcame from cnside fowards them,
Srong enough fo- make a strong sound,
“Marky’’ ears carsing disturbance and
Aizzinesy fo- him, when the acr sfopped,
“Mark’y’”’ eyes were opened fo-see, the
wrihings on the wally were brght as of
hey were newly pacnted, the “Anwubes’’
statues’ eyes were red, and they were
looking at “Mark” for real, so- were the
forehes, they were all lighted, and the

funnel wag opened...only for “Mark’s”
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eyes, notfor “Rovschach’y’...he conddn’t
see whart “Mark” condd see... bt “Mark”’
A fell him...even “Rovschach’y’”’
votce wasn't famddliar for “Mavk”, o was
wecrdand hig words were notundersfoor
by “Mark’”...although he was falking
noymally...budt for some reagon “Mark”
cod At undepstand... showing no-
reacfions; they keptgowng, shorfly, then
they found themselyes cna huge hall..cn
“Mark’y’”’ eyes; of was clean, news and full
of MOVING startwes...all gold... ke a party
or celebrafion of some kend of victory or
WLnnUNg...Aancers, musiteians, Juards
with those sfrange dogs.. Thart was
amazing for “Mark’” and ferrifycng foo:..
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[THE PYRAMID I}

“Mark” & “Rovschach’’ kept moving
i the place, “Rorschach’ couddnf see
well cn the darkness... while “Mark”
covdd see very well becarse his eyes were

What “Mark’’ cordd see was
the ancmalsy, maidls;, preests prayong and
prang someone.. ke a war leader or a
king...the guards were profecting S gartes
of Ughts statues wsed fo- get cn and owdt off
was flying making moves wuh no-ropes
or Mrings seen...
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The statues were falking fo-each ofher
cna lotoffopics, ke the “Black liguid”
botany scrences, things cn them that
“Mark’’ never heard of, they were notall
he same look, some of them had long
headls, strange eye looks, even thewr sczes
were obviowsly Adofferent-from each other,
besdes fo-the fact that they were solcd
golden sfaties...

The mozt cmpressive falk thar
attracted “Mavk’”’ were the falks abouwla
war... What were they falking abous?
Whart war? The statues starfed fo- look ar
“Mark’”’ and falk fo- hem, before thar
moments they were seecng hom and
moving normally, that made “Mark”
unk that they can'tsee him... budt thart
wasnt rights one of them starfed falking
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7o~ “Mark” by congratudlating hem... “Greart
winning”’, that was wewd, although
thewr language was heeroglyphee, bur
“Mark”’ covdd undersfand whart they
were saynd...although they were
celebrafing, burtthey were falking aboust
“The next wave’”’ and strateqgies fo-face ofs
whart were they falking abowd? “Mark™
never knew:. They were calling hom a
special name... “Adambloon’..
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{The Golden Queen?

“Rorschach’’ coudd see nothing of
whart “Mark’’ coudd see, or so- was
thought-.. But the sfrange thing was thart
everything and everyone was moving in
a very low mofion...so; when
“Rorschack’’ by mugfake by hiffing some
cwps, “Mark” coudd see them falling
Howly, although “Mark” was on the
other side of the hall, he cowdd reach
there and sfop the coprs from
falling...which was seen by “Rovschach””
clearly, he had his mask on, so- “Mark”
corddnfsee hig reaction, hes amazement
or fear, “Rovschach’’ sart down on the
ground and didn A move agacn, “Mark™
he mefa “Golden Queen’..He knew thar-
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she was a gueen becaunse she was wearing
a crown on her head..she knew him, as
f they knew each other for centfuries,
and welcomed him warmly, then she
fold him “Yow are back, | knewthart yow
will’ “Mark”’ dcdnt know what fo-say,
bud he falked aboudt heg concern “We
wanna get ouf of here’’, she repleed wolh
a guestfron “Why Ao~ yow wanna go-there
again? War s over, Yo did everything
Sfor humandty, stay with ws’’.. “Mark”
replied “Nos noteverythuing, notyelt’, she
agreed, so- “Mark’” went back fo- bring
“Rovschach’’ and followed her..She fook
them fo-another funnel, at that funnel
she agked “Mark” “WAL yow come back
agan?”’ “Mark’”’ At angwer, becarse
“Rovschach’’ covddnf see or hear her, so-
“Mark’”’ shook heg head with “Yes”’, then
she looked at “Rovschach’”’ and sacd fo-
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Mark” “Why Ao yow care for those who-
Aot and won’f care for you? They're
Aoomed, yore conmortal, LIKE US”’
“Mark” didnf repply, she sacd a speccal
mascot-andl said “Good-bye my love’’, all
that fime “Mark”’ Aidnlt fake his mask
off.. “Rovschach’’ covdd hear “Mark”
falking, but he At know who- was he
Afferent-than wsual, budt he dcdn’fcare,
becarse he knows that “Mark’”’ wsed fo-
uge a yorce changer cn hoy mask... They
starfed fo-move, the wall thatwas behind
them appeayred again... “Rovschach’’
corddnltgo-through it to-him if was solid,
no-gowng back, bt “Mark”’ cordd go-
though of back, he coudd see o budt o
wasnt solid, he coudd go- back through
. The tunnel was taking them
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were moving o the righd way...

At the end they got ot for real.. busf
when they gotowts fime wag Aufferent;
hey thought thart no-feme passed more
than howrs, whdle actually of have been
8 days sunce they got cn, which was a
shotk fo-them, bufthey couddn’tfell
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{The Escape}

After leayving the pyramcd,
“Evolufion” were arresfed, becavse they
were thought fo- be
robbers. “Rovschach’y”’ father, “The
Judge’’, and “Mark’s”’ father, “Dr.
Frank’” got-them out.. Asking “Evolufion’’
they sald nothing, they had nothing fo-
say, specially “Mark”..

“Mark” managed fo- fake
“Rovschach’y’”’ death and hes family foo;
ina fake car aceidents of worvked, the
frick was fo- make them all fravel fo-
“England’”’ secrefly... “Ivy”’, “Wolfreak” &
“Clark”’ came fo- “Eqyplt’ fo- help.../n
howrs, they managed fo- ind a way fo-
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frangport them safely withowt froubles...

On November 57 2015... “Ivy”’ called
“Mark” and fold him that “Bohopls”
exusfence owfthere cn the world was very
sent a crew-of tudents’ fo- watch him
and pug famdidy... “Mark”’ didn't-like the
(Aea, bt he Adidn’f refise, as he gota lot
of people cn heg lfe he didn’f wanna
lovse, specially “Dr. Frank”..who was

thought-fo-be the driving fuel for “Mark”
and withowst him, “Mark’’ woudAd D/E...

IF was a factical feam, composed of 6
memberys of special sfudendts, who- were
faunght & fracned enough fo-fake jobs like
secwrtly & swrvedllance...
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{The Huntress}t

Dayy later, “Mark” starfed fo- rececve
messages from some woman named
“Huntress’'..She was “Boshop’s’”’ girt,
Aangerowvs, former Mavine cn the US
army, bodybuilder, and ways complefely
serioug abowft whart she
want.. “Frankengtecn’s head”’, “lvy”’ knew-
her for a long fime, and worked fogether
before when “Ivy”’ was working wofhe
“Boshop”’, the “Huntress” was sacd fo-be
the moyt dangerovs woman cn the mop,
she keptgathering cnfo-abowdt “Mark”,
hg famddy and friends, forecing “Mark”
1o start hunfing her, as “Frankengfecn’’
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The growe of students were with
Mark?”..or “Frank’..and obeying his
orders were [Floyd Layton, Garfield
Lynng, Gunner, Electrocwdfioner,
Brandon, and Roxe]...

“Garfedld Lynng’’: Good wih
ereating & Adupmantling any kond of

“Floyd Laylfon’: The eldestone, a
perfect mechance, and a good

“Guaner’; The gung man, sfudced
everythung abowlf-gung and weapons, and
knewhow-fo-wse any weapon perfectly...a
Joo snper (oo:..
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“Brandon’’; The Burd, wanfed fo-be a
plots budt he wag forced fo-join the force
Cnstead, he created a Jefpack to-help him

“Electrocutioner’: A French
electrietty gencuws and a programmer,
used fo- destroy secwrdy sysfems just for
Sfrne.. lafer he was added fo-the English
secref service under a fake name...

“Roze’’; Used fo- be called “Engine of
War” (EOW)...later she was called “The
Hammer”...She was “Frank’y’”’ special
guard, she loved him for a reason he
undeystood later... bt “Frank” had a
Srange feeling abouf her, cin heg ponit-of
veewshe wasn'’t like “Ivy” or
“FParge’...She was a gencws of some sort; a
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perfect engineey and a perfect
Sfighter.. Although her body was fough,
bt she wasn'tlike “Ivy”’, or “Hundress..

[Holocaust #1}

The war between “Bushop’’ and
“Frank” was well known fo-everyone in
the business, and the “Ml&”... Shaw?’ saw-
thart he needed “Frank’” fo- be a badt for
“Bushop’’, just leke the “Comedian’...On
the other hand, “Bishop” puthis girl on
the jobof faking the Mongter down, atthe
beginning, later on, he discovered thart o
wasg a wrong move...

The “Huntress’”’ found her way fo-
“Eqypt’, she wag ag dangerouns as her
man, she carsed some froubles fo-some
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Sfreendy of “Franky”’, plug fo-an affack on
hem cn person thart passed hardly, she
even sentfo- g friends warning them, as
atry fo-make angone of them betfray him,
burf not for long, she way blocked from
getffing fo- them...So- cn refrrn, she made
an ambush on one of the Englash
embassy’s processions in “Cacro’... The
affack was predicted by the cops, as o
crew-sent by “Shaw?’ fo-secwre “Frank’”
wasn't comforfing for “Roxe’’, she asked
“Frank’” fo-come wifh her, heagreed.. . She
thought that of mught be a frap fo-
elemenarte everyone away from “Frank’’
v a fake call, fo- make heg death easy
and fast; he undersfood thats and
“Shaw?’’ gave orders fo- hes men fo-ayvord
“The Masked man’’..The atfack
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happened, the frue atfack was on
“Frank” not-on the embassy’s processcon
or the ambassador, which was shocking
fo-some men, the affackers were well
equpped and armed, and knew whart
they were doitng, and thecr fargelf was the
car which “Frank’” wag cn..The
procession fook a Aofferent direction
Sfrom “Frank'’s’ car at some, the affackers
Left the processcon and followed
“Frank’y’”’ car, which had [Frank, Roze,
Gunney, and a Adriver], the car was
armored, so-no- bullets condd penetrate
the glass or car doovrs, butata crossrondy,
the armored car was crashed by fruck
from the sude, foreang them fo-stop;
“Huntress’’ came owdfof the fruck’s dviver
seat; and rughed fo-the armored car,
“Guaner” and the driver were ingured,
“Roxe’”’ & “Frank” were alright
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“Huntress’’ broke the back Aoor of the car
art “Frank’y’”’ sude, and wanfed fo-pull
making everyone onthe “Huntress’s’” side
Acstracted, while “Roxe’”’ pushed
“Hundress’’ awny from “Frank’, but she
Selt that she couddnlt fake “Hundtress”
Adown, “Hundress’s’”’ body was foo- heayvy
andl strong, stronger than “Roxe’..the
shooting forced them fo- run, and thart
was all for that nights “Shaw?’’ and the
embassy managed keeping thart away
reagony...
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{Protective Tech?

“Paige” and “Cain’’ came fo- “Eqyprt”
fo- see what happened and make thecr
cnvesfigations with others.. “Facge’’
falked fo- “Frank’ and fold hem aboudt
the project thart will help cn heg
profeclion.. The securily sysfem for the
eombassy was made by “Cain’, “Paige’
came with ovders to- “Floyd’’ and hig crew-
fo-start working on thewr projects, fo-helypr
i the profection program for
“Frankengtecn’’, “Shaw’’ confrrmed,
hen frayveled home...

The projects were trialy fo-special
weaponsg and a profective sutfor soldcers,
with a hand-fo—-hand combatanst
weapon, fure powesr, and body armor...
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The hand fo- hand~fo—hand
combatant weapon was made by “Roze’’,
a hammer with special strengfh and
speccal mechancgm, heavy and sfrong,
with a small “C4” explosive cnsude, fo-be
blown when ofs loxt.. The vehicle needed
wag a femporary motorcycle loaded woth
2 munc-gung and frecks [odl popes & a
smoke canf made by “Floyd”’ and
“Gunner’, an escaping weapon Jetpack
made by “Brandon’’, for speccal
stunations, shocking gloves making an
electrie shock while punching, and on
holding foo- hard, cn order fo- fincsh
SLIhty fast with hegh efficcency made by

“Electrocwsfioner”’, and the biggestproject
was “The lron Legion’’ sudh; fpully made of
“New Magnescum’”’ mefal, which was
Wit femperafure sensor...fhe st was
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made fo- hold and bear [wewghts, hils ar
all forees; fire, heats freezing, blades ar
all sizes] with the same magk of
“Frank’y’, the suihty abilifies were
[jpmping foo- high, punchong sfronger
than 10 men fogefher, runnung faster
than normal runners can withowt
feeling fired].. These fech were for
“Frank’ and heg crew-fo- be a sfep on
“Buoshop’s”’ professconal crimenaly;
becawse “lvy”’ knew-that the crewthey
sendfo- watch “Frank’y’”’ back were not
professionaly;, they were sttll students,
and thart-jo was a partof thedr fracning,
so-the projects were gonna helpz them all...

I wasntfoo-long until all the projects
were ready for deployment; the frouble
was fo- make the “Engluh’’ governmenst
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“England’’, so-they had fo-getthe projects
nthe “Mlitary Program Deyelopment”’,
Justfo-have the clearance fo-propose thecr
projectsy one year earlier than schedude...

The proposal was accepred, and the
projects were good fo- use and fested
well... “Pacge”’ & “Cain’’ lefts leaying the
growgs, who- were called lafer “The
Senfinely’’..
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{Holocaust #2}

“Bishop’”’ made cfofficcal, 1 billion §
Sfor “Frankengtein’s’”’ head, of was a garte of
hell on “Frank”, professional killers
will look for him and kil himy, just for
the prize, and the honor of killing the
Mongter “Frankengtecn’..

7o affract affentfron away from tharts
“Bshor’s’”’ men haye made some roubles
affacks on special people or places cn
countries ke “France’’, “USA”’, and
many other places around the world, fo-
caunge dstraction for the “MI6” and
whoever else chasing “Buhop’’, wsing cn
s hs gorl, “The Hundtressy’’, who was
Aestroying everything with NO coundt- for
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assassing were sfudyong “Frank’”’ well, fo-
know hs weak spols, which was
summaprized cin hg famcly and freends,
others were rookees, Just affacking
withowt previous sfudy of “Frank” or ey
stfuafion ag an cmporiant; dangerous; &

The fuirst affack ways by someone
“Frank’’ neyver knew; “Kyle’, a hired
kller, knew-abowdf the prize so-he went
1o~ “Egypt’’ as a fourast; fo-collect hus proze,
he wasn’f so-smart; he wag already
watched by the American Inferpol, bt
no-one cowdd cafch hem, every fume they
ry, he escapes cn the lagt moment-..He
freed fo- make a move on “Frank’’ by
showing wpe fo- him cn a shopping mall,
“Frank’”’ was with some family members,
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wncluding “Dr. Frank”, “Dr. Frank”
noticed “Kyle”’, he didntknow-hem, burt
“Dr. Frank” wags old enough fo- feel the
Adanger...He fold “Frank’ abowt “Kyle”,
“Frank’’ didn't waste fome or carge
froubles, he moved around the place,
andl “Dr. Frank’’ managed fo-fake a photo-
of “Kyle’’ and sent of fo- “Roxe’”’, she
looked behind hem and she knew
him...So-she called the Amerccan
Interpol and they went fo-the mall,
“Kyle”’ knewthat he was uncovered, so-
he decided fo- leave, bt “Frank’ didn't
leave him, he chased “Kyle’ secrefly, in
mall, “Kyle’’ dcdnf nofice thart he was
Sfollowed by “Frank”, “Frank’’ called
“Roze’’- who went with the Interpol guys
fo- the mall-and fold her “Kyle’s”’
location... when they fried fo-catch hom,
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he didnf rescsts and gave wpz.. The next
Aoy, “Kyle”’ asked fo- meet “Frank’, of
wasn’t accepfed by the Americany... lafter
he same day, “Kyle’ was found
Hauvghtered cn heg cell, with no-frace fo-
the killer, as he was kept-cna cell cngcde
an “Egyptian’’ police stafion, although
he way locked cn a solcfary cell, “Roze”’
starfed fo- feel worrced and “Frank”
starfed fo- nofice that-.. But il he had a
strange feeling abowdt her, as of he knew-
her before, as her face and acls were
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{The Disappearancef

On November 157 2015..." Pacge’’
had bad news for “Frank”’ abowt
“Rovschacl/'..He disappeared, one of hes
securily guards, “Wolfreak’”’, was stabbed
other one, “Clark’”’, wags found drowned
v “Acre’’ rever. Although hes father was
a former professional diver, o wasn’t
logie that he drowned, unlesy someone
Arown himy, andl “Rovschach’s”
son~"“Mark”’-dcsappeared foo:..

2 days before these news;, “Frank’”
called “Rovschach’y’”’ wife, fo-check on
themy, she sacd “Hesy acting very weord,
he’y hallucinating while sleeping aboudt
someone called the King of War’ and
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every fime he wakes wp noymally bud
Srange cn acls, and sfarfed fo- falk fo-
himgelf and reply back, plus fo- freating
me and the boy badly” that made
“Frank’ worrced, he freed fo- contfact
“Rorvschach’’, bufon vacn, unftl “Facge’’
fold him the news of “Rorschach’y’’

Thart wasn'tall.. “Pacge’’ asked
“Frank’’ fo-come fo- “England’’ fo- helpp’ as
she sald, butthere was another
reagon... “Frank’”’ made of fo- “England’’,
“Parge’’ and others welcomed hom and
“Roze’’, and here was the shock, “Facge”’
ol “Frank’” the mosgsing part of
“Rovschach’y’”’ desappearance
news... “Rorschach’y’”’ wiefe was DEAD,
shotnthe head wirh a name wroffen on
a wall cn the crome scene next fo- her
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body, wriffen with her blood,
“Searecrow’, thart was a huge shock for
“Frank’’, he asked fo- be wp fo-darte abous
every thing...The “Scarecrow’”’ found a
way fo-reach “Frank’, and somehows; he
hacked in “Frank’y”’ communications,
and successfrlly condtacted “Frank’
felling him “Welcome, yow came fo-the
end of your line, Mark”, “Frank’ didn't-
believe that “Scarecrow?’ knew- his
Aentirty, he confinued “We need fo-meef;
fook foo-much fime’’, thart was all for the
Sfust day, withowt any frace fo-the call,
he was secwred well, 3 days later,
“Scarecrow?’’ fold “Frank’”’ abowt the
lotcatron and fume of the meets and
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I was a buddding undeyr construction
v “Leverpool’, “Rose’’ knew-the place
there very well, ag she was born cn
“Loverpool’, thes was the first-fume for
“Frank’ fo-use the sudh affer days of
fracnung, o was hard buf necessary,
wsng the defective viston “Frank’’ coudd
locarte thewr location, “Scarecrow?’’ and
“Rovschach’y”’ son, wilth no-frace for
“Rorvschach’’ in the buddding.. “Roze’”’
At Ucke the cdea of “Rovschach’”
becng mugsing, so-she fold every policce
undf fo- lock the place with no-
interference. “Frank’’ wanfed fo-get vy fo-
them, bt “Roxe’’ refrsed sfvietly, she was
VERY worried, and not sure thart
“Frank’’ was wsed fo-the suit enough, fo-
avotd damage, she went cn, budt “Frank™
AN, Leayve her alone cn there, she used
e stacrs, “Frank’ got wpe another
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way... When she saw-the boy, she ran fo-
hemy, “Searecrow?’’ hitF her, and kicked
her gun away from her, he didnt like
the chea of owfer cnterference and
wanfed fo-shoot her, then “Frank”
showed wp, “Scarecrow?’’ held the boy fo-
hg chest; with a postol on the boys head,
fo-prevent “Frank” from shooting at-him
or moving, then the falk starfed befween
them, “Scarecrow?’ started “Well well
well, here comes the King of War', whart
fook yow so-long Frank, | thought thart
Yo wonlf come andl sent me yow girl fo-
Aie for yo’ “Frank’” replied “Yow don’t
wanna hwrtthe boy”’, “Scarecrow’’ yceld
YTS NOT ABOUT WHAT I OR YOU WANT,
/TS ABOUT WHATS FAIR, yow thought
we can be decent men cn an cndecent
Aime, YOU fook from ME everything, even

my lfe and famddly”’ “Frank’” wags cn
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shotk, b cowddnt know who-he was,
“Scarecrow?’’ confinued “But yow were
wrong, the world o yeolent & cruel, the
only law cn a forest o the strongest
survive, the ones withowt fear can sfand
Sforever” “Frank’”’ wanted fo-fake a short
et and sacd “Youre the one with the
gunrightthere, potntthargun atrwhoeyver
responsible, notatthat ki’ “Scarecrow’’
Uiked the dea saying “Facr enough, YOU
and ME first’ and he shot “Frank” cnthe
heart area; “Rose’’ was afracd becawvse
ey didn’fFmake enough tests onthe st
“Frank” fall on the ground fast;
“Scarecrow’’ lovked at “Frank’’ and sacd
“Govd-bye brother”, then lovoked at
“Roxe’’ and said “My fvwrn now?’, then
lovked at-the boy and “Rose’”’ and said fo-
her “Look at-the kid and fell him oy
Jonna be okay, lee like we ALL lied” she
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looked atthe boy and sacd “Dont be
afyald, oy gonna be alright”’, WW
fincshed, “Frank” affacked “Scarecr
and “Roxe’”’ pulled the boy awny, he was
carching the boy artan edge, “Roze’’
pulled the boy and gave “Scarecrow’’ her
back fo-profect the boy, arthes second
“Frank’” pushed him off the edge and
Jumped with hem, “Scarecrow?’ fall ona
sharp edge of wood orthogonally, o
penetrafed hey bodly, whele “Frank’” fall
on a large dcamerter pipe, bud of Adidn’t
Sfrom fhe compact-.. “Scarecrow’’ didnfdce
art-once, hg last words fo- “Frank’” were
“Mark, donffell Mark”, then he was
gone, “Frank’’ wags cn shock, and dowbted
thart he knew him... “Frank” fook off his
magk, of was “Rovschaclt’ hemself, fhart’s
why “Frank’”’ couddn’t find “Rorvschach’’
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i the buddding, becavse he was actually
“Scarecrow’, o wag a huge shock for
“Frank”, “Rose’’ came down and saw-

“Rorschach’’- “Scarecrow’’-killed &

people on higy way, 2 cops, the securdly
officer of the budlding, his own security
members, besides fo- heg own wife..Here
was the chotee of whols good and whols
bad, “Roxe’’ sacd “Scarecrow won,
everythuing yowand Rovschach foughtfor
among the years, all gone, every hope of
changing Your e road, 1o fix wyr Your
lfe dees wirh hes repudatfion, youw ber of
all on himy, The Judge, Dr. Frank, and
e whotle famdily will lose hope’’
“Frank” replied “No-they won'ts [ wont
allows they muglt never know what he
A, “Roxe’”’ didnAf understand and sacd
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“How’s that!, 6 dead 2 of them cops, and
2 secref service, we can’t hide thart’’
“Frank’”’ had an cdea, and sacd
“Scarecrow mugt never win, we can’t lef
thart happen, [ can’ts the family needs ofs
Champion, ‘we ecfher be morfal
Champions or commortal Monsters’
Rorschach wsed fo-say thart-always; [ can
Ao~ that becawvse ['m a mongter already,
/'m nota champion, unlike Rovschach’,
“Rose”’ understood the frick, and all she
had fo-say “Nos no- yow can’t do- thes fo-
Yorselfs yow can’fdo-thes fo- ME”,
“Frank’’ confinued “l killed those people,
thatly whatl can be;, thaty whar needs fo-
be known by all of them, call o cn’’ she
asked him “Why? Why are yow dotng
hs? They mught hund yowe affer Bouhop
8 cangho-or Aead’”’, “Frank’’ repleed
“Yorlll hund me, yolll condemn me,
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launnch wars on me, sef yowr weapons on
me, becawse the frudfh antf good enough,
my family deserve more, they deserve fo-
have theor facth rewarded’’ then “Frank”
lefffaking “Scarecrow’y’’ mask wirh hom,
“FParge’’ helped him fo- get owd of there,
she A know what was sacd between
“Frank’’ & “Roze’”’, then “Rozes”’ footage

“Scarecrow?’’ wag accused of killing
adl of these people in the eyes of the
Engluh awfhorifies, buf cn the eyes of
the famcly, “Rorschach’”’ was sacd fo-be a
Champion’ who-sayed hig son and
“Frank’’, and lost hes Lofe while dotng
that.. That was said by “Frank” in the
meefing made affer the 1 7% anndyersary
of “Victory”’ death on November 23%
2015...
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“Rovschach’ died with a fake pride,
Adied aga hero; while actually he was the
villacn, he was mentally siek, later
“Frank’” fgured owf why, buf no-one
knews and no-man shoudd evey know-just
7o~ keepr g name wriffen cn gold cn the
IMMORTALS...
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{The Clown}

“Frank’” woasn'tdone yet; “Boashor’’
was Still ondt there hunting him,
“Boshop’s’’ men were dotng thedr work,
looking for street ralsf™ fo- be hired for
Arty jobs...

“Frank’y”’ freends, “NWO”, were all
screwed, whoever was dead, resfed cn
peace, whoever was alove, was forfured
by whatever happened fo-the others, bur
they Jot befter, except 1 of them, “The
Clown/’... He was sl cna mental asylum,
wilth no-progress cn hig condifion, as they
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“Clown’’ wag a cloxe friend fo-
“Frank’”’ wn the past; he knew-foo- much
abowt “Frank’’ and hes family, and cn
retvrn “Dr. Frank” knew him well...He
wasnt sfrong, but he had an evil mind
Sflled wilh envy, harte, and sclly
Jokes... “Frank”’ wsed fo-follow-hes news cn
e asylum with a special doctor cn
here...

On November 29" 2015...The
asylum was disfurbed with all hands on
Aeck, ag some cnmares escaped;, including
“The Clown’’, although he fried fo-escape
more than once before, bt no-success,
unfil thart nights the doctor who was
warching over “Clown’y’”’ condifion
called “Frank’”’ and fold hem whart
happened, “Frank’ went fo-him in the
asylumm and the doctor showed him his
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room, of was-as usual-messy, wuh
puppels lookoing loke “Frank’” hanged
Sfrom theor necks, and drawindgs off
“Frank’’ and hom wriffen on them
“Happinesy can be accomplished when
Mongters disappear from excstence,
HAHAHA?”, the doctor Adcdn’F know-thart
the guy on the drawings and the puppets
was “Frank’’, becawse they were all
withowt faces, he drew- “Frank” with the
magk... “Frank’”’ Aidn’t know- thart before,
as “Frank’’ wag checkong on “Clown’’
through the doctor, “Frank’”’ thoughtthart
he cavged all that fo-the “Clown’’ and
hes famdly, so-he decided fo- wsed heg
resources fo- find him...So; “Frank’ asked
“Roxe’’ {o-do-
everything... EVERYTHING...fo- find
“Clown”’, and she dcdn’t refuse...
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Before thes bad news, “Frank” fold
“Roxe’’ fo-get cn forch with some freends
of hag, speceal ones, all girls, cncluding
“Harley Quinn’’ & “Sound of Mind”,
thart wasn’t accepted by his friends;
becawse they feared her, they had fos
only “Quinn’ AANY fear her, becawse
she wanfed fo- know more abous
“Frank”..But “Frank’’ didn’t allow
“Roxe’’ fo-talk much, or say any info-fo-
any of them.. Affer the “Clown’y”’
Aigappearance, “Frank’ gaye “Roze’’ a
hard job of lookng for hes lost freend,
while “Frank’” on the other side, heard a
comment from heg special friendl, thart
“Roxe’s’”’ way of writing and falking looks
a lot Leke himy, that atfracted “Franky’’
her.. AU he knew was that she ways lke
“Pacge’’, a lostgirl, and “Ivy”’ wsed fo-
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help and take care for her..

There were doubts that “Ivy”’ Adidn’F
lose heyr baby back cn the 90 as she
claimed...But if that was rights “lvy”’
assuped fo- “Frank’ that she never loved
any man except “Vietor”...Coudd of be
possible?, coudd “Roxe’’ be “Vietor’s”
Aauvghter?, “Frank” starfed fo- work
HARD on that..
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{Holocaust #3}

A newasgasgn appeared lovkoing for
“Frank” fo- finush the job and kil
home.. During the searchong process for
the “Clown’’, someone atfacked
“Gunner” while he ways falking fo-some
men, he survied, buf cngured, thart guy
lovked fo- be professconal..digging
behnd hom, some sfveetfraty fold “Floyd’’
abouf him and hug place, they wens
there, he was wadhing for them, he wag
an Ascan, Chuinese, he senr fo- “Frank’y’”’
home a leffer with hes location, felling
hom thart he knew-hom, and can reach fo-
him and angyone elge he knews he was a
perfect hand—fo—hand combatant; larer
they knew that he belonged fo-a serions
read in “Chuona’’, he uged hes own fricks
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on “Frank’, as seecng “Frank’ cn the
mefal suit was a shock fo-him, hes blades
and chacng A hewt “Frank’”, so-he
escaped.. They were 3 on 1, [FloyA,
Garfreld, Frank], “Frank” covddnfputa
hand on him becarse he way foo- fast fo-
be cavnght or hits and so- was “Frank” fo-
himy, he corddnf hurt “Frank’, “Roze’’
“Frank’’ wentalone, “Rose’’ didn’f know-
thart he wents he wasn’t expecting
“Frank’” fheg fime, heg name was “Law
Kong”’, he knew-about the prize, so-he
fook hig shot- and fried.. When he saw-
“Frank’’, he freed fo-attack “Frank’, budt
“Frank’”’ was faster thes fomeand wged the
Heeping gas provided cn hig gloves by
“Roxe’’ and her freends, of worked, “Law’’
loxt congecons, and “Frank’” fook hom
back fo-the others..
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“Roxe’’ and the others freed fo-

nrterrogarte him, burfthey corddn’t know-
anything abowlt “Buhop’’ or “Huntress”,
he didn’t even falk fo-them, but he
falked fo-“Frank” “Yow thoughtyow won,
budtin fact-yore far away from winning
s war’’ that made “Frank’ remember
“The Golden Queen’s’’ words abous
wenning a war, “Frank’”’ refurned fo-him,
andl said “Yow falk, goodl, yowre here fo-
kil me thaty grear budf yow didnf know-
whart yow were dealing with, A your?”’
“‘La’ repleed “OF course [ knews yow are
he Mongster form Hell, fell me, how was
YJour jorpney nside?”’ hig eyes were
shining while falking, “Frank’’ ddn
undeystand much, he sacd “Whart
Jowwrney? Whepre?” “Law”’ replied “You
know what l'm falking aboust;
Adamgploon?”’ then he suddenly rotated

Author: Mark M. Isaac 49




his head 180° broken, in the shock of
“Frank” and evergone.. “Rose” didn’f
wnderstand what “Law’ was falking
abont.. “Frank” denied knowing, buthe
actually wnderstood.. But he started to-
feel that he had fo-dig behind that-.
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{The Joker}

Dayy later, “Frank” rececyved a call
Sfrom an unknown number on heg cell
phone, someone unknown fo- “Frank’
wsng a yorce changer, threafening

“Frank’”’ using hes potndof weakness, heg
friendy and famddy... The farst threart was
wih hig covsin, “Venom’’, he sent
“Frank’ a photo-of her with a joker card
on hug phone; “Frank’ senthus menthere,
and they successfully stopped an affempt
of affacking her while she was geffing ows
of her work... Affer thatinccdent; thartguy
called “Frank’’ agacn, and fold hem
“That was dramartic; | hate drama, lefs
haye some fun the next fome Frankce
HAHAHA”, the next wave was more
sercovs... The nextf day, “Rose’’ called
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“Frank’”..and fold him whatys
happening cn the sfreefs, thugs starfed fo-
falk abowst someone named “The Joker”,
hey fear hom, ag they say thart he shoot
fear or counts ag he coudd gather enough
thugs around him, conyincing some, and
paying fo-others, he cordd create a gang
of thwdgs, with clown masks... “Frank’’ had
hes dovbls abowdt “The Comedian’’, he
was fold that he was kidlled by “Croc’”’,
b he ddnt frvst thart news much,
becarse the “Joker” was leading and
managing very well..

“Frank’’ rececved another message
Sfrom the “Joker”, another threatwithan
affack, accompanced with an cmage and
a foker cord.. fust ke “Venom?”, this fime
o was one of “Franky’”’ friends; the last
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standing member of “NWO”, “Blob’’, he
wasnt watched by “Frank”, he dcdn't
expect that “Joker” knows foo- much
abouf hem beke that.. “Blob’”’ and hes
Sfamdily moved away from thecr old
apariment years ago; and here was the
challenge, “Find hem before me’’ thar
wag the final words the “Joker” wrote cn
hes mesgage fo- “Frank’, “Frank” sentthar
fo- “Roze’’ and fold her and everyone fo-
work on finding hom, arall cosls, thart
was hard and needed fime...fime
“Frank’” alyready Aidn’t haye...

Later the same nght; “Joker” fold
“Frank” whertls “Blov”, felling him that
A very boring from “Frank’” fo-keep
Lovking for “Blot” as if hes looking for a
LitHe child... “Frank” jumped in his siit
and went fo- the location, affer “Rose’s’’
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assupance fo- him thart heg friend “Blot”’
ways there for read...

[Holocaust #+4}

They all went fogether thes fime, fo-
wartch and secure the place there, o
wasnt enough, “Blob”’ wenrt outs and
wused hg fathery car, looked normal, 3
men fo- follow him [Frank, Gunner,
Floyd], and the others showld wadt ar
“Blob’y”’ home fo- watch over the place
[Roxe;, Brandon, Garfield,
Electrocudtioner], “Rose’”’ didnlt like the
chea, b “Frank’’ was sercovs abowtthart;
he wantfed someone he frusfed, as he
started fo- doubt hes crews speccally affer
realizing thatthe “Joker” knows foo-
much aboudt “Frank” and heg life...
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That plan was good, buwrt of wasn’F
applied.. becaunse once “Blot’’ frrned the
engine on, the car EXPLODED killing
“Blot’’, once of happened, the “Joker”
senta mesgage fo- “Frank” felling him
“Too- stow-old man HAHAHA”, making
“Frank’’ felf that hels losh stupid, and
weak, and-of course-ANGRY...

Days later, “Roxe’’ found some cnfo-

abowt some of the “Joker’s”

men... .nferrogaling them was of no- use,
they knew nothing.. The “Ghost’ was
UL on Afopr of hug gang, bud not for long,
one ofthe “Joker’s’ men fold the “Robot”’
or the “lron Man’’, “Frank”’-ag the thugs
wsed fo-call him~they fold him some cnfo-
abowf ther boss, as a fry fo-geft fo-the
“Uoker”, that boss was working for the
“Ghost”’, bt they werenfon the same
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page, so-he befrayed the “Ghost’, and the
“Ghost”’ destroyed some buginesy of the
“Uokers’..So- “Joker’ had fo- use some
helpr of the “Ghosts’’ enemees...

“Gunner” coudd know-these cnfo-
Sfrom hug paid thugs cn the streets, felling
“Frank’” and the crew was fo- make a
move on the “Joker”, a try fo- find him,
before anymore Adamage
happeng.. “Frank’’ went with “Gunnesr”’
and “Roze’”’ fo- that guy who-got froubles
with “Ghost’.. They found him, but he
had nothing valuable fo-say, “Frank’
AN have much pafience, so-he fook
hart thug on fop of a 2 floors buddlding,
falking hard wasn’t of use, “Frank” loxt
rfemper, fook the thug and hanged hom
from heg arm, the way o “Frank’” leff
himy, Well fall from fopr of the budlding,
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“Rose’”’ wag shocked by that move, the
thug wasn’t afracd, he sacd “From one
professional fo-another monster, from
this hewghts falling wont kill me’,
“Frank’”’ looked at “Roze’’ & “Gunnesr”’
then angwered “I'm accounting on thar”’
and left him, he fall on hig leg broken,
they were cnthatthugs hood, hes friends
saw- what happened fo- hem, “Frank’”
Jumped from fop fo- the ground, perfect;
withowt a serafch or pacn, beswdes fo-hes
look, everyone cn the hood Aidnf pufa
hand on “Frank’ or even got close fo-
him... “Roxe’’ called the others, fo-gef
ready cncase of a fights bufno-need, they
all lovked afraid or amazed leayving
falk, a liffle, “Frank’’ asked him
“Where’s the Joker?”, he repleed
“Nobody knows where he is, noteven hig
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own men, when he needs ug he shows vz
or call, | swear”’, “Gunner”’ knew-thartrhe
was felling the frufh and fold “Frank” fo-
vacn, and they had fo- move becawse
people and fhugs starfed fo-come fo-the
scene with numbers...
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{The Joker’s Pawns}

“The Ghost”’ knew- abowsf that and
whart heg man sacd abowsf the “Joker”,
nexrt day thatguy was killed, sfabbed cn

Later, “Ghost”’ asked to-see “Frank” fo-
falk fo-him, of happened, “Ghost”’ started
“The clown wantyow dead so-badly, and
[ heard that he was wsng one of my men,
| Aot think Well do-that again, | can

finish him for Yo, or deliver yowto-him,
cn refrrn of some paper?, he’ll accepts
Yow know- that, whart do- yow thenk?” IF
wasa divect threat; butactually “Frank”
wged thart cn hg advantage “1 leke thats
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b on my condifions’”’ “Ghost’’ AdcdnF
seem fo- leke thats budt he sacd “Whart
condiitions?”’ “Frank” replied 1 want
Yow fo-gef him fo-me, and 'l fake care of
hem’, “Ghoxst’’ agreed...

3 Dayys later, “Ghost’ coudd find
“Uoker’, buf there was a freck cn thar
move.. The “Ghosts’’ brother was killed,
Wit a joker card fled fo- his clothes
putiing “Ghost’’ and “Joker” in stafe of
WAR...One of “Ghost’s’ men had an cnfo-
abowt the “Joker”, he fold hes bozs
“Ghost’’ At waste fime cn calling
“Frank”, g rage wags unconfanaple, so-
he gathered a lof of men, nearly all of
them, and wentthere, “Joker”’ welcomed
hem, with jokes and fricks, buwdt not for
long, at a speccal momensts “Ghoxst’”’ and
hes men were suprounded by clowns
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witth gung... “Joker’ never loose a chance
fo-gather men, becawse he was somehow;
well funded... The frick was “Joker”
falked fo-some men of the “Ghosty’”’ and
gave them a lof of money cn refuprn of
started by kidlling heg brother, fo- make
hem loose iy mend and make a sty
move ke attacking “Joker”’ with all
Sorce.. Affer ssurrounding “Ghoxt’’ and hes
men,, “Joker’’ announced heg deal “Okay
gentlemen,, lets keep ovdler, my Liffle
proposcfion here o fo-jotn my feam ande
become well funded and well protfected,
and (he most comporfantly, unfraceable
by stupid cops, otherwwse youw ALL gonna
Adie, whart yow say?”’ “Ghost”’ sacd “Youw
killed my brother and yow want me fo-
prt- my hand cn yowrs? Are yow owd of
YJour mund?”’ “Joker” said “OH, didntf/
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say? Yow are not confained in that deal
Ghost”’ then “Joker” shot him in the
head, and fold hig men “Nows anyone
else wanna join him?”’ “Ghost’s’’ men
agreed on “Jokers’’ deal fo- be hes
FAWNMNS...
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{[Holocaust #57

“Gunnery guys fold hem the
updartes abowf the “Joker”’ and
“Ghost”'...The crew was fold by him,
“Frank’” was shotked by what he was
hearing, that “Joker” guy was seriously

“Dr. Frank’”’ somehow- knew- abowus
the “Joker’, he had heg doubts that he
mught be hes “Joker’- “Shawn'’-so- he
tried fo-dig behand thats “Dr. Frank’’ had
heg own crew-of guys, and some
resouwpces...He used them fo-keepan eye on
“Frank’”’, fo-waltch homand heg moves, he
knew foo- much aboud hes moves, bud
AN cndterfere cn anything, budt thes
fime he kept hy resources on a speceal
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sk, the “Joker’”’ was theor fask...

Another threat came from “The
Joker’, thes fime of was worse... The farger
s fime was “Quinn’’, a joker card with
her name on of fo- hieg home cn a purple
enyelop, “Frank’’ lost femprer, and
ordered “Roxe’”’ and “Gunner” fo-come
with him, he knew where she lived, he
ways there on fime, “Frank’’ asked
“Quenn’y’”’ brother aboudt her, she wasnt

Sfrn somewhere.. “Frank” wentthere, she
was geffing owt of there with her

the scde walk, “Roxe’” knew-the “Jokery’”
men i a car, they were wearing clown
masks, they noticed “Frank”, he was
special, a robotrunncng cnthe sfreets can
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saw-him, they rushed with thedr car, the
gy cnthe back wsed an AK-47 and shot-
“Quenn’’ and her freends, “Frank’
cordadn’f reach her before them..She fall
at-once, “Frank’ rushed fo-her, she
wasnf- dead yet; she knew- that of was
“Frank’”’, she saw hes mask before, he
wanfed fo-fake off the magk, buf she purf
her hand on the mask and hieg hand
felling hom “No-no; now-cs notthe fume fo-
doubt; stay strong, [ fold yow before thart
Yow haye nothing more fo- Ao for them.../
was wrong, there’s sttdl foo- much,
Jood-bye my love’’ then she died,
“Frank” collapsed badly, a way thart
“Roxe’”’ coddnt calm him down,
therefore she sprayed a drug in s face,
fo- make hom sleep and allow them fo-
escape before people catfch them, or
before any damage happens by “Frank’”,
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becawnse he was wearing the sucts and he
codd hurt angyone... That was one of the

worst fhungs thart ever happened fo-
“Frank’”.EVER...

{The Meeting}

2 Weeks later, “Ivy”’ called “Frank”
and fold hem thart-“Bahop’’ fall cn theor
handly, and that he was captured, b
before any confessions or cnferrogations,
he asked fo-see “Frank”, so- “lvy” fold
“Frank’’ and he way free fo-accept or
refuse felling him “Yow can accept or
refrse as you wiushy, [ knewwharkyow hayve
been through'’, bud “Frank” accepfed,
buthe had fo-leaye someone he trusted in
“Egapt” to-wateh his people, “Dr. Frank”
ol Wim “Take care of yourselfs [ can
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handle myself and the famcly”, burf
“Frank’’ got more than the famcly, hes
valuable freendy that he cared for,

specially “The Chemast”’, who- became
the most comporiant human cn “Frank’y’”’
lfe... “Dr. Frank” dcdn’t know thart

A haye any...

“Frank’’ leftf-the whole crew except
“Floyd’’, he wenar wirh hem, “Roxe’”’ and
the others were Leff-in “Eqypt’’.. “Buhop’’
was canght- on “Plymowfi’”’, the speccal

Jet landed cn “London’’, “Pacge’’
welcomed “Frank’’, and fook hem
there. Shaw’’, “Ivy”’ and a lot of agenrts
were there, of looked lLike there was a
batfle there...
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“Frank’”’ was cngside a dark room,
wathing for “Buhop’’, they brought hom
in, the room wag dark “Bishop’’ didn’t
feel angyone else cn the room, “Bushop’’
wags sitfing on a chacr with hes back fo-
“Frank’”’, who- was standing behind hom,
secondy later, “Shaw?’ came cn and sacd
fo- “Buhop’’ “If haye been a long fime
snce we sart loke that’’ “Buhop’’ repleed
“Yeah | knows yow haye been covering
yowuwself very well”’ “Shaw’’ asked him
“Who && rumning your operafions?”’
“Boshop’’ sacd “1 think [ was clear when
/[ said that say nothing AL Frankengtecn
shows up here nows wasn’t- 17" “Shaw”’
ol “Frank” fo-come with the sudch just
o case, “Buhop’’ was a dangerows
“Frank” confirmed and Aid whart
“Shaw?’ fold hem fo-do; he was sfanding
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behind “Bohop’’ directly, lisfening and
wartchung... “Shaw?’ sacd “Alrght
whartever”, then he leffthe room, and the
room wag lighted, “Frank” fook
“Boshop’s” head and crashed of on the
fable, then sart cn front of hem, “Frank’”
saidh nothuing when he sats “Buhop’’
starfed “Hello- Frank, nice fo-see yow foo-
boy”, “Frank” said “Yow asked fo-see me,
here [ am;, whartdo-yow wandt?”’ “Boashop’’
repleed “ wanfed fo-see whart you wordd
Ao and yow ddnf disappoint me, yow
leff hundyeds of people fo-die around the
world, yow knew-thart they were Aycng
because of yow and yow Aid nothing cn
refurn, becavse yow had nothing fo-

Ao-.. Yow lose young man, [ won’ “Frank”
replied “How-cowdd yow be posscbly a
winner while yow are arrested?”
“Buoshop’’ langhed “Yow think we are
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Afferent; we are not- Mark, these people
gave Yow fhus sud fo- make yow mateh
wih me and ag a way fo-save Yyow from
me, b deep cngide yowy yow knowthart
we are alike’’ “Frank’” replied “Yow are
gJarbage, yow kill and destroy everything
Just for money, and. your oun fun.We
can’tbe alike’”’ “Bouhop’’ showfed “DON’T
TALK LIKE THEM BECAUSE YOU'RE
NOT, even of yoww wordd like fo- be, fo-
them, yow are st a bug, a pawn, a
FREAK, they needed yowfo-catch me, burf
nows they 'l arvest-yow or maybe kil yore
Sfor what yow know-and saw:..L ook at me,
when things got bad, THEY? left me fo-
face the world alone..” “Frank”
cnterrupfed hom asking “Where’s the
Hundress?” bud “Boshop’’ didn’t answer
him and continwed “THOSE fools want
Yow dead so- that thungs can go-the way
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they wsed fo-be cn the past; and fo-get
vengeance for thecr desfroyed business,
b know-the frufh Frank, yow
actually-and | have fo-say thart-yow
changed things...forever”’ that made
“Frank”’ asgfonished “Then why do-yor
wanna kil me?”’ “Buhop”’ langhed
lovdly “I dont wanna kil yowy [ want
Yow fo-suffer, feel the pacn, | want yow fo-
Sfeel helpless...! wantyow fo-wish DEATH”
“Frank’” asked him abowutthe “Joker” of
he wag one of hig men, but “Buhop’y’”
argwer wasn't-cleay...
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{Holocaust #&6}

“Shaw inferrapted them, and said
“Enough, time fo-g0”, they infended to-
move “Bishor” from “Plymonth’ fo-
“Pontonyille? prison in “London?’, fll
s fime for hes inguiry...

A huge processcon wags made by “fvy”’
and another guy... The weather was foo-
bad for flught; so-the hgh way was
cleared for them, a lot of armored cars,
armed men and a chopper for awr force
profection, “Frank” ddn’t like the cdea
of fraveling cncars, bufstaying wasn'fan
opfion; as uf was dangerows fo- keep
“Bishop’’ somewhere ungecured, his men
were everywhere...
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After howrs of driving, the processcon
was ambrshed by the “Huntresy’’ and a
very huge number of thuds, well
equipped and knew-very well which car
thewr boss was cn, shootfing was heavy...So-
he Englauh service guys made a corele
around the “Buhop’y’’ car, fo-prevent
best; bud “Bushop’y’”’ men wged high fech
equpments andl rocket lavncher fo-
Aestroy the chopper, thewr weapons were
foo-sfrondg, enough fo-penefrare the
armored cars, “Frank’’ realczed thatthey
can’t sfop them, so- he starfed moving,
thecr bullels were sfrong enough fo-make
“Frank’ off balance but not hort which
made “Bishop’s’ men shocked, and
theothers, thatmove was smart; as of-gave
Wy’ and the others a chance fo- fare ar

Author: Mark M. Isaac 73




them cn refurn.. “Hundress” and heyr men
made a brgger corele around them, and
started the hand-fo—hand engagement
“Hundtress’”’ starfed wilth “Frank”, she
affacked hom, although she couldn’t
hurt hemy, budf she was sfrong enough fo-
Uff him and threw- him across the cars,
although he was wearing the sucfand
hos weght with the sudt was very heavy,
then “Ivy” fried her luck, she was good fo-
fake “Hundress’’, bud “Hundress’”’ got no-
fime fo- waste, her men were frying fo-gert
“Shaw’’ and heg men away from
“Bushop’s”’ car, fo-allow them fo-open o
and free hom, although of was locked
well, burt they managed by thecr fech fo-
open of and free hom, one of “Shaw’’’
agents fried hard fo- fight them, bur
recnforcements for “Buhop’ls’ men came,
whle “Shaw?’ called for recnforcemends
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buwf no-one came; becawnse thewr
communicarions were blocked, somehows
once “Buhop’’ wag owtf of the armor car,
croshed the coreled cary reaching fo-
“Boshop’’ fo-fake him, “Huntresy’” and
the others refurned back fo-ther cars,
although “Frank” and everyone did
thewr best; and caughd some thugs, bud
“Boshop’’ & “Huntress’’ escaped leaying a

“Shaw?’’ suspected that someone from
ngide betrayed them and gave the
“Huntress’’ and her men their location,
or fold them thecr moves.. Butlater of was
Acscovered that of was all a part of
“Bishop’s’’ plan, he planed fo-be
captured, the attack was not-only fo-free
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“Bishop’’, o wasalso-atry fo-kidl “Frank”,
as they were focesing with hom, shootfing
andl beating “Frank” foo- badly the way

There was an agent-cn the foree,
helped “Frank’”’ much that nmights hes
name wag “‘Quenfin’’, he was a perfect
bow-and arvow- user... That’s why he was
called “Arrow’’ among the other agenss,
“lWvy”’ & “Shaw’’ wsed fo- frest hem very
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{The Toxin}

Few- howry later, “Shaw’’’ men had
an cnfo- abowt “Buhop’s’’ location, he
hadl fo- move fast fo- carch hem before he
escapes agan, he sent “lvy’’ on fop of a
srike feam, “Frank” ingisfed on going,
b of was refused strcefly by “Shaw?’, so-
“Frank’’ stayed with “Floyd’’, buF he
wasnF happy with that; a call from
“Rozse’’ made him calm down..She had a

“Boshor’’ made his way fo-
“Salosbury’, with hes men, somehow
unknown, bt of was obvions thart he
had phelpr from the local police, bt no-
accrsation wag declared.. “Shaw?’
Sfollowed hiey men affer they wenton
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theor way, weather was befter for
choppers fo- fly for dustances wilh no-
frouble with wendi... “Buhop’’ coudd
contact “Shaw?’, and threatened hem
“Pudll your men back, or rak exposing
civiliany fo-a killing foxin cn all Truro-
ety hotels, ALL of them’ “Shaw?’ dcdn't
rvst hg threats and thought thart o
might be a twisted diversion fo- distract
“Shaw?’’ and confige hem;, “Ivy”’ knew-
“Bushop’’ for a long fime, so-she called
“Arrow?’, he wasnt-cn the crew-that wenrt
with her, she ovdered him fo-get others
andl go-there fo-check of owdf secrefly,
“Floyd’’ heard the call, and fold “Frank’”,
“Arrow?”’ sacd fo- “Frank” “Yow are nota
part-of the diviscon, [ can’tfake youw for
an operafion ke that’’ “Frank” repleed
“WNo- yow can’t, budf yow have fo:..[ can get
fo- o and defrse of by your fechnccal
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peoplels help on the radio- with no-need
bringing someone fo- manage, unfil then,
Beshop will escape, or a lot of ceviliang
will e’ “Arrow?’ dcdn’t know- whart fo-
say, budt he felf that “Frank’y’”’ cdea was
logic, so-he agreed, “Floyd’ went with

Using the defective viston & scanner
i “Frank’y’’ mask helped cn finding the
foxin bomb fastin the building, as there
were 10 hotely; so- o wasn't hard fo- find
the hotel that confacned the bomb,
Auwring that fime “Shaw?’ stoppred the
affack, affer knowing that “lvy”’ senst
people fo-check on “Bouhop’y’’ threats
although he knew-thart thes wasted fime
will give “Boushop’’ fime fo-escape, butfhe
had fo- make sure covilians were safe...
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Once “Arrow’’ knew-the hotel thar
had the bomb, he fold the securdly fo-
Howly and gucefly fake them fo-the place
that “Frank” located (foor & room), that
Sloor was evacuared and acr
condifroning was frrned offs and also-all
he vents were closed, fo-preventthe foxon
fo-defuse of-.. “Arrow?’ got a sppecial
fechnccean on the line wilrh “Frank’”’ fo-
7ell hom whart fo-do; bt of course wn thart
case, there was no-oxygen magks for
angone except “Frank’’, whose mask had
an oxygen supplier for foxin
with oxygen for 1O minufes only, Just-for
the worst cases;, the bomb was connectfed
hotel..Gas cans supplying the gas fo-the
Adwets; fo- be frangporied wilth acr fo-the
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roomg and everywhere else cn the hotel..

Working on of very carefully wasn’t
enough, the bomb was designed thar
when Uf stops or gef Aefrsed the gas cans
opens,; spreading the foxon cn theg room
ondly, “Frank” cowdd sfop of from
spreading the gas fo-the central acr
condifroning, b the other probabilily
happened and the gay cany got opened
nside the room, no-problem; because
“Frank’’ had his mask on, bufsomefhing
thart room was a lffle boy hiding, he
neezed, thats how “Frank’” knewabous
hes exesfence cn the room, he was hidong
undeyr the bed, “Frank” ag fastas he
cowdd, he fook hes mask off and pudfofon
the boys head, for the good luck no-foxin
reached the boy’s lungs, burt of reached
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“Frank’s”’ lungs, “Frank” gotthe boy owrt
and saidl “Tell them down there thatthe
gas g only in thag room, of doesn’t haye
any smell, and therels no-one else here,
GO” the boy wentaway, “Frank” locked
the door and windows well, fo- prevenrt
he gas from geffing owdfcntheacr then he
sart down, wacfing DEATH...

The foxin wasntkilling him, but-cfs
hunfing hies memories, and fears,
recalling them and seeing them ay (ffhey
were happening cnthe presents “Frank’s’’
memories weren’t nice, hes history was
Aark and frll of dyama, “Frank” Adidnt
know-that; burthe started fo-see dlusions,
starfing by “Victor” and “Angel’ . [F
was complefely cngane, he coudd see and
hear “Vietor” falking fo- hem
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“Markensgtein, my mongter, my liying
cmage’’ bu hes eye wasn’tthere, of was
white, wiuh no-colored lres, of was just
white, and the ofher eye hole was very
wecrd foos of was a golden eye, shining,
“Frank’’ was cn shock, he sacd “Vietor, o
can't be, yowur eye...” “Victor” replied
“The eye of sughts the eye thart sees
everythung.. fold yow before that /'m
commorfal’ “Frank’’ starfed fo- facnt b
At loxe congecons “Y kolled yow meyself
how cowdd yow be conmortnl?”’ sacd
“Frank’”, “Victor” lavghed “Theres a
billcon form of commortality, yow meght
be working hard fo- carve your name cn
the sfones or make of bright-cn the dark,
or sfandl fough agacnst yowr fears, wilth
all that war yow are frapped cn, /[ just
want yow fo- know- thart l'm always here,
V'l always be just right behind yowy, and
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thart I'm your only ally..One day yoll
Aisappear, just-like me, butfll then, I'm
here on your side..['m ingide here and
here’’ and poinfed at “Frank’y’”’ head &
heart; “Frank’ sacd somefthing tharmade
“Vietor”’ angry “Yow wanted fo- kill me;
Howcan yow be posscbly on my scae?”
“Vietor” sereamed cn angeyr and sacd
“WAKE UF, look artws, we are kings here
they fear yow becawse yow uged my magk,
e face of fear and death, MY FACE,
CAN’T YOU SEE, we're all dead, yorlre a
kller Markenstecn, yow fook wg all fo-
HELL” then he disappeared, and

“Frank” fainted..
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[Face to Face}

“Frank” refurned to- “Eqypt”, he
AAA-fell “Vvy”’ or angyone elge about
what happened in the hotel but “Rose’”’
noficed thart he wasn'tokay...

“Roxe’s’”’ work on the “Jokers’”’ case
was Jood, buwd notperfect; she knew- thart
he fook all the “Ghost’s”’ operations and
gang...“Joker” kept gathering thugs all
these days;, making a huge gang of
clowng...Some thugs were falking abous
an wpcoming robbery cn “Luxor”,
robbery of some kind of a pharaoi’s
seepfer down there, “Frank’” thouwght o
wodA be goodl fo- make a move on the

“Uoker’..
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The “Sentinely’”’ wentthere, thatrfime
e crew was called ke that offiecally,
“Frank’’ was sure thatthe “Joker”’ would
be there, else, he wordld go-there when he
knows that “Frank’’ was there destroycng

“Frank” was raghts “Joker”’ wasn’t
there, butfhe came altthe end, “Gunner”
saud “The deal o wifh a female french
archaeologults she wanna buy of-from the
Eqyptfians, buwtf Jokerls men sfole of from
he Eqgyptfians, cn [uxor and killed them,
later the woman knewthats and asked
the thugs fo-sell offo-her, those thugs were
Jokery clowns”’, from the french
woman’s CV, she wags descovered fo-be just
a noymal archaeologist; no-former cromes
or Airty brucness cn “France’’ or “Egypt’’,
or anywhere else...
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The woman AAFknow-the “Joker”,
Aark, with her crewof civilean
archacologists.. “Rose” had a bad feeling
abowt that jobs she had fears of
frangformung the scfuafion fo-a hosfrge
stunation, but “Frank” fold her that o
won'fget that far...

That fime, “Frank” wasn’tfokay, he
specially “Vietor” he was in front of his
eyes always, telling him always “Yow leffF
me fo-Aie long fime ago; then youw killed
me recently, does of make yow feel well
Litfle brother?” “Frank’” kepthas strengfh
and faced hg fears, withowt showing
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The “Sentfinely’”’ reached “Luxor”
andl reached the place of the meefearly,
andl fook posifions.. The archaeologists
came on fume, “The Jokers’’ men were
late, buafthey came with there boss, “The
Joker”, cn person..He asked for
20,000,000 ¥ cn 2 bags, 10 tin each
before that meet.. The “Joker” gotthe
seepter, the archaeologols got the
money... The french woman asked fo-
Sfinish the deal fast; bud “Joker” dedn’f
want so-and sacd “Lefs have some fun’’,
and pug clowns made a corele around
them, they were 4 in number besides fo-
e french woman, “Joker” liked her,
thart wasn’t expected by “Frank’, the
plan wag when the french archaeologists
leave, the “Senfinely”’ lawnch a sudden
affack, b that was cmpossible, ay thar
wag gonna be dangerowns on the
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archaeotloguls lLives b they had fo-do-
somefhing fo-save them...

They starfed, “Floyd”’ prepared one of
thecr cars posfed on the road fo-them, the
car had no-pasgenger ov Ariver, Just fo-
men shot arf the car, when they fried fo-
check o “Gunner” shotthem by asngper
refle, “Brandon’’ dd a very dangerouvs
move, using the Jetpack, the flew-above
them fastf and throw-2 grenades on theor
cars, blowing them fo- hell, “Joker”
realczed that o was “Frank’, so; he
moved fast; and held the female
archaeotlogist; and yield fo- “Frank™
“FRANKENSTEIN, GET OUT HERE AND
FACE ME, OR I WILL BLOW HER HEAD
OFF” “Frank’” wasn’t late, he showed wp
and the others stopped the attack, “Rose’”
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was suaprised by how- fast was the
“Uokery’ reaction, he was unigue busf
“Frank’”’ woasnf surprised.. Once “Frank”
showed wp fo- everyone, “Frank’” saw-
another dlvgion, he saw- “The Golden
Queen’’ cngfead of seecng the french lady
between the “Jokers’ army, even the
“Uoker” homgelfs, was seen by “Frank” as
the “Comedian’’, which was dcstrrbing
1o~ “Frank”, “Guanner’”’ had no- shots and
the other clownyg wged the other
archaeotlogusts as human shields, bufnot
all of them, as the clowns were more cn
numbes... “Frank’’ wsed hey magnef fo-
pudll “Joker’s’’ gun, and all the weaponys
Sfrom the other clowns, and of was
sueeessfidl, suddenly “The Joker” and
hey men were all unaymed, “Roxe’”’ and
the others got cnvolved, and putthe
stunation under control with 11 clowns
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Aead and 3 cnguped, Thoxe shot by
“Guaner” n the beginning, and those
who- fought affer they lostthecr

gung... Thart was the fime fo-pur-the
“Uoker” cn “Frank’y’ control, and fo-
know- everything...

“Uotker” tried fo-run dupring the fights
b “Frank”’ dcadnt leF hem, he was
canghtand beatdown by “Frank”, when
he restofthe sianding clowns-who-were
2 or 3 clowns-deccded fo-give vz the falk
started... “Frank”’ couddn’f notice who-the

“Uoker”’ was becawse he wasnt using a
clown magk, of was a make wp; so-
“Frank’y’’ first guestion was “Who the
hell are you?”’ “Joker” laughed “Yorlre
UL the same Mark, yow Acdnfchange
not-eyen a buf same stupid mongter”’
“Frank’” didnt under sfand, but he
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started fo- dowbt, “Joker”’ continued
“Thatls boring Mark, | AM THE CLOWN”,
he wag “Frank'’s”’ friend the “Clown’”’,
“Frank’’ was shocked, agy he didnfthonk
thart “Clownw’’ was thart smart; buy looks
ke he was wrong abouf hom... That
wasnt conporiant ar thart fime, “Floyd”
and the others were concerned abowtthe
archaeotogists, and the Scepter, falking
fo- them woasn't welcomed by the
archaeotlogists, “Rose’”’ fold them “Youw
are all under arvest for frading cn
Pharaonic arfifacts, no-one is leaying”
b “Frank” was good with negotfiations,
and falked fo-her “That won'twork, they
wonf falk like thats and thedr embassy
will profect them’’, the archaeologuls
Aenied knowing the “Joker” or “Ghost”,
they fold “Floyd’ & “Roxe’”’ that they
were in fouch with another
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gu... “Frank’ asked fo- falk fo-the female
archaeotogest; “Roxe’’ wasn'fokay with
thart buf she agreed...

“Frank’y’ look with the suil was
rerrifying fo-her, he didnffake his mask
off all thatfime, shecouldn’fsee his face;
she started falking once he enfered fo-her
“What are your? Down there, bullels
ddntaffect Yo, they were afracd of you,
[ thank they showdd, busfreally whatare
You? Are yow a some kindl of a robot?”’
“Frank’” cnterrupted her “What’s the
Scepter’s story? And howAid yow know-
abount oP... That fume, the “Sentinely”’
frangporfed everyone fo- thecr place.. The
woman refused the angwer, so- “Frank’”
had fo-make a deal wirh her “1'U letyore
go- with the scepter, only when yow fell
me abowt o, she liked that Adeal, so-she
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asked hem fo-go- wirh her fo- her hotel
room wn “Lugor” fo- show- hom some
researches and books abowrt thart sceprter,
“Frank” was inferesfed cn that becawse
he saw-the “Golden Queen’’ during the
Sght with the “Joker” cngtead of her,
“Frank’’ fook “Roze’’ wih hom, the
Sfrench lady’s researches were cndicating
thartthes Scepter belonged fo-a war leader,
a mysferions one, unknown cn hisfory
wrihiings, but that leader was sald fo- be
one of 2 leaders who domenarted the
heory of ‘War’ among historie legends,
another dimengscon of fime. The
archaceologust was so- cmpressed by whar
she wag reading for “Frank”, “Rose”
Sfoundl of hard fo- undersfand, bur
“Frank”’ had hes sugpiccony abowt the
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war leader, bt sald nothing, “Frank”
kept hes promese fo-the lady, and left
them afthe “Luxor’”’ awport; as thew job
was over, so-they went on thewr way

The “Joker” way locked with the
others then they all went fo- theor place
i “Cacro’’, when they reached, “Frank”
started fo-falk fo- “Clown”’ “Why dcd yore
Ao ths?”’ “Clown’’ replied lavghing “As
Yo Aot knows yow kclled US all, yow
are a KILLER Mark yow can't live
withowt DEATH...Anyway, how-does o
feel fo- be alone? Doey of make yow feel
responsible for HER Adeath?” “Frank’”
yeeld “WHY DID YOU KILL HER?”

“Clown’ angwered “Becawse yow killed
our famdilies, yow killed them by thatjob,
Yow send ug and owr famdilies fo- hell, so-/
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senther and YOU fo- hell, just Like

wsi.. Howdoes of feel fo-be ke vy how
Aoes of feel fo- be like ME? HAHAHA”,
“Frank’” pulled “Clown”’ from hig clothes
and wanfed fo- beat hem, bud “Clown’’
sald “If | were youy | wonlt do- thart”’
“Frank” was in rage felling him “Give
me a reason not-fo- crvsh your head
now?"”’ “The beawtifid archaecologist cs
hots sn'fshe?”’ sacd the “Clown”,
“Frank” was shocked, “Clown””
continued “How’s lLitfle Mark?
Rorschach’y boy, he looks cudfe HAHA”
“Frank” lost hes mend, and throwthe
“Clown’’ acrozs the room on some glass,
although glasy got cn hes back, bt he
ways langhing hysterceally... Then
“Sentinely’’ moved, “Floyd’’ fold
“Garfreld’ & “Brandon’’ fo-fake the
“Uoker” and the rest of the men fo-the
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“Englah’’ embassy as fervorasls canght
planing for an affack on the
ambpagsador... “Frank’’ Adidn't care abouwrt
he men, burf cared for the “Joker”, and
refused fo-deliver him strietly
menfronung no-reagsony for that; “Frank”
wenrt wirh “Roxe’’ & “Gunner” fo-secwre
“Rovschach’y’”’ son, on the way “Frank”
called “The Judge’’-the boy’s
grandfather-and fold him, budtthe boy
was with s uncle hayving fun cn a
sporty club.. “Floyl”’ & “Electrocwsioner”
wentfo-secure the archaeologist; butfhey
were late, the french lady wasn’F wifh
them and they were fred cn the hotel
roowm;, getfing on by force was wrong by
“Floyd’’, once he broke the Aoor, a bomb
all died, “Floyd’’ was conyured, budfnotfoo-
bad, “Electrocwdfioner”’ was
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okay... “Frank’, “Roxe’’ & “Gunner”’
successfrlly secured the boy and his
uncle, and deloyvered them home
safely... “Garvfiell’ & “Brandon’’
Adelivered the “Clown’y’”’ men by calling
the Brituh speccal forces cn “Eqypt’’ fo-
Aeliver those sercouys thugy fo- proper
awfhorufies; or fransporfing them fo-any
prison in “Egypt”, hiding thedr boss;
according fo- “Frank’y’”’ ovders, becawse
“Frank’’ was worrced of any more
swaprises from the “Clown/ .. Bestdles fo-
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{Once In a Lifetime}

“Frank’” came back fo-see the
“Clown’ agacn, he was expecting
“Frank’..Once “Frank” came cn “Whart
haye yow done? Do yow haye any cdea
how many lives yow haye faken?”’
“Clown”’ langhed “Yow just covddn't et
me go5 condd you?.. Yow see; this s whart
happens when 2 [CONS collide, yow
ridly are unbreakable, and
encorrnpfible, yow wont kol me becavse
of some kind of muss placed self rechness,
and from my side, [ don'tthink [ can kcll
Yow, becawse yowwre just making my
sttt high, and puta BIG smile on my
Sface HAHAHA”, “Roze’”’ was holding
“Frank” from beating him, “Frank”
thought thart by thes ofy over with the
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“Clown”, buthe wasn'fdone, he had one
more thing fo-say “Yow know-that! won't
be cmprisoned; or locked ina panies cell,
VU disappear femporary and show vy
agawn, becavse of [ am cmpraoned or sent
to-an Asylum, your symbol of fear will be
exposed fo- everyone’’ “Frank’’ wasn’t
following, “Clown’’ contfinuwed “You
ALt think | was gonna lose the war for
YOUR soud ina hand fo-hand batte with
gouy, NO, | had an Ace cn my pockef for
Yow Frankie, Yyour relafive Rovschach
will be exposed, and yow will be accwnsed
of helping him to-escape and faking his
Aeath...Only then, we'll share a jacl cell,
BROTHER, HAHAHA” “Frank” was
shotked by howhe knew-aboutthat; but
he didnt ask or falk, he just pulled his
. and ‘wfed on him, “Rose’ fried
fo-calm “Frank” down, bt he was
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blinded by rage, “Roxe’’ said fo- “Frank”
“Frank, dovt..he want you fo-kill him,
suddenly, “Frank” SHOT him in the
head “Rose”’ was shocked, and looked
afraid, “Frank” lovked ather and saio “/
had fo-do-thes, | donF know how-Acd he
knew-thes, | had fo-cover the tracks...”’
“Rose”’ interrippfed him londly “I was
gonna cover of myselfs [ coudd haye
reported hem mendally scek, no-one
lstens fo-crazy people, Mark yowre
unigue, Yowwre a once in a lofefime, yow
Showddnlt haye done that”’, then she
starfed fo-cry...

“Frank” knew “Rose’s” relationship
with him, she was “Frank’s” niece,
“Victor” & “Ivy” were her father and
mother, thats why she always cared
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abowt-him, foo-much, and heyr movesand
actions were famdiliar fo- “Frank”,
becawse she had “lsaac’’ family blovd

By that fime, “Roze”’ and the others
finished their work on the female model
“Iron Legion’, “Rose”’ madle ity mask just
like “Frank’s”, but if was made pink in
color and the eye onthe right was the one
working, the leff one was for analysis,
inversely with “Frank’y”’ mask...

“Roxe’”’ and “Gunner” saw- thart
“Frank’” was getfing foo- much beart and
shooting, o was all nothing fo-the swct;
bt “Frank”’ wasnt good with wsing
knives; so-they thought of making an
easier hand~fo—hand weapon for
“Frank”, besides fo-training him a litfe,
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and also “Gunner” noticed that
Frank’y’ accuracy of shooting using the
st was complefely inaccurare.. So; they
St for more profection, and a beftfer
hand~fo—pand weapon, a cirele mefal
shield made of “Cobalt High Speed Steel
M35, foo-strong and unbreakable, with
Lighter andl special pisfols, as during gun
fire engagement “Franky’”’ mask has a
function of dentifying fargers; the
pstols fronthas a sensor, when the mask
locate a tfarget and “Frank” ingtantly
pll the gunand shoot; the posfol’s sensor
will pointat the selected farget; allowing
more accurare shooting, with the
propesty of having a half aufomaric
mechanicsm, shooty 6 bullefs ina second,
with a huge ammos and additfional

ammo-cn fip arms, one more in each arm,
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ONLY ONE SPFARE in each arm, thats
why “Frank’”’ wag adyised fo-ugse one
pstol cn fights;, one ata fime; wn order fo-
saye ammo-ag much ag possible, “Roxe’’
Pt some art work on the shield and
wrorte hg name on ofs “Frankensfecn’”,
“Frank” asked “Roze’”’ “Why do-yow care
Sfor me that much? Yow Aidnlt know me
before fo-care like that’ She repleed “ve
been watching yow secrefly for years, b
[ Just covdAnF stny away from yow
anymore; so- mom found an excuse (o-
send me here, and become next fo-
Yowe.Maybe I'm not worthy, buwdtl'm okay
by my posifion in your lfe like thats a
ghoxt?”’ “Frank” replied “Ifs not yow who-
Aot deserve, I'm just not enough, 've
neyer been and [ will neyer be..['m jusfa
war machine’”’ lovking atthe sudt, “Roxe’”’
was fouched by hes words, buwf she sacd
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VP no-one in His crnel world
undersfandy yorwy, | do- undeysfand yow
guite well.. And if they all hate youw, UL
be the only human on earth who- loves
Yorie Andl if youthink Rovschach’y death
leaves only yow representing Evoludfion,
Yyore wrong, I'm right here with youy
representfing my fathery legacy as The

H Z;))
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{The Juggermaut}l

The “Sentinely’’ had an exfreme jobr
where was she, made things harder, burt
notfor long, the nextday the thugs didn’t
know- whart fo- do- with her, and
Kidnapping a forecgner was gonna pudt
them in huge froubles, so-they left her
somewhere 3 miles away from “Aswan’”’,
citizens found her and delivered her fo-
the cops.. Although of was finicshed, bust
killing the “Clown’’ that fime wasn’t
responsible by “Frank’..
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That fime, “France’’ was affacked by
rervorists; blowing off many places inthe
same fime, of was sad thar of was a
rervovrast affack, buf the “MI6”’ and the
“French Infelligence’’ knewthe frudhe.. fF
was all a part of “Bouhop’sy”’ war on the
world, becawse some of his men were
cavght in “Pards’..So; many friends of
Frank’s’’ were very busy, ke “Ivy”,
“Parge’”’, “Arrow?”’ and others, “FPacge’’
wag sent on an operafion with others fo-
“USA”, “lvy” & “Arrow’’ were brsy cn
“France’’, “Shaw’’ was brsy watching all

On Janumary 6 2016, News came
from “Ruggia’ that a deal was made in
“White Swan’’ prisov, aprisoner in front
oF another... The one who- got- owf was a
destroying machine, someone very rich
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paye foo- much cash fo-get thart speccal
prisoner out-..No- known name for him
except “Juqgernand’. . He was strong wiuth
merfal handy and armg, he was above 7 fF
rall and nearly 400 b wecghts Amesrccan
buffed guy...Hcs armys are foo- sfrong,

sStronger than expected, enough fo-rotll a
Jeep on iy side... He was seriows and

Aangerows, signed wpe for the job of
killeng “Frank’..

On Januvary 7% 2016, “Rose”’ had
some info- about that guy, as she fold
“Frank”, “Juggernaunt” was seen in
“USA” with some people, making a deal,
7o~ haye some info- abourt “Frank”, in
ordler fo- know who- was he Aealing

with...Looks like something went wrong
between hom and them, so- he affacked
them, they were 10 men, bt no-one
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hes HANDS, no-gung... That strength was
unwgual, “Roxe’’ wags really worrced, and
so-was the feamy, they At know-cf they
enough fo-fake that guys hits and
punches.. Buteveryone knew-tharthe was
on hig way fo- “Eqypt’’ and nothing coudd
stop thats “Frank’’ sacd “Get ready for a
WAR?” fo- “Sentfinely’..
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{God’s Among Us}

“Dunggernant”’ was said fo-be the
Young brother fo- “Crossbones’”’, the guy
who- had history with “Frank” & “Ivy”,
who-died in “Viadimir Central’’ prison
in “Russial..

“Juggernant”’ starfed moving, by
aftacking some men of “Shaw’s”’, killing
some and hurfing others in a lotof cities
around “England’’, “Azazel’”’ ran cn
trouble with him and saw how he was,
he hurt “Azazel” badly, affracting
“Frank’y’ atfention, but “Ivy” didnt
supportthe idea of the “Sentinels”
appearance (in “England’..
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2 days later, “Shaw?’ called the
“Sentinely”’ and ordered them fo-come,
with “Frank”, ifwas weird, butthey had
1o~ follow the ovders... “Frank” wasn’F

feeling okay aboutthatsudden change of
heart; something was wrong... “Shaw’s’’
son wag kidnapped from his home,
although the high secerdty, “Shaw?’ sacd
it divectly to- “Frank” | helped you
before, and did what yow wanted for
Jour friends, plus [ accepted giving yow
e fech yow enfoy right nows now yow
earn youy profection and freedom’’
“Frank” asked “Which is..?” “Getmy son
1o me safe, Yowyr accusarions of mupiers
commitied by Scarecrow will be dyop’’
said “Shaw’, meaning that “Frank”
wasnt gonna be accused of killing these
people “Rovschach?” killed in “England”
anymore;, but “Frank’’ Aidn’t want his
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relative fo- be accused of these murders,
bt “Shaw” told him that he will
manage if another way, “Frank’ agreed
onone more condifion “VUU get-the boy for
Yo, ag long as your men can’ts burt! wanst
Yo fo- do- me something elge’”’ then
“Frank” asked to- be alone with “Shaw”,
as there was “Arvow’’ & “Senrtinelys”
members;, they all went outs “1 want yow
fo-refect Rose when she finishes studying,
make her join another agency to-keep her
i England, or make her a secret soldier
wsed when needed not a member cn the
MIG Like the others” “Shaw” didnit
wnderstand why, but “Frank” didnitfell
hemany reasong for thatreguest; “Shaw?’
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The next day, “Shaw’’ convinced
some officialy fo-level the “Senfinels” up
to-the “SAS'TT which gives them the
adyantage to jump the graduation year of
studying and just haying special
fracning cnside, with no-need fo-sfudy or
Ao-anymore profects; that organization

was st for special forces inthe UK army,
no-relation with the “MI6” and their
operations;, which fo- “Rose’”’ was more
safe, and to-be wsed only on cally, no-
sercouny red alert like the “MI6”, and
nearly no-traveling much, to- “Egypt”’
specially.. “Frank” found a way fo-keep
“Roxe’”’ away from hom cn a perfect way,
her lLife wag dangerows fo-her, so-he coudd
keepher awny for the nextyears budtthey
Just had o finishe this trouble of
“Juggernaunt”’ & “Bishop’..
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“Sentinely’’ knew abowsf thats they
were very happty, bt they Aidnf know-
why, or who-was behind that move... Now-
o was “Frank’y”’ furn fo-pay back...

“Frank” & “Sentinels”’ went to-camp
some place in a warehowse owfsude
“London?’ limits.. They Adidn’f
undersiand why shall they do-thats burt
“Frank’ wanfed so5 hig plan was “Yow
want-me, here [ am’, that was dangerous
bt essential, they coudd never find
“Shaw’s’’ son, “England’”’ g a big place...

Everyone was ready with theor
special weaponys, “Roze’”’ got her machine
gun,, suit-and Hammer, “Gunner” got his
meni-gun and a rockelr launcher,
“Floyl’’ wag ready foo-and got hes armed
motorcycle, “Electrocwfionesr” ways ready
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with gung and his own shocking gloves;
“Garfreld’ planted his bombs around
e place, and fricks that makes them
knowwhen they're notalone, and gothes
M16 with ammo; “Brandon” got his
Lightt machine gung and jefpack,
“Arrow?’ was with them foo-wirh hes bow
& tricky arrows [Electricdty,
Fips of some arvows] and a crossbows
besides fo- “Frank” who- got everything
they gave him, the suit; pistolsy, and
el fing for “Juggernavt”’ and
probably “Huntress to-lavnch an atfack,
i was Like the last fight-for “Frank”, the
crew-knewthat-but-if was a good move fo-
detect the thugs move, as “Cain’’ fold
them “f they showed up anygwhere;
while the fight| can defect their moves
through the streefs of London, by fracing
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their car numbers’’.. “Frank” called “Dr.
Frank” in a good-bye call and fold him
fo-fake care of everything and everyone,
and expressed his apology fo- him
becawse of “Victors” death; “Frank’”
meant- “Vietor’s”’ death in 2015, but-“Dr.
Frank” thought that he meant what

happened (in 1998...

“Frank'’y’ plan baged on “Cain’y”’
claims worked well, “Juggernavst”’
showed up there with a lot of men,
“Huntress” wasnt with
him... “Juggernant”’ broke the cron garte of
e warehouse with hesy mefal arms,
“Frank” told “Shaw”’ to-leave them in
thart fight withowut seen backwp becanse
“Vunggernawt’’ wonlt show- wpr of o was a
trap; “Frank” said to- “Shaw?’ “Your
people are hacked, our backup mugl be
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covered well, otherwese, he won't show-
wpp at-all and make sure thart no-betrayal
“Franky’”’ words...

“Juggernant’ wasnf coming fo- kill
“Frank” by a gun, as he knew abowst
“Frank’s’’ sudit so-when he came cn, some
shovting happened, “Juqgernawst’’
noticed that“Sentinels” have heavy guns

sald “Frankensfein, yow think yow are
sfrong with these weapons and armor,
Yo cant stand in front-of me like a
man’’’ “Frank’’ sald “Yow got mefal armsy,
[ got a mefal armor, we're equal, get-in
and fight like a MAN”, “Juqgernant”’ got
Sfre-power down slowly, atonce, all
aftacked each other...l[fFwas “Cacn’y’”’ work,
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hwrts the restgave vy bud “Juggernacdt’’
escaped, “Frank’”’ freed fo-delay hom by
beating him, buf he

coddnlte. “Juggernanst’ coddnlt hurt
“Frank”, burt “Frank’’ coudd, even
though, that didnt stop “Juggernacd’ or
How him down Adwring

escaping.. “Brandon’” was hurt badly,
elge no-one elge on the feam was

hurt... The resudt-of that conflict made
“Arrow?’ say “Howdcd we do-that? I'm
not religions but [ have fo-say Godls
among ug wn thart operafion’ ... The whole
crews except “Brandon’’ & “Arrow’’, wenrt
back fo- “Egypt’ 3 Adays later... “Shaw?’
thanked “Frank” “Thank yo’ “Frank”
replied “Donfthank me yet’, “Shaw?”’
saidl “The whotle world will thank yow
s o very cmporiandtfo-me yow sayed my
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boy...l owe yow one’”’, “Shaw”’ was a good
Aevily, put him in fHight corners
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{The Under World}

“Frank” starfed fo-realize thatthings
weren’t gonna be stable for long, he had
fo- make a move on “Juggernanst’’..So; the
searching operafion starfed in “Egypt”’
Sfrom the under world, thugs and ufreef
raty who-deal in drugs and all kindys of
taboo; lovking for any info- abowrt

Resvdts werenlt pesfect; fll someone
strange fold them where fo- lovk, all that
fime “Frank” wasn't- 1OO% good, he was
feeling bad becavse of the foxin he
cnhaled cn “Truyo?’- “England’, of
started fo- affect his healthy, not only his
corrupted and disturbed, he kept seeing
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cUnsiong, especially “Vietor”, he was in
Sfront of hes eyes always and falkong fo-
him foos which was ferrifying of o was
known, so-“Frank’’ keptthata secrefeven
Sfrom “Roxe’’, the only relafive who-cared
Sfor hem really...

Thart man who-fold them where fo-go;
wag a wise man thandgs used fo- haye
adyises from, because he-as they wsed fo-
say-was & greargang leader WWW
and used fo-setle a lot-of deals between
the cops and thugs ke “Ghost’, he was
named “God’y eye” by cops; he had one
leg, and ways seated on a wheelchadr...He
said “ knewyow woudd come”’ falking fo-
Erank” “You know me?” “Frank’ asked
“Gods eye’’ replied “Of conrse [ know yow
Frankensfecn, who-don’t [ know yow
since the ones before yow who- nsed thart
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mask and name’’ “Frank’ wags
astonished “Whatever, they say yow
know- everything, wherels Juggernant?”
“God’y eye”’ replicd “No-one knows; when
he needs men, he wused fo-go- fo-a special
place cn Matrouh or Sinac buf yow won't
find him”’ “Frank” asked “Why? He must
have friends there, facilifating things
andl dealy for him, yolll fell me abourst
them now?”’ “God'y eye’”’ replied “No-one
Will crosy hivm for yous [ can get him for
Yoy, he can’t uge any man withowt my
clearance”’, “Frank” asked him “Why
are yow supplying him with men and
resovees?”’ the man lavghed and asked
“Frank” “Why do-you wear a mask?
Although yowand ! knowthat-if’s wseless,
these people know whoyoware’”’ “Frank”’
asked him if he knows him “No-1 don’s
know who- yow are, andl [ don’fcare, just
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Like | didnif care all these past years”’
said “Godly eye’, that reply shocked
“Frank’ becarse thes meant-thatthes guy
was cn relafion withe “Vietor” or “Dr.
Frank”... But that man’s words were full
of symboly, as asking “Frank” “Why Ao
Yo wear a magk?’”’ meant-tharthe had no-
chotee except helping “Juggernand’’, or
he'll die, and “Frank” had fo- wear a
mask fo-keepthose he cared abowtsafe, or
magybe becawse “Juggernant’ wsed fo-pay
the men well, so-they go- wirh him and
betray “Gody eye’’, so-he wged fo- have
half thewr shares fo-allowthem work
wih himy ag “Juggernant’’ used pay cn
Us %...
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“Sentinels” left “Frank” wenthome
fo-see “Dr. Frank’”’ and ask him abous
hart guy...Once he falked abowt him fo-
“Dr. Frank” “Howdicd yow meet thart
guy?”’ “Dr. Frank’ asked, “Frank’
replied “While we were looking for
Juggernantly men, we were fold fo-ask
this guy, he knows everything, as they
say, and Juggernawy can’t uge any man
in Egyptexceptby hispermission;, maybe
we can use that”’ “Dr. Frank” said “OFf
course, thart will be your only way fo-
know Juggernant’s moves, and maybe fo-
get cnside hy gang foo?’, bud thar was
Aangerows, as those men corddn’f be
trusted, bud of was the only way fo- have
a sty on “Juggernans’.. “Frank’’ asked
“Dr. Frank’’ abowtthat guy, “Gods eye’”,
b “Dr. Frank’”’ didnt falk much about
himy, all he said “Your uncles, Vietor
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and [ had a lot of relations with hom, /
used fo-deal with him a lLitHe after
Undertakers death, that was years
ago’’... “Frank” wasn’t conyinced, but he
At argue...

[God's Eye]

“Gods eye” went fo- “Sinal’, his
home, he wsed fo-live there, “Frank”
ol A know why he was in “Cairo
burt “Gods eye”’ sent men fo- “Frank” with
a meggage fo- “Frank’’, askong for a meert
i “Scnal”, “Frank” didn’t have fo- trust
them, or “Gods eye’”’, ag he methim once
and falked foo-fews b “Dr. Frank” fold
“Frank” to-go- with them withowt fear,
that was wecrd, budt “Frank” frugsted “Dr.
Frank” and went with the men..This
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ime “Frank” justasked for “Floyd’’ &
“Gunner”’ fo-come with him, “Rose’’
wasnt with them, “Frank” didnt fell
her about that: he thought it was
Aangerous, he didn’t wanna risk her Life,
becavse he LOVED her...

The journey started, o was
completely unwsual, they switched cars
many fimes on the road il they reached
somewhere called “Nakhl’ cn the
middlle of “Sinaly” desert near “AL Tih’
mounfain, they stayed there for the
nights then they traveled fo- “Al Halal”
mounfain norih of “Scnad’”’ where “Gods
eye’’ was wacfing for “Frank’’ and hes
men... “Godls eye”’ started falking “Nice
Sfrom yow fo-accept my winytfafion in my
hwmble home”, “Frank” asked him
Aerectly “Wherels Juggernandt?” “Godls
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eye”’ replied “Have some rest; yow haye
been traveling for hours? but “Frank”
refused; so- “Godly eye”’ starfed falking
abowt businesy “Yow know- that nothing
& for free, I'U deliver the mefal armed
man fo- yow in exchange of one o’
“Frank’’ asked “What job?” “Gods eye”’
asked everyone fo-leayve them alone, eyen
“Franky’ men were fold fo- leave foo; of
happened, then “God’s eye” said “You
saw- how my business s faced by tHhe
Eqyptfian army and cops, they're killing
which damage our business, although
that’s not gonna be enough in the next
Job “Frank” replied “I refived jobs Like
that’!, “Gods eye’’ said “Yow refired
becawse of thart-girl yow loved, her name
wag Y. M., reghdt?” “Frank” was shocked by
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that saying “How Al yow know- thart?”’
Ve Gody eye, | know everything, and /
know thart she regected yowy, then yow
have nothing fo-refire for”’ sacd “God’s
eye’”’, “Frank” asked him aboudtthe job:.

The ot was fo- helpr cn seffing a deal
with some [sraelesy near “Taba’. The
frouble with that shopment was that of
was the biggest shopmendt thart ever
happened in the country’s history, 8
confacners frll fo-the rim with weed, the
Job ways fo- frangport the shopment from
the Egyplfian boardy fo-the [sraelc soud,
which way sercovsly Adangerows:. So-
“Gody eye’’ wanfed “Frank’ fo-use his
relafiony fo- facclofare the frangport
operafion through the desert withowt
Soppring by angyone... That was hard fo-be
asked from people like “Floyd”, but of
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wayg easy fo- be handled by someone like
Vg or “Paige”, “Frank” called “Vvy”
and fold her what happened, she sacd
“This can’t be accepted, although we
need hug help”’ “Frank” asked her “Why
Ao~ we need him?” she replied “The
element of fime, we can’t waste anymore
fame, even of we had fo-make a deal with
the deyil’.. The next day, “Ivy”’ sent
“Arrow?’ and “Pavge’’ fo- “Frank”, fo-help
hom through that job;, as of was more
seriouns than any job before, they arrived
af- “Noakhl” where “Frank”, “Floyd? &
“Gunner”’ welcomed them, “Floyd’ &
“Gunner”’ knew- nothing abowf the deal
with “Gods eye’’ or why were “Arrow’’ &
“Paige” coming to- “Eggpt”, but they felt
that o was bigger than them... “God’s eye””
said “When yoware done, yolll be back
fo- Al Halal moundtacn, fo-see what were
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Jonna Ao~ abowt Juggernant’”’ fo- “Frank’’

{Holocaust #7}

The operation starfed, “Frank’”,
“Arrow?’ & “Parge’’ with a lotof men, all
of them were Arabgugs, “Gody eges”
men, “Gody eye”’ asked for “Frank’y”
helypr becawse he got froubles wilh
another tribe in “Sinal’, he knew that
procession, budt-he wasntafracd of police

The aftack happened just-Like “God's
eye’”’ expected, frucks full of men
the brawler shooting started from both
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sides; bt “Frank’y” side were fewer in
number... That wasn'ta frouble, becawse
“Frank’’ had hee such which was a
surprise to-the other side, affer a short
Home fights the attackers realized that
their bullets were of no-effecton “Frank”,
thart made them fervified, and lost thecr
foeus on the ofhers, so-they got shot by
“Parge’’ and the others, an
electromagnetie arvow- from “Arvrow”’
finshed the bafle, with a lotof

The processcon confinumed ofs forrney
AL o reached somewhere near “Taba’,
Sforeigners were wailfing for them on fhe
“lUraeld”’ boards, they gayve “Frank’ 2
huge container trucks fdl of US $, worth
billions, and other 2 empty container
frucks as decoys... They fook another rowfe
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inthe refurn fo- “Nakhl’, they passed the
night there, then “Arrow”’ & “Paige”’
refurned back fo- “England’’, and
“Frank” wentfo- “AL Halal”’ mountain,
Justlike “Godly eye?’ fold him, this fime
”RM)’ W . :‘. /‘bi’ M (;{4/ ”A/MM”
that night with “Guaner” & “Garfield..

On February 2° 2016, “Rose’”’ was
madl and worrced, ay “Frank” fold her
nothing about that job.. They went fo-
“Gody eyes”’ mangion or casfle in the
mountain, “Frank” started talking to-
“Gody eye’’ | dd my part; your furn
now” “Godls eye”’ replicd “And /
appreciare whart yow A, he man with
mefal armg cs in Alexandyia, lovking for
a boart fo-sall somewhere cn the sea,
lovking for some kind of a freaswre undey
warter”, “Frank’’ AiAdnwt understand
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“What tfreaswre? His mession o fo- kil
me”’ “Godls eye”’ sacd “Tharts whart! condld
knows but| think whatever hes looking
Sfor, s something he'll use agacnstyor, a
gun or a method fo- beart yow down,
everyone o falking now- abourt the cron
many, watch yourself from nowon’’,
“Frank’”’ wasn't conyinced by his words,
b he asked for hes exact place cn
“Alex”’, “Gods eye’’ made hig cally, and
ol “Frank” “He found a boart and will
sadl en the next few howrs with 6 men
and 2 Egyptfian sadlors, the boartowners,
3 of those men are professconal divers”,
“Roxe’’ said “Iuggernandtcs jusfone ofthe
men, he has nothing fo-do-with thats and
he wonlt dive of conrse;, becawnse of his
armys’’ “Roxe’s’”’ wovds were logie, buthow
can a guy ke “Juggernanst’ work under
someone’s commands?, unlesy thatone cs
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one of “Bishop important men, like
“Huntress” or someone elye like

her... “Brandon’’ pecame okay and
refuyned fo- “Eqypl’ fo- join the others...

“Frank” decided to-attack
“Juggernawt’ and these people, asatry tfo-
kil him while he'y awny from his men,
and cn the water, he'd never be able fo-
escape, bur the frouble was, howfo-do-
thart and when??.. That was leff
complefely fo- “Roxe’”’ and the “Sentinely’”’,
“Frank’ was fust o guest of honor, or so-
they wanted, becavse they Aidn’t allow-
“Frank’ fo- engage cn warter uwsang the
mertal suit-or of will be damaged, ov he
wotdd dyown...No-one had any cdea
about where they were going, or the
covrdinartes they want fo-reach, “Gods
eye’’ fold them thart his men will manage
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knowing that when their trip starts in
he sea, cn order notfo- waste fime,
“Frank’’ and the “Senfinely”’ members
started traveling fo- “Alex’, affer felling
the rest of the crew fo- meeft them there...

Hours later, “Godls eye’’ called
“Frank’”’ and fold him where
“Uuggernawst’ was, and where they were

going, and what was their intention fo-

Ao~ in the sea water or what they were
lovking for under water... “They're
lovking for a Pharaot'’s treasure under
warter, iF was said fo-be stormed by warter
centuries ado; but they're assuring thart
the tomb s there and full of
undiscovered treasures’ sald “Godls eye’’,
and fold “Frank’”’ hg coordinartes and
everythuing he needed fo- farget
“Uunggernans’’ “Frank’’ thought of calling
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the Egyptian Covstguard, budf that wasn'’t
accepted, as the Eqyptian awthorifies
were slows and the “Sentinely” wanfed fo-
matke it fast; and fo- CAPTURE
“Yuggernant’’ fo-allow-them fo-know-any

cnfo- about “Bishop’..

“Floyd’’ covdd hive 2 fast boats once
ey reached, with saclors, and fold
Brofush governmenst; cooperafing wiuhthe
Eqyptian anthorifies; the sailors
belieyed them and Liked the money
“Floyd’’ gave them becavse ifwas in US %,
“Frank’ and the others reached “Alex”
and the journey starfed to-the given
covrdinates; “Juggernant’s’ boat was
here for real, he was with 2 sadclors and
2 others; the rest were duying under
warter, “Sentinely’’ shot the 2 men wifh
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“Unggernant’’, the sadlors gave wpr and
“Unggernant’ was hort; the divers didn’f
get wpr becawse they thought they were
cops.. “Senfinely”’ fook thecr farget” and
Left.. Affer reporfing what happened,
Wy’ sent a jef as soon ag possible fot
“Eggyot’’ to-take “Juggernavt” to-
“England’” to- be inferrogated and
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{The Last Man Standing}?

“Frank’ falked fo- “Juqgernant’ affer
they refrrned back fo- “Aley’”’,
“Juggernant’ asked “Frank” “How-could
Yo suryive the foxen? IF- was sacd thart
one breath of of can drive 10 men cngane
Sfor decades, Whatare you?” “Frank”
replied “I'm the hing whartyowwand yowr
boxys fear” “Juggernant”’ said “Yowre just
ke ug Frankengfeon, why sfruggle fo-be
someone elge yow are not?”’ “Frank”
repleed “ wags lke youy b/ deccded not
fo-be a scumbag anymore, ['m free’’, that
made “Juggernant’ showt “WHAT
HAFPFENED TO YOU? SUPPENLY YOU
DISCOVERED HUMANITY? [f yow ever
cared from the start; Frankengfecn wordd
have neyer been anything bur a myfh
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and all those who-died woudld haye

neyey been dead, and people like me and
Bishop woudd haye neyver excsted”

“Frank’’ dcdnF reply and leff- him,
“Floyd?’ asked for “Godls eye’s” helyr fo-
secupe “Juggernand’ femporary, unfil
the jef comeng fo- fransport hom fo-
“England’’ arrives../f happened and he
ways frangporied fo- “England’”’ withowst
froubles...

“Shaw?’’ wrote what happened by

“Shadow?’’ and all the crimes he had
Adone cn 2015, and he also- wrote whart
happened fo- “Rovschach’”’ and what he
A exactly, “Shaw?’’ knew abousf thes
Sfrom vy, and “Vvy”’ knewfrom “Roxe”’,
she corddnf warch “Frank’’ suffering
becarse of his relative’s crimes just fo-
clear heg emage fo- ey famdly, so-she
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asked “Ivy”’ what fo-dos and “Ivy”’ dcd
whart she coudd dos felling “Shaw’’ was
not so-bad, as even (fhe tried fo-cover on
“Frank’”’, he would do-thart knowing thart
“Frank” was cnnocensts; not just because
“Frank’ saved his son from certain
Aeath... “Shaw?’’ wrote everything cn an
refiremendt-lefter as soon ag “Bashop’’ fally
i cvstfody, as he thought-tharjob was foo-
heayvy fo- his age...

“Bushop’ didntf like the cdea of his
man being canghts so- he made a
complefely cngane move. His men starfed
hunting “Shawy’’ men, and others from
he organczafion, one of those who-got-
killed ways “Copperhead’. .t was a series
of angry assassinations, ending by
kidnapping “Shaw?’ himself, for the bad
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luck, “Shaw?’’ keptthe classcfied report
wirh homy, ag he hescfared fo-delover of-fo-
Studying the consequences of revealing
these facts art-thartfime... When “Shaw’’ got-
Kidnapped, “Bouhop’’ mefhom, and affer
some forfure, “Shaw’’ was saved by the
“SAS” on February 8 2016, but-of
conrse~the letter or reportfall in
“Bashop’y”’ hands with all fach cn o
“Bishop’’ wasnw’t caught thart fime...

Dayy later, “Buhop’’ showed wp;
magked, cn a yrdeo thart was sent
provafely fo- “Shaw?’ & “Frank’”, felling
hem that he knew-the frufh, thart
“Shaw?’ wags a btg liar and wsed “Frank”
1o~ cover his dirfy work, and he
threatened them fo-expose them fo-the
world of they kept hunfing hom... Bt
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leaving “Buhop’’ wasnfa chotee fo-
“Frank” & “Shaw’’, they had fo-do-
somefhuing, “Frank”’ woudld hayve neyver
knew abowt that report of “Bushop’’
At send him his threats “Boahop’s”’
plan way fo- keep “Shaw”’ with hom UL
“Frank’”’ shows wp in “England’’, where
“Bshop’’ cordd kil them both, but he
changed the plan when he read the
report-thats why “Shaw’’ was found and
resceuned easily...

“Shaw?’’ thought that whart “Frank”
was dong revealy somefhing goodh cnscde
hemy, and that he dd enough sacrifices
which deserves fo- be appreciared by the
“Brifish’’ governmendt and people, as
“Shaw?’’ was ovdered fo- arvest- “Frank’”’
once “Buhop’’ was arrested, fo-beaccused

of becng “Scarecrow’’ and fo- stand frial
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Sfor all the cromes he commditfed,
congidering his help fo-cateh “Bishop”
and hg gang...

“Frank’” doubted “Shaw?’, becarse he
wag rescued fast; nearly withowt a fight
b “Shaw?’ knew- “Buhop’ly’”’ plan when
fo- “Frank’’, ag he knew how much
“Bushop’’ hated him... “Shaw?’ asked
“Frank” fo-come fo- “England’”’ fo-Adiscuwss
whart showld be done...Houry later,
“Frank’’ reached “[ondon’’ and was
welcomed by “Ivy’, who-noficed thar
“Frank’’ wasn't alrights bud “Frank’’
At reveal anything, as heg condifion
was geffing worse by fime becavse of thar
foxin he ways exposed fo-in “Truro’’, burt
he sald nothing fo-angyone.. The lagtfime
“Frank’” saw- “Victor” cn hes dlescons
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was on hig way fo- “London’’, cn the
“MI6” speccal jef; with the same look
“Frank’”’ wsed fo-see hem, “Vietor” sacd
“What’s wrong brother? Yow okay?”’
“Frank” didntfreply, “Vietor” confinued
“Youre a killer [saac boy, yorre a curse,
everyone gefs close fo- yow yust DIE, or gef
KILLED, l've always knew that yoll
Arive ws fo- HELL” “Frank” sacd “/ can
UL change our family’s desting”
“Vietor” showted “CAN’T YOU SEE,
WERE ALL DEAD, yolre a destroyer
Markenstein, your strength s lead us
70:.. EXTERMINATION” then he
Adesappeared, “Rose’’ was wilth “Frank’”
and she heard him falking, she was
worrced and fold hem “Frank are yow
adright? Who-are yow falking fo7”, he
fold her thathe was thonking of someone,
b he didnt-fell her anything of what

Author: Mark M. Isaac 145




“Lrank” & “Rose’ reached “London’
and wenrt fo- “Shaw’’!, who- was already
mad, he already gave ovders fo-all heg
wniry fo- look for “Buhop’’ men
everywhere cn the coundry, bulf thartr was
of no-wse, “Shaw?’ knewthat butf he was
buying fime... “Shaw’’ revealed
everything fo- his officials;, everything
abowt “Frank’”, everythuing “Boshop’’
threatened fo-expose, thaty why he asked
“Frank” fo-be there with him fo-approve
everythung he sack.. They expressed theor
respect-for “Frank’”’, and heg readiness fo-
sacrifiee hs lofe for hes relative & famedly,
besides fo- “Frank’s’”’ rask with his Uofe fo-
save “Shaw’’’ son, which meant thart
“Shaw’’’ report with “Buhop’’ was
wgeless.. Bud “Frank’” fold “Shaw?’ fo-keep
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everytiung cn the dark, becawse he
AN want hig family fo- know-

“Roxe’’ was happry with (dea thart
“Frank’ became some sortofa heros lafer
that day she fold him 1 knowyow don’t
ke what happened, budfthaty the right
hing for Yo’ “Frank’” replied “f made
myself feel every death, see every
of me, yow might-never undersfand thar”’
“Roxe”’ was fouched by hes words and
s “ undersfand’’, she was fouched
becawvse she knew that he was rght-.
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{Broadmoor Asylum}

In “Berkshire”’- “England’”’, there was
a Crimenal Lunatic Asylum called
“Boardmoor”’, thatplace had a very long
hstory and was secured well by cops,
becavse of had a lot of dangerovs
crimenaly from all over the world, most
of them were “Buhop’y” men.. A sercouns
Adangerous cnmare broke o from there,
“Adycan Andeyson’’, a lunatie fringe
wsed fo- work with “Buhop’’ dorectly,
never worked with angyone else of the
other gang leaders such ag [Sweef;
FPenguen, Buchonsky] or anyone else, he
was complefely cnsane and refused fo-
lsten fo- anyone, noteven “Bohop’’
somefimes;, all what “Bushop’’ coundd do-
with hem was Justgoving hom cnfo-and
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Arect orders with killing, he ‘ §
ng budan aggassn, and hes way,

nothung |

W&Wrg@wmm‘y .

WW successfud although hes madness
WMM he was one of the

and ‘ ‘

hostory...

Thes gy escaped from the Asylum, or
way helped fo-escaped, that inccdent was
ﬁ' ¢ M
shocking because dupring the break ”
chaoy happened with a lofofmm{ﬁ:y
he guards and doctors, he wasn
om
. only one who-escaped, oﬂWyW
/I«W/W and escaped foo... Thart was worrying,
knew-hem well “Hes a 35 year old
((/(/y)} : '
MM WWWWWW‘W
M. ,

q
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the side walk when the stupid drunk
Ariver HIT them, atthat moment; Adyian
corddnlffake o so-he fook a botHle’s glass
and e the man cnpieces; then ATE hes
organs befove cops ov anyone else covdd
Ao-angthing, Bishop heard of him and
offered him freedom in return of his
services ag a sayage mongler”’ sald “Ivy”’
“Ever sunce, he was called Adpyian The
Savagery’, and became whoever he o
now?’ “Ivy” added that “Advian’y” escape
art that fime was nota conecdence, she
thought that “Bishop” helped him fo-
escape when he was PDONE, thinking he
Losr of men |  of “Frank”
andl s fime for him fo-die, so-he sentfa
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“Uunggernawnt”’ was locked in highly
secured prison, “Wormwoodl Scrubs”’,
Super Enhanced wind”, ag he wasa very
Aangerows andl seriovs prisonesr, he was
locked cn a solifary cell foo-..

“Adyian’’ started moving fast; before
angone cowdd sfart searchuing for hom... lF
way “Copperhead’y’”’ funeral on February
12% 2016, at “Hither Green’’ Cemertery,
“Frank” was there, ay “Copperhead’”’ was
s friend, everyone was there, “Advcan’’
was in an “Aston Martin”’ car, “Frank”
cordd notiece hom, the glass was black,
bt his moves were wedrd, felling them
that he’s there, felling “Frank’’ “Follow-
me’’ cndirectly, “Frank” wasn’t late, he
Jumped cn a car and starfed following
him, when “Adyian’’ sawthat; and o
became a car chase, he sped wp, “Roxe’”’
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chaged them cn heyr own car, “Advrcan’’
reached a public parking and got cn,
“Frank’’ noticed “Rose’’ behind him, so-
“Frank’ entered the parking affer
“Adrcan’’, “Roxe’’ reporied whart
happened and thecr lovation, “Adyian’’
stopped ina special place in the parking
yardbamong the cars, “Frank” stopped foo;
“Adyrcan’’ got owdtof his car, he wasn’fFbig
in size, his hacr was blond, and was
covering hy mowfh and nose with a
black cover, used fo-control lunatics from
biting people, “Adpian’’ started falking
U wasnt right fo- mess with the famdly,
rght?’ “Frank’ repleed “l fold your boss
the same thong” “Adyian’”’ said “My boss,
[ don’t have a boss, | have a big brother,
andl some good friends’’, he meant
“Bushop” and hig gang, “Frank’” askedd
“What are yow affer?”, burt cops arrcved,
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that was expected by “Adyian’, he wseda
flash bomdb; it was very effective; it
helped him fo-escape, budt before leaving,
he slavghtered one of the cops and
carsed some dsturbance fo- everyone,
even fo- “Frank”, then “Adrian’y’” car
exploded, cansing 1 Adead and several

“Frank’’ had fo- refran back fo-
“Eqypt’, o was fime for college;, “Rose’”’
refurned with him, the “Sentinels” kept
evergthing in check and secured... lvy”
and her men were investigaring whar
happened in “Boardmoor’’ Asylum, burf
the results were not-good, “Adyian’’
killed 2 nupses and 3 doctors, plus fo-
opening roomys for others who-shouddn’t

Author: Mark M. Isaac 153




be released;, budt “Ivyy” thoughts were
that someone helped “Adycan’” fo-
escape... Thatone she meantwas “Bishop’”,
“Adyian’’ disappeared for days, but he
was sald fo-haye hired some men, bescdes
fo- some others who- escaped with hom
Sfrom the Asylum which was very
Aangerovy... “England’’ was on red alert

“Roxe’’ was wartchong “Frank’’, sunce
he hallucinarted cn the jef-fo- “England’’,
he At know-that; he neyver asked for
helpy, even of he sercovsly needed
help...Onthe other hand, he was worrced
abowft her, becarse he coudd notice thart
she wasnFrough like “Vvy” & “Facge’...He
wag thanking of refurning back fo-the
pyramid, and fake hig chances there,
bt he had someone who he thought he
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showdd stny for, someone belieyed in

{Naomy}

“Venom”’, “Frank’y’’ relative, wasnt
frrvsting “Franky’”’ wovds abowt her
brothed™ and higdeath, so-she paid him
a sudden visit. She started “Are yow sure
that Rovschach saved your Life in
England?”’ “Frank” was astonished
closed, he said “Yeah, Why are gou
agking now?” “Venom” replied “Yowand
me know-that Rovschach would neyver
ruk he Lfe for Yo or even his son, he
was a buster” “Frank” was shocked by
her wordy abowt “Rovschach’” “Watch
Youy language, he was your brother” she
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showted “WHAT KIND OF A BROTHER
PUT US IN HELL, ! lost my chidd before /
even hold him becawse of him, and YOU”
“Frank’”’ didnf reply, she confinued
“Your turn comes later, let ug falk about
Rorschach, what happened really?”
“Frank’”’ fold her nothing of whart really
happened, justthe same fake sfory,
“Venom”’ didnt belceve him and Lef.

On February 14" 2016, a girl sent
messages fo- “Frank’, she wags beawfrfid,
and wag one of “Buhop’y’’ men in “USA”,
she wag enough with “Bouhop’s’”’ dirty
work and wanfed fo-start fresh, so-she
ask e fo- joen “Frank’y’’ clan..Her name
was “Naomd’’, her proposcfion was fo-fell

“Frank’”’ and heg friends abowdt
“Bushop’y”’ place, cn refrrn of a clean
stafe and no- more chase, “Frank’’ dcadn’t
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wish fo- loxe the chance, so- he agreed fo-
helyp her, she also- consfacted “Rose’’ and
asked heyr fo- help her cn refurn of
helping them fo-find who-can’tbe found,
“Roxe’’ confrrmed her request withowst
promises; becawse she diant know whart
“Shaw’’ and his officialy wordd say

“Naomd’’ was one of “Sweets’”’ men,
and hig special woman foo...When he
Adied, she fraveled fo- “USA” escaping
Sfrom the government’y chase fo-“Buhop’ly”
thugs, and kept on the run ever
since.. She wascalled “The Snake” by the
gJang, “Frank” agreed on helping her in
return of her help, bud that diodn’t mean
that he frvsfed her, she knew that well,
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“Roxe’”’ fold the crew-aboutthats they
Aidn't Like the idea, “Floyd’ said “Thatls
a trick, she’s one of Bishop’s fricks”,
“Gunner” said I dow’f think that she's
real at-all, ity the Huntress’’ and many
Aifferent thoughts; but “Frank” didn’f
think that their thoughts were right; he
thouwght that she was real and
honest..Maybe her charm wag affecting
“Frank’”, budt that’s how he felt-.

“Rose” asked “Frank” a guesfion that
he covddn’t angwer “Why did yow do-
this?” she wanted to-know why did
“Frank” gave wp heg alfer ego-ay a great
gang member, respeclted and feared by
everyone, besides fo-the money he used fo-

gain from some operafions; hegave upall
that for what?!, “Frank” repleed “f
thought that Life deserve from me more
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than Frankensfecn, but [ was wrong”
“Roze’’ was asfoncshed by that reply
“DiAnt yow wanna end thes?”’ “Frank”
changed the subrect “What do- we know-
abowt Adrcan?”’ “Roze’”’ understood, and
changed the subrect; bud starfed fo- feel
worrted abowt hom... “Frank’’ wsed
“Naomdy”’ help fo- know “Adrian’y’’
lotafion cn “Egypt’, she wasnt late, burf
he wanted fo-fest her, so-he asked “Gody
eye’’ fo-confurm the cnfo-for him and she
wasn't lying, the frouble was cn how fo-
they were all linaties. Although “Roxe’”’
“Adpycan’’ and his men in thecr camy,
bt “Frank” had an cdea...
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{Holocaust #8}

“Frank” was thinking of an
organized affack on them, since there
“Adyian’’ in that place, they were
camping somewhere solafed in the
western desert~“Egypt”’, “God’s eye’s”’
men fook the “Senfinels”’ fo- where
“AAycan’’ and heg men were, then (eff
and waited for their call when they're

with shootfing on “Adyian’s’”’ men then
speeding away, butf clearing wpe that the
asgallant car had “Frank” inside of so-
when they see him cn the car, they’ll
chase him, then the “Sentinels’” will
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chase them all, and shooton “Adycan’’ &
hig men.. . [f was a huge risk “Frank’ had

- started, “Frank” drove fast-and
reached the front gate and shot at the
Juards, who-lookeX very wewrd and were
moving n a sfrange way, then he sped
awny, the plan worked and “Adyian’
led a growyz of cars and chased “Frank”,
b they werent few cn number, they
were abowt 15 cars or move, all fastand
modern, which was wewrd, the cars had
3 or 4 membery wngide, all shootfing ar
Wi, “Frank’y’ car wasnw’Fnormal... It was
aspecial “Chevy SS 1970” modified and
prepaved for the job with bullef proof
glass, armovred car body, and off roand
trouble was in the numbers, how-coudd
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ey overcome the numpber by 3 cars and
a motoreyele fpollowing them...The
motoreycle was the one “Floyd’”’ made
with mini-gung, the rest were wsing the
cars;, except “Brandon’’ who was using
his Jefpack, this helped a liffle, but it
was discovered that “Adyian”’ asked for
recnforcements from some others, “Rose’’
cowdd hear thart cn the wirelesy radio-
device she had, as she hacked in thedr
communications before the attack, to-
hear what they'll say to-each other,
“Frank’” with some skill and luck covdAd
getrid of 9 cars, the others covdd destroy
& stop the others, by shooting at their
fires or gas fanks, “Adyian’’ fall in the
“Sentinels’’ handy, bult o was foo- late,
recnforcements arvived, “Frank’”’ covered
one of “Adrian’y” men face, and covered
“Adpianly” face then he fook “Adyian’
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and put him in “Roses”’ car, with
“Rose’s’”’ refusal of the idea “Frank’ had,
bud-he didnlt Listen, and put-the other
man he covered in “Gunner’s’ car,
“Garfield’ wag driying that car and
“Guanner” wag shooting. “Frank’y’’ plan
was fo- make “Adyian’y’”’ men hesitarte
between the 2 cars, allowing tHhem fo-
split wyr and reduce the attacking force
on the “Senfinely’”’, which was with 15+
cars, thatplan Aidn’f work very well,
“Frank” followed “Rose’s”’ car with
“Brandon’.. “Floyd”’, “Garfreld’”’ &
“Electrocwdtioner” fook another rond
pulling some cars bephind them, the
attackers on both sides were insane, they
were risking foo- much and looked Like
they weren’t good drivers they were
crashing and some of them made
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procession was clear and starfed
Sfollowing the others..They were cn
between 2 places “Ayn AL Qasr” & “Bir
Murr”, “Godls eye’s’”’ men were waiting cn
“AlL Khavjat’ and knew whart’s
happening, but “Gods eye’’ fold heg men
fo-standl down and notfo- cnterfere...

“Brandon’’ did hy best; bt he ran
owt of frel, burt he Aidntf pudll back, he
landed somehow-clever on one of the
attacking carsy and fook confrol of ot
“Frank’” & “Roze’’ fook the whole hif
Hhose mancacs were screameng and
lavnghing behnd them, “Frank’ could
cover on “Roze’”’ very well, becawge his
car wag sfronger than theor cars,
although they were modernt”, “Roxe’”’
electrifred “Adyian’’ and sent him fo-
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“Roxe”’ fold “Frank” cn the radio-
“Give me some space, 'L make 180
rotation’’ she did ifs then she opened her
cary passenger door, the one nexrt fo-
“Adycan’’, and asked “Frank” to-open his
car’s passenger door foos the cdea was fo-
passy “Adyian’’ fo- “Frank’s’ car, becaunse
hers wag leaking fuel, “Frank” opened
the dovr, he sped wpand opened the door
complefely ﬂ»@w,{«lowed/do-ww while he
way too-close fo- “Rose’s’’ car, which
cavsed the dovr fo-get broken and fly
away of the car, o helped becawse thar
suddlen move cavsed Aisturbance fo-the
attackers and caunsed some aceidends
between thecr cars, and the frangport
happened, “Brandon”’ got close fo-
“Rose’s”’ car and she jumped fo- heg car,
affer some shoofing and chase, the
struggle ended and “Adyian’’ wags
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arvesfed...

{The War Leader}

“Adrcan’’ had fo-wact-unfild a speccal
Britosh jef-comes from “England’” fo-fake
him back fo- where he belonged,
“Broadmoor’’ Asylum...

During that fime, which was howrs,
“AAycan’’ wags fred well and carefilly,
with no-one falking fo- him, that was
wrong, “Ivy’’ called “Roxe’’ and seemed fo-
be hurt or fred “Shaw-got affacked an
at-all, he ways found by some workers
near the sewery pipes af London cify
an underground gang and thart-they were
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preparing themselves for somefthing big”
“Rose’’ AAF undersiand much butf-she
was worried, becawse she knows thart of
“Frank” knewabovdt that he would go-
there, “Ivy”’ wanted them fo- cntervogate
“Adyian’’ and see of he knew
anything.. “Paige’” disappeared from the
pieture complefely thart fume for a reagon
“Frank” knew-lafer..

OFf conrse “Frank’’ ways the besfone fo-
falk fo-a lunatie ke “Adrcan’’, he was
snging all the fime “I had strings, but
now-l'm free, there are no-more sfrings on
me&’’ “Frank’”’ wasn’t in a good mood for
thart made him sfop “What? Don't yow

ke my votce?”’ “Frank’ agked hom
“Bushop, where’s him?”’ “Adycan’’
repleed “Bauhop!! Oh yes; the man yow
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betrayed | remembered”’ once he said
that; “Frank” punched him again,
“Roxe’’ thought that this acfion wasn't
famcliar wihe “Frank”, cn fact “Frank”
wag falking fo- “Adpian in reality, but
in “Frank’s’ eyes, he wasn’tfalking fo-
“Adrcan’’ he way falking fo-
“Shawn’’- his dead brother-if was a part
of the clvscony he wsed fo-see, “Adrcan’’
said “Beart me Frankie, beat me Ul your
knwctkles bleed and VUL welcome that
gladly, yow know-thart| won’fgo- back fo-
Broadmoor, Buhop will find me a way
ot agacn’’ “Frank” sacd “Then they'll
lock yow in a panie cell forever, with no-
chance fo-see the sun again’’ “Adyian’’
lavghed “Then they’ll make o wide
enough for both of us, and make others
Sfor the [saac family members foo; when
they take areal good lovk at-the reality of
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thecr heroes, and all the herote things
they U’ “Frank’ was shocked by hes
wordy “What did yow Ado? Whart do- yore
know?”’ when “Frank’ asked thart “Roxe’”’
knew hug wnfensfron, so-she got- cn the
room and fook “Frank’’ away from
“Adyian’..

“Roze’’ made supe that somethung was
wrong with “Frank”, and that he needed
special wartch, bufshe AAdnf know whart
exactly, or why, buwtf she promeged hom
thart “Adyian’’ won'tfalk or say anything
fo-angone, “Frank’”’ A frust that-.

On the other hand, “Roxe’’ dowbted
thart someone fold “Adprcan’”’ that they
were comung for him at-thartplace cn the
Western desert; the first one she doubled
was “Naomdl”’, “Frank” douwbted “God’s
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eye’’, so- “Frank’’ pald him a visdt-..

“Frank” fook the crew-and wenrt fo-
hwm e “Saloom’’, a small fown on
boards with “Libya’..Once “Frank” saw-
him he asked him abowdt what-happened,
andl “Godls eye’’ Adidn’f deny “Yes, | sent
my boys there and they fold him”,
Frank? was asponished by his reply,
becavge he thought that he'll deny,
“Why?” “Frank” asked, “Because | made
a deal with some people who wanfed
some boary fo-sadcl cn the Meddcterranean
sea, i refurn of guving them the boars
andd some equipment they were friends
to- Adyiany so-1 had to-stand down and
keep them safe unfil the operation passy’’
“Frank” replied “Whart operation? And
who-were them?” “Gols eqe” saio “They

Justt paid halfs [ can’t fell youw thart info;
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they're looking for, letthem pay, then
they're all yours”, “Frank” falked fo-the
growpe “We gotta wadt until these people
come back and. cateh them, they know-
Adyrcan well, he wasn't-cn thart sfore cn
the nowhere in the Adesert unless there
was something gotng on’’ “Rose’”’ saud “We
showdldnlt trust thart guy agacn’’ “Floyd’’
confirmed, budt “Frank” asked them fo-
manage a boart from “Matrowh’’ and fry
fo-locarte thecir position through the radio;
“Frank? wanted fo-ambush them,
becawse whoeyer hey were, they were
bad people or may be “Adyian’s”’ goons;
“Electrocunfioner” successfidly coudd
locate them, howrs later, “Garfiedld”’
cowdd manage a boat-..
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Those people were not- “Adyian’s’’
men or “Buhop’s’’ men, they were the
archaeologuly lovking for a freasure cn
the sea; one of them way the female
French archaeologist “Frank’ sayved in
“‘Louxor”, the “Sentinely’”’ didn't know-
thats bud “Godly eye’”’ knew-of
conrse.. They were using some equipment
fo- Lff somefhing heavy from down there,
and some diving suihs, “Garfreld”’
managed 3 suils with the boat..On the
way, “Senfinels’’ heard them asking for
help; they were attacked by Sharks near
“Siedly”’-“ltaly’’, reporfing that someone
was dead, or eaten by sharks; and that
ey re stiill cndangey and theor boat was
broken; “Rose”’ thought they showdd get
back, “Floyd” & “Guaner” thovught that
o mughtbe a frick and “God’s eye’’ did
thattrick to-pullthem back, the 2 sailors
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they never sacled il there, budfthey were
afraid, “Frank” confirmed “Floydy”
opinion and the decision ways fo-
confinue, burt “Frank” was worried of
what might happen fo- “Rose’’..

Later of was Adiscovered that the
lalian const-guard warned them earlier,
bud-they didn’tlisten, and every try from
them fo-call the lfalian const guard fo-
save them was not responded by the
lfaliang...

When the “Senfinely’’ got-close fo-the
lotation, the men on the boat thought
that they were the lfalian const guard
coming to-save them, they waved to-them,
“Brandon’ got his Jelpack, he wanted
used if-fo-land on the other boat; butthe
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“Sentfinels’’ AdcAnt know- of there were
any weaponsg on the other boat the
sadlors had a shot gun and a rifle,
besidey fo-a pustol with one of the
passengers; he was one of “Adycan’y’”’ men,
the others were 4 archaeologisls
ncluding the French lady, and one wih
a seriovs wyury, thewr frouble was the
boat engines were broken.. So-the saclors
on the “Sentfinely’ boart wsed a speaker
and mucrophone fo- fell them fo-through
thewr weapong cn warer, and the rest of
e “Senfinely’’ members were watching
over for sharks; they were big cnscze and
strong, so-they kept rofating around the
broken boat while falking fo-them, they
A whatthe “Sentfinely’”’ sacd and throw-
thewr gung win warer, the “Senfinely’”’ got
cloxe fo- them and fook them on board,
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on the way to- “Sicily”, “Floyd’’ called
the “Brifish’’ embassy in “Ialy” fo-send a
plane fo-fake them to- “Rome”’ and from
there fo- “England’”’, of happened, the
archaeologusts were sald fo-be kidnapped
by “Adyian’s”’ man and the Egypfian
sadlors...On the broken boat whech was
Left fo-sink, “Frank” saw-a box full of
gold arfifacts, lovks ke they were
lovking for a treasure or something for
real, “Frank’” asked to-talk fo-the French
lady, “Rose’”’ managed that for him in
“Rome’”’, “What were yow lovking for cn
the sea?” sacd “Frank’”’, She repleed
Whey dor o care?” “Frank”’ saio “One of
Your feam died for thats besides why Aid
yow and them go-there from Egypt? Why
AN yow go- from Scedy?”’ she AdidnF
avswer, becawse “Frank’” knew-the
argwer for thats thatjourney wasn’flegal

Author: Mark M. Isaac 175




art-all, “Frank’’ confinued “Whats so-
valuable for all that risk? To-ask for
Godls eyels help; or these thugs and
cllegal sailors; and the Joker before that”
she fold him “l appreciate whatyow did,
bud why shall | trust you?” “Frank” fold
her “Yow haye fo; else; I'U reportyowas a
thief’ she was surprised by that; affer a
legendy and ancient stories abouwt a
legendary gold mask of the anonymouys
war hero-inthe era of the pharaohs; the
wnwsual war leader who wsed fo- have a
snake gold scepter, that was faken from
her, she thoughtthatdown there was hes
fomb or his mysfercomns mask, and maybe
some wrifings abowlt hy cdentilry, and
alsor to- know-the secret behind his ege
which was called the ‘Eye of Scght’
which was sacd fo- allow him fo-see the
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future, then she showed him some
pictures from some websifes about that
leader’s magk, “Frank’ fook a copy of
thart magk’s picture, he was cnferesfed cn
what the lady was saying, becawse he
hadl heg expercence cn the greart
pPYramad..

She didnffell him that-for free “Now-
Yo understand a litfle, don’t yours”’
“Frank”’ said “What do- yow mean?”, she
replied “If my cnvestigations aboud that
pharaoh came frue and [ cowdd prove
thart he wasn’t a legend burt a real war
leader, and if] knew his identity too; I'UL
be a billconacre’”’ “Frank’’ dcdnt
understand “What are yow wpe (o7 she
wanfed hom fo- help her, becawse she
codAnf do- that risk agacn on heyr own,
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and refused fo- work anymore on thart
Aiscovery.. The golden arfifacts “Frank”
saw-on the boat that night were things
said fo- be belonging to- him, The War
Leader, “Frank” agreed, becavse he
remembered his dlugions when he saw
“Vietor” for the first-time, when he had
a golden eye and when “Frank” asked
hom abouwdt o, “Vietor” repleed with same
Adescription the French lady said about
the war leader’s eye, ‘Eye of Sight..That
atfracted “Franky”’ affention...

“Roxe’’ Hrusfed no-one, and Aidn’F
understand why showld they help the
French archaeologut fo- rob an
anonymounys fomb under warter which
wag wna dangerous region full of sharks,
“Gunner” wag on “Roxe’s’’ sude, “Floyd”
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& “Garfreld’’ Adcdnf refige the cdea
becarse they wsed fo- followorders
streefly, “Electrocwdfronesr” & “Brandon’’
AN feel comforiable abowt thar
optrafion; “Electrocwfioner”’ wasn'tgood
wiih warter and used fo- fear the sea ar
nights “Brandon’’ haye neyver A
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{The Treasuref

“Frank” agreed on helping the
French archaeologist cn refurn of
knowing who-was the war leader, and he
asked her aboutthe “King of War” and if
U represents any nick name for any
thartthes name was goven fo-the same war
leadler she was digging behind, it was
seen by “Frank’ cn one of heyr old books

“Adrcan’’ was deporfed fo- “London’’,
“Arrow’’ welcomed and sent him fo-a
highly secured cell in “Hanwell”’
Asylom in “England..In “London”,
“Shaw?’ met “Frank’’ and fold him thart
“Huntress” was seen in “England’” with
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some men; so- he adyised him notfo-stny
cn “England’”’ for long, “Frank” wasn’F
ntending fo-stay art-all, he was brsy in
“Egypt’, buitf “Roxe’’ cngisfed on wadting
Sfor 24 howrs cn “London’’, “Frank” neyer
resufed her willy...

“Paige” wanfed torsee “Frank”, that’s
why she fold “Roxe’’ fo- wadt for her cn
“London” while she gets to-them from
“USA”, she was worried and wanted fo-
see himy, “Floyd”’ and the others traveled
with the French archaeologistfo-
“Scelly”’- “fraly”’ fo- prepare themselyes

Sor the operation among the sharks art
that lovation.. Paige” & “Frank” met:
and had some fume fogether, then
Frank” & “Rose? moved: to-“Sicily”,
before leaving, “Paige” said “Don'tdie; /
need yow, [ cantkeep going withowt yow,
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one day when we're done, we'll hayve a
pevfect Life together” fo- “Frank”, he saiol
“Take special care, Bushop and hey men
are ovtf there, | managed a profective
program for yow here in [ ondon, dontgo-
back fo- USA, hold on here” then he lefF
with “Roxe’..

The French archaeologiyt wasn't
cnderested cn the gold or the freasure
itselfs she was intferested in the fomb or
whatever can help her fo-know who- was
the “King of War”, “Frank” was keen fo-
know him foo; becaunse he had hig
Aovbts... “Floyd’ & “Garfield”’ managed a
shark hunter from “Haly”, thatguy had
all the needed equcpment fo- hunta
shark, or kill it he was needed with his
own crew- fo- helyr the “Sentinels’”’ with
the sharks problem; and also-fo- help
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bhem with diving equipmendt and all

The jowrney starteds, but
“Electrocntioner” & “Brandon”’ didn’fgo-
with them, so- “Frank” told them fo-
refurn back fo- “Eqypt’’ and wadt for
them... That falian guy’s name was
(’W’; he talked fo- “Frank’ Yo
people don’tlovk Like tourists, no-fovrists
wowdd Like fo-risk their Lives by hunting
Sharks, whatare yow people really
after?”’ “Frank” replied “Yow don't- need
7o know- thart cnfo; yow just know- whart
yow really need fo- knows do-yovr work
well”, that wasnt comporiable fo-
s0-he A care much...
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{The Cage?

The crew- reached thecr destinartion,
ag the French archaeologost fold them,
he deve and the hunt starfed, the
“Sentfinely’’ dednfdeal on who-wdl deve
wirth “Callusfo’”’ and heg men, thatwasan
arguing subyect; bud “Callisfo”’ refused fo-
allow angone of the “Sentinels’’ fo-deve
with him, ag fo-him o was a hunfing [ob;
he wasnffold that o was biegger than thes,
he was fold by “Frank” abouwtthe real job;
“Callcsto?”’ burst-in rage, and thatled fo-a

Sfasts “Callisto’y”’ boat was stronger than
normal boarls, becawnse of was made
specially for the sharks hunfing,
“Frank” was fold by “Roxe’’ not fo-dive,
but he cnsesfed, becawse the French
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she ways the one who knows the sfff
Adown there, “Rose’”’ didn’t understand,
bt “Frank’” wanted to-see if they could
see the gold mask, of thart mask was bike
he one the French lady showed him,
finethen, butif if was of a special design
nhis mind, he wouddn’tallowher fo-gert
it ovdt- of there, that fear was based on
“Frank’s” dovbty and lusions.. To-dive
down with the sharks they needed a
speccal cage, fo- keep the sharks away
Sfrom them, but o waswtthart wide, o
covdd only take 3 persons, “Callisto” was
one of them of course, the French
archaeologist was the second person, the
last one hadl fo- be “Frank’.. They were
gJven the normal Adiving equcpment; a
camera fo- make the others see whart’s
happening down there, and an cngection
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rifle fo- make the sharks sleep; or
potsoned.. The adventure was dangerovs
and unexpected, “Rose’”’ knew thart
“Frank” never duwved before, bud necther
dicshe nor “Frank” saidangthing about
thart and he dived with them.. Affer some
adventure cn the warter, the Adacovery
ways great; bud there was no-gold and
nothing artall in the sife, everything was
faken, or sfolen... The French
archaeologost was sure of the location,
some heayy golden statues, she
photographed the writfings and the
starunes, and the whole sife, bud thar
wasn't enough for her, or “Frank’..So
they had fo- know who- was faster than
hem and fook the rest of the arfofacts..
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“Rose” & “Floga’ asked “Callists”
abowt others who- work like hem cn
“Scecly”’ or “France’”’ or “Spacn’’, he
refused fo-talk af firsts but when he sanw
more money, he falked and fold them
everything they needed.. Soon, hunters

from “Sieily” were asked by some people
fo- helpr them fo- gef fo- thart place, and got

a lot of arfefacts and statues; then they
Left fo- “Libya” illegally but they bribed

some awfhorifies and passed the ffalian
const- guard and made of there...

“Frank’ asked everyone fo- move fo-
“Libya’, but this fime they covddn’t
report thedr offiecals, becaunse they were

Jonna refrse gong fo- “Libya’’, so-they
Aid it secretly, “Electrocudtionesr” &
“Brandon’’ managed a way for
themgelyes and the cary from “Eqypt’’ fo-
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“Libya” with “God's eye’s”’ help to-pasy
the boards from “Saloom”’.. The restofthe
“Sentinels”’ & “Frank’”’ made their way
through the sea by the help of “Callisto”’
and Wiy friends.. “Floyd” & “Gunner”
started o feel badl abowt what’s going on,
started fo- feel that this was going far
away from their mission; “Rose”’ could
reduce the fenge as much as she coudd...

The freasure was said fo-be
transporfed fo- “Tripoli’-"Libya’, then
to-be transported by an army confainer
ruck fo- “Zuward’’ and gef loaded on a
shap fo- “Spacn’’, the one behind thes was
Acscovered later... The freaswre was
composed of [A huge sword, a heavy
golden shield; a spear, some gold pots;
small stafues and arfofacts, a wewd
golden mask, and a casket supposed fo-
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confain the mummy of the pharaok] o
needed a fruck fo-fransportthe

“Sentfinely”’ reached fo- “Tripold”,
and “Godls eye’’ called some friends of
his fo-help them down there, becawse the
“Sentinely’”’ covddn’t wse any officcal
help, becawnge no-one cn “England’’ knew
that they were cn “Libya’, so-the
clegal, bt cf was a necessity fo-“Frank’..

The frouble was how woudld they
affack the shupment with all the heavy
stopping, “Electrocuwfioner” &
“Brandon’’ reached cn fime with the
mongter car, “Roxe’’ & “Floyd’’ managed
2 jeeps and a “Dodge Ram’’ modified
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with suspensions and wheels, “Floyd”’ &
“Roxe’’ worked on the cars a leffle,

bing their final tonches getfing read.
for the job the next Aday...

Later that day, “Roxe’”’ notficed that
“Frank’”’ wag wpsef; she asked him
“Whats wrong? Are yow alright?”’ he
replied “Nothing, I'm justsad because I'm

Sforced fo-do- everything yow know-/ A,
andl ['m responsible for a lot of death
around the world, all that mess
happened becawse of me’’ “Roxe’”’ sacd
“What happened fo-them wasn'tchance,
yow decided fo-act yow and Mont*2/”?
“Frank’’ asked “Then why was of me the
only man who-loxteverything? Why am /
always responschle?” “Rose’” dednf
angwer, “Frank” confinued “Bihop
chose me, fo-punch the world useng me’’
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“Rose”’ exploded showting “BECAUSE
YOU ARE THE BEST OF US ALL, BISHOP

WANTED TO FROVE THAT EVEN
SOMEONE AS GOOD AS YOU CAN FALL”
“Frank” was shocked by her reactton
“And he was rnght’’ he sacd, “Roze’’
Aisagreed telling him “NO, yorre a once
ina life fime, yorlll never fall, yow fust
need fo- get owt of thart cage yow locked
Yowpsedlf in, yow have fo-refire one Aday
soon’’, although “Frank’’ Aidn’t like
hese words, bufFdeep down hom he knew-
thart “Frankengtfecn’’ must refire one
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[Holocaust # 9}

On February 20" 2016, the
operafion of geffing the freasure starfed,
or sfealing of-.. The plan ways fo-aftack the
procession while moving, and the fruck
wonF sforr unlesy a roadblock faces
.. The Libyan Arab guys, who- were
friends fo- “Godly eye”’, helped by putting
some Adestroyed and buynd cars on the
hgh way arta special points where there
wag a dusty road, leading back fo-the
asphalt road affer miles of driving cn
thart dwvsty road.. That was the bestthe
Arab guys covdd dos of was the
“Sentinely’’ furrn...
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I was day Lights the weather was hots
and the road was hard fo-drive on, so- o

Wasnf about driving fast this time...

Once the processcon pasged a speccal
pownd-on the dvsty road, the “Senfinels’’
started moving, they appeared bepind
e procession whueh had 6 army jeeps
behind the fruck, once they saw-the
“Sentinely’’ behind them, they drove cn
Sformartion, 2x2, they were prepared and
startfed shoofing arthe “Sentinely’”,

“Frank’” was driving the “Chevy”’ alone,
“Roxe”’ wag dyiving one of the jeeps and
“Guaner’ was with her wsing a
muni—-gun, “Garfredldl’ & “Brandon’’
were fogether cn the “Ram’’, “Floyd’’ was
Araving the other jeep and
“Electrocwfroner’”’ was using another
meni—~gunon ofs “Brandon’’ was ready cn
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the “Ram’y’”’ back with hes Jetpack, so-
when the shootfing stops;, he wordd land
on the fruck.. The heavy shooting from
e “Sentinely”’ side destroyed the lagt 2
Jjeeps and made them fall off the roand cn
e sand, broken and destroyed, bur
here were sttll 4 more cars, and 2 cn
Sfront of the truck, the army jeeps
remacnong shot art them as well, “Roxe’’
fold the crew-cn the radio “Ouy armorces
wont hold for long, we have fo-get- red of
them cna sfrcke’’, “Frank’’ understood, so-
hey lined wp “Frank” & “Roxe’”’ were art
the end of the line, becarse the “Ram’y”
rear was sfronger than the jeeps,; so-
“Garfredld’ dpove fo- head the line, then
they sped wpr and crashed one of the
army jeeps; the sfrike made the driver cn
thearmy car lose confroland roll over on
the side of the road, while s,
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“Gunner” & “Electrocudfroner”’ kept
shootfing arthe other car, killing the
Ariver, made of roll over foo-..The cdea
wag grearts so- “Frank” fold them fo-do- o
again on the last 2 cars, buf something
unpredictable happened, the truck’s
back was opened, the army jeeps cleared
the way and Adrove on the road’s side ag
much ag they cowdd, there were solders
i there with rocket launchers, here
came “Brandon’s’ rotle, he wsed hes
Jetpack and attacked those soldiers, they
were shocked by that move, they Adidn'f
believe whart they were seecng, the other
army cars were notowf of the game yert;
“Frank” crashed one of them from s
e and ran cna sfruggle with o “Rose’”’
passed them and locafed her car cn front
of the army car, then she uged one of the
oAl frecks, there was a small box down

Author: Mark M. Isaac 195




nadls, with a special mechancgm, she
fres wendt outs the other car way faken
Adown by “Floyd”’, cn the truck, there
were only those 2 sotldiers, “Brandon’’
ook care of them, bescdles fo-the fruck
Ariver there was another one nexffo-hom
and 2 army jeeps cn front of the

ruck... “Frank” & “Floyd’ wsed theor
boxes of ping and nadly fo-make the rond
behind them locked on angyone mght
come fo-save the fruck, the road was
narrow- for angy car fo-pass nexr fo-the
Hruck, “Brandon’”’ had fo- manage the
Adrover’y cabin wsing hes Jedpack again,
“Frank’”’ didn'fcare fo-stop the fruck, he
wanfed fo- fransport the goods from the
fruck fo-the “Ram”’, “Frank’’ didnfknow-
what was cnside, “Brandon’’ cleared wp
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the sctuation fo-everyone “Thats a
negative, theres a caskel cn here, we can
trangport things ke the sword, the
shield, spear, budthe “Ram’” won't be
enough for the caskel”’, by some marth,
the casketcoudd be loanded on the “Ram”’,
burf there wonl’t be a room for anything
elye, “Roxe’’ fold “Brandon’’ fo- load the
arfifacts on the “Ram’”’ and leaye the
caskets bt “Frank” refused, so-he had fo-
Ao~ something.../n the fruck there was a
ramyz;, the confaner was btg enough fo-
fake the “Chevy” cn, “Rose’’ thoughtthart
o was dangerows, bud “Frank” fold
“Brandon’’ fo-slide the rampe fo- his car,
he A of andl “Frank” jumped cn the
fruck, he almozt slopped bul he made of
onthe truck...Both “Frank’’ & “Brandon’’
londed everything they cowdd on the
“Chevy’, exceptthe caskef; then “Frank”
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Jot ondf of the fruck wirh his car,
“Garfrel’ rotafed 180° with the “Ram’”’,
hen “Brandon’’ wsed the ramp and purf
cronthe “Ram’y’”’ back, the way the rampr
became a bridge between the fruck and
he “Ram’’, then he pushed the caskert
Sfrom the fruck fo-the “Ram’’ and he
Jumped on the “Ram’’..Half the o was
accomplished, the other half was howfo-
get-out-of “Libya? to- “Eggpt”, budt “Godlsy
eye’’ freends helped them owdfs cn howry,
they reached “Matrouh)’, and there they
met-the French archaeologut; and
Adserssed what they shoudd do- wirh the
treasure...

She was happy by what she saw-at
Sfirsts but she realized that she was cn
another trouble with “Frank” and the

“Sentinels?'. she starfed by saging “You
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can fake all the arfifacts;, exceptthe
mummnyf, Ssword, sheld, spear, and
magk”’ “Frank’’ At like what he
heard “ donfthink [ need these arfifacts,
bt | think [ need these things youw
menfioned, actually | Aid not risk and
waste my fime for ‘arfifacts’”’ she didn’t
wundevsiand, necther A “Roxe’’ and the
others, “Frank’’ confinued “V'U fake the
magk, sword, sheld, and spear, b of
cowrse, [ do- not need the mummy,

gef sabotaged by salt warter” that made
the French lady worried saying “Butthes
s my work, | descovered all thes, yowware
S a gang banger, whart are yow gonna
Ao with these things?! Sell them?! Youlll
get- cavnghdt before frying”’ “Frank’” dcan’t
argwer and asked “Roxe’’ fo-fake wharhe
sald hWell fake and prepare a way for the
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French lady fo-get her home, “Rose”
A undersfand what were they gonna
do- with these things he wantfed...What
“Frank”’ meant was fo-get rid of the
French lady, and “Rose’” was not late...

On February 23 2016..The
Rusgian governmendt knew thart
“Uuggernant”’ way locked in “England”,
and he escaped from their prison, so-they
agked for hom fo- be fransporied fo-
“Moscow?”, “Shaw?’ didntaccept; butthe

Jovernmental sfress was foo-sfrondg, he
had fo-agree...He had a bad feeling abous
that; he was rght-.

“Vuggernant’ was ready fo-be
frangporfed, on a special Russian jefs on
“Belarus”’, once they got-in ifs airspace, a
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huge cargo-plane appeared above the jets
whoeyver was cn of were not-normal gus,
ey were professconals. Somehows S
persons fled in the cargo-plane jumped
on the jef and placed other ropes on the
back of the jetf-and on iy facl, that was a
perfect way fo-destroy the plane withowrt
Sfalling down, the ropes were pulled
causing the jet pilots fo-lose control, and
that made iof hanged fo-the cargo-plane
from ifs fail, putting chargesd®™ on the
Jet's tail and blowing them, made the teil
Ay away and of became a hole fo- allow-
the hanged attackers fo-get- in... Affer a
Litfle fights “Juggernavt” was freed and
faken by them cn the cargo-plane, and
Aisappeared for some fime, burt that was
extremely dangerous and bad for
everygone.. The radars defected thatthe et
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atfack visual, bufno-one was fastenough
fo-send a fighter for them, when
“Unggernant’ was owdt of the jefs the
attackers cudthe ropes down and left
anyone breathing in the jef-fo-fry in
HELL...
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{The Triad}

“Vuggernawnty’”’ escape made everyone
Aisturbed and worried of the what might
happen next; “Shaw’’ was mad and fold
iy officials that he was not responsible
for what happened, neither him nor the
“Mlé”..

“Bishop” appeared in a channel on
the Infernel; not wuh a shown face, burt
“Frank” & “Shaw?’’ knewthart o was him,
“Shaw?’ was with “Arrow?’ that fime he
was wartching the video; “Bishop’”’ said
“Betind the wally of the Great Kingdom,
secrefs are kept away from the English
people abowt foo- many crimes, accidents
and cncidents, and algo- abowdt foo- many
heyroes and yillaing, now- UL fell youw
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whart the Englauh government has
hiddlen from yow all these past decades,
and | won'tfalk of my own cmaginartion
or my own evidence, 'L expose thart
Hurough a report wriffen by the Brifush
Mayor General Jonathan

Shaw:.. Frankengfecn At commit any
of those crimes he was accwsed of as
Scarecrows he actually sayved heg nephenw
Sfrom cerfacn death by the boys own
lunatie father, and he s completely
cnnocent of the sfreak of crimes
commuffed cin 2015, he ones commoffed
by the Shadow who- was lafer said fo-be
Frankengfein, and hely alyo- canocent of
compound*¥ in the 1997, o wasn’fhim
art-all, and he didnfallow-Juggernacdtfo-
escape thart night- my son wag kidnapped,
ag of wag clacmed by the Englash
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aunthorifies & media, he actually was
forced fo-do- it fo-save my boy, but/
had-fo- my shame-buddd a lee around
ovdler fo- keep my cmage and others
cmages asg clean ag possible, buf/ can no-
longer live with my lie, and [ see thatifs
the right fime for me fo- resign Just-affer
Buhop’s arvests or death, kindly accept
my rescgnafion’ General Shaw-haye been
lying fo-evergone he worked with and fo-
those whotrusted him, Do-yow people
accept that guy s resignafion? [ hope sos of
only thes government anf already
corrmppted by guys Like Shaws people Like
me woudd have never exisfed afall, the
man will be able fo- stand for long, not
even Frankensfecn’ .. These words were
killing fo- “Shaw” & “Arvow?’, “Arvow”’
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said “AU that fime yow fold all of us fo-
avoid him becanse he iy a killer and all
your tracks; all that was a lie! A lot of
crimes were made under the name of
Frankenstein for decades, they were all
lies Yo yustcorddnf-fincsh your work, so-
Yow uged fo- hang your fallures on
someone elge, that one wag hom...”
Shaw” inferrupfed him “There was a
bad guys fo-getaway, using thecr power &
resources; one day Yyolll understand
only when yowre stuck in fight corners;
[ hope thart time yolll have a friend like
[ had, a friend who's ready fo- sfacn his
hands in bloode and filth, so-that yow
and those people can keep thedrs clean’”
“Arrow?’’ wasn’t convinced burt he Aidn’F
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- anymore pressure on “Shaw?’ saying
“Your handys are stacned with enough
blood, General’”’, “Shaw’’ asked fo-see
“Frank” ag soon as possible...

“Frank’’ wasn’t late, althouwgh he
ALANYH kenow what he was doing
here..Exposing “Rorschach’”’ & “Vieietor”
wag gonna destroy “Frank’s”’ family cn
refurnof clearing his cmage; that was not
awn opfron for “Frank”..“Shaw’’ &
“Frank” tatked for a long fime aboust
what-showld they do; “Shaw” saw-that
“Bishop”’ sent that video fo-fake him
Aowny, bt “Frank’’ saw-that “Boshop”’
sent that video to- Wit them both, costing
“Shaw? his career and his honorable
refiremendt which wordd be an
excommunicarion, and cosfing “Frank”
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were gonna be Adiscovered fo- be villacng
and L % 3 ,,RM,, WVVT;#V “Crank”’
in “England? this time, without the rest

Afper finishing the ing with
“Shaw?’’, “Frank’” was gonna stay in a
hotel somewhere in “London’’, when
hey reached there, they were wacted by
Chinese, it was “Frank” & “Rose” only
agoainst 5 ov 6 triad men.. The friad men
Abdnlt shoot at them, butthe poinfed
tHhecr gung ftoward them and fook “Rose’s’’
weapon, thewr boss was a Yyoung short
Astan man who was lafer known as
“Chang”’, he wags “Las” brother, he
wanted fo- kill his brother’s killer, with
heg gang, “Frank” wasn't wearing hes
metal suit; which made things harder on
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“Roze’’, budt he was wearcing hes
mask... “Chang” lovked at “Rose” then
starfed falking fo- “Frank” “Yow must be
Frankengfein, Yyolre a hard man fo-
reach, bufnota hard man fo-kill as they
were saying’’ “Frank’ replied “Whothe
hell are you? What are yow affer? Oh
yeah, yow mugt be one of Bishop’s
rookies’’ “Chang” Aidn’t like “Frank'’s’’
words andl stroke “Frank” with hes leg cn
“Frank’y’”’ sfomach, “Roxe’’ rushed saying
“Why donfyow fry someone of yorr own
sze boy”’ “Chang’ didnfanswer her and
confinued falking fo- “Frank’” “Thart guy
Bishop s a very stupid gy, and hig men
are seums, they're nota frouble, (f/ want
fo- kil hem forughts U cedFhom cnpieces,
Just Like ['m gonna do- fo- Yo fonight”’
“Frank’ knew- by these words thar
“Chang’’ and hes friad were not freends
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to “Bishor” and hiy clan, “Frank”
thoughtthat he can vse that“You wanna
Kl me becawse | killed your brother, as
Yowsay, bt Bushop won'tflefyow go-wifh
that”’, “Chang”’ didn’funderstand, one of
Jun and shot Wiy man in the head, just
becawnge he langhed, “Roxe’’ was shocked,
she neyer saw-angthing like thart
before... Chang” told “Frank” to-be more
clear, “Frank” said “Bishop want me
Aeadl ar all costs, whoever killy me will
fake 1 billion ¥, he wont pay yow that
money, and the world’s tervorists and
criminaly wonlt let yow gos yolll serew
tHheir work, and that will open another
frouble between yow and him, and yow
wont Like that” “Chang” wasn't
conyinced with “Frank’s” words... Duying
that fime, some neighbors felf that there
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was somefhing wrong there, so-they
called the cops; the English police were
paranoid, they sent a force fo-the hotel,
v case there was any kind of tferrorsm
or tervorists in the budlding..One of
“Chang’y’”’ men fold him what was going
on onlside, so-Chang” told “Frank” that
WU findl him again; then he left; when
his men fried fo-te “Rose” & “Frank”,
“Roze’’ successfilly coudd beat them all,
bt “Chang”’ A, fights he just

“Roxe’’ At know or undersiand
anything of what “Frank” said fo
“Chang”, bt “Frank” was right about
that; of “Chang” killed “Frank”,
“Bishop” wowld get mad and “Chang”
woudd be the one who starfed an
unnecessary war on hig triad, so-
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“Chang” had fo- move wisely, “Shaw?’
asked fo-see “Frank’” again after what
happened, “Shaw?’ asked “Frank” “What
happened? Who were them?” “Frank”
replied “They're the last chance fo-cafch
Bishop”’ “Shaw?’ didntf undersfand,
“Frank”’ confinved “This guy s the only
one who-can stand in front of Bishop,
withowt cosfing ws anymore casualfies,
they wont hunt me again soon; Bishop
will knows and he wonltlike that”’ “Ivy”
was there; she said “Bishop haye been in
war against those friady for decades, o
have been dcfficudt; a lot of people died
Auvring that war, ot stopped in 2010
when the friads boss and one of the
Aeals fo- finish the war in refurn; the
business cn Asca, andl cn reverse, the
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friad had fo-cudf-thecr businesy cn Enrope,
Australia, and Canada..But USA &
South America were common soily for
both gangs when a necessary deal had fo-
happen between them, the lagtdeal
when | was with them, was in 2012,
nothing else | know”, “Frank” had
someone ingide who-hecanask, “N: 7,
“Frank” sent to- “Naomi” asking her for
cnfo- about the friads or any soon deals
between both gangs, “Naomi’’ acceprted
the ihea saying “Gladly, words were sad
thartthe friads affacked Yo, fhes was not
accepted by the Huntress, they’ll make a
move soon ! think, they look angry | dont
know-why” “lvy” thought-that-this anger
ways becawvse of breaking the Aeal cn
2010, “Frank’”’ saw-that thes anger was
pecause of the attack on “Frank” by the
friady; becauvse thart move coudd hayve
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Aestroyed everything “Bishop’sy”’ men
have been doing, they wanted the prize
the “Community” offered, if “Frank’ was
killed by angone owfside the gang,
they'll lose the money, he was right-.
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{The Gears of War}

“Rose’’ asked “Frank” about the
pharaolly arfifacts, and why dcd they
Ao what they Aid in “Libya’’ and
“laly”, “Frank’ fold her that he needed
fo- be supe of somefhing, then he asked
her fo- find another archacologist fo-
study the arfifacts and fry fo- know who-
was the pharaoh and any history abowt
him, “Rose”’ didnlf refuse but she kept
asking him “Why?? What’s so- comportant
phout-these staff?”, “Frank” didn't

During all that fime, “Paige”’ was
Aiscovered fo- be pregnants “Ivy” knew-
and she had her dovts, DNA analysis
revealed the father’s identity, he was
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“Frank’.. That was shotking, at the
beginning, but i was expected by “Ivy”,
and a happry news foo:..

“Dr. Frank” noficed the golden mask
nthe the family’s mugeum in the villa,
where preciowy famdly siuff are kept as
memorials, “Frank” kept the pharaoh’s
SufF there, unknowing that “Dr. Frank’’
might go-there soon, “Dr. Frank” asked
“Frank’’ about it saying “Yow knew
about the Golden Mask?” “Frank” was
surprised by that guestion asking him
“Do- yow know anything abowt thart?”’
“Dr. Frank” had a while of silence then
repleed “Affer the Wold War /l, your
grandfather was a fighting member in
the Eqyplian army that fime, Eqypt was
fighting side by side with England, the
talian navy made ahuge battle with the
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Englah navy near Scedly, they almost
lost the batfle, o was brawler, the
Germanyg senta geand-crew-of fighters; o
was a carnage, many Adesfroyers and war
shups from the English side were
Aestroyed and some fighters from the
German side foos the sunk ships had a lot
of dead bodies with a lotfof blood, which
by fime affracted the sharks fo-thart
place.. The ltalians and Brifish senttheir
Aivers, one of them found the sife; but it
was saud that he wags sent fo-a lunarfic
asylum affer that dive, he died there
years later, affer the war myths were sacd
abowltthatarea, thatfime sharks weren’s
lLiving there, but sailory and some ships
Aecided not fo-pass through that place;
becawnse they thought that thes place ways
cvrsed, no-diver or fishing boat suryived,
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all drowned or sank, others
Aisappeared...” he was right; during the
Adive, “Frank’’ and the others saw-some
them fo-ayvotd geffing cn any shap for no-
clear reason felling them “The Cage is
the only board, notonly between ugand
sharks, butbetween us and the mysterces
cn this area’”’ thatys why “Dr. Frank’y’’
words were not strange for “Frank’, he
already heard that before, “Dr. Frank”
contfinuwed “Affer the war, cin L9947, your
Jrandfather went there on a try fo-earn
hs shotofsfealing the freasure;, bufwhart
he saw- there wags owt of umaginarion,
enough that-he refised fo-falk fo-angyone
abowf of; b mom said thathe wasnfthe
same evey sunce, affer some pressure he
toldl his brother a fewthings abowt whart
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uncle was a good artust; he condd draw- o
Just-bike dad said, [ saw-cfonce before burt
[ corddnt forget how- of looked, UL [ sanw-
U again yesterday in the villa, from my
experience, [ can say that he wasn’r
afraid’”’ then he stopped talking “Frank”
agked him “What do- yow think he felf?”
“Dr. Frank” replied “Above humany”,
“Frank’’ dcdnfundersfand thats bt “Dr.
Frank’’ refused fo- fell him any further
cnfo-and fold him fo-get rid of the mask
and the other shffs fo-avold froubles, as
he clawmed, burfthere was another
reason “Frank’”’ knew- later... Frank’y’’
Grandfather knew- abousf the ancient
fomb under warter, but what A he see
thart iime, or whart did he fell “Dr.
Frank”’ abowt that place, of was all a
mystery that “Frank’” knew nothing
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“Frank” decided fo-move the
pharaohls stuff awny from the villa, in
case “Dr. Frank” fried fo- destroy them,
“Frank’’ needed fo-know more abowtthart
hung..He decided fo-wuse the
archaeologisls who- were working with
the female French archaeologist but he
hadl fo- find them first-. “Frank” conldnf
wse “Roze’s”’ helpp unlesy she knows
everything, so-he fold her abousf
everything, art the beginning of wasn’t
accepfed by her, maybe she didnt
“Frank” already had his dovbts.. “Rose”
accepfed the idea of helping “Frank’” by

anty means necessart...
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Dayy later, “Rose” and the others
broughtthe best 3 members cn thart crew-
of archaeologists to- “Egypt”’, somehows
then they were forced by the “Senfinely’”’
fo- fell them what they knew-abowdt thart
the arfifacts “Senfinely” stote..What they
them, budt nottfo- “Frank’ “That pharach
was the greartest warrior among husfory, o
was said that later in history, the legend
of Achilles was built on the foundation
of that pharaot’y life, as an excellent
warrior, next fo-a monster... Thart place
was saud fo- be profecled by the Gods cn
that era, no- man kind coudd gef there
among hstory, maybe becavse there
were no-enough tech to-dive under warter
s fime, or maybe becavse of the
sharks’”’ they didnt know-the trufh
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about the sharks at this place and
“Frank’”’ A fell them... “Rose’’ wasn't
Jovdk with history and things Like that;
bt she ftrugfed “Frank’..Some writings
showed that the warrior was forced fo-
wear by gold mask for an unknown
reagon, one of the archaeologuls sacd
“Legendy say thatone of hes eyes were loxt
cndtentionally and was replaced with the
legendary ‘Eye of Sight, of was sacd thar
s eye can see the fivfure and read
minds, also- iy owner can make anyone
else see the fuiture like him only by a
fouch’ another archaeologut sacd thar
he lost his eye cn a war or a baftfle, but
HUL that wasnlt enovugh for him fo-use a
mask, why did he wear a mash?.. That
wag a puzzle “Frank’” had fo-solye...
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“Frank” fold “Dr. Frank”’ abouwtwhart
he knews “Dr. Frank” wasn’thappy with
Frank’s’ digging “Pon’t lovk for what
Yo canlt find and worf understand; o
might fake youw fo-places yow don't
wanna go?’ “Frank” waswt conyinced
and didnt agree with “Dr. Frank’..

The video that “Bishop” published
about “Frank” & “Shaw” was seen by
“Venom” somehows there was no-one leff
representfing “Evoludfion’”’ anymore but
her & “Scarface”’, besides fo- “Frank”,
“Rovschach’”’ was “Scarecrow?”’, and from
the video; she realized that “Rovschach’
wag the one who-killed those people, not
“Frank’”’, so-she asked to-see “Frank”,
“Scarface’’ was there foo; o was a
swrprise fo- “Frank’”, because “Scarface’’
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wasnt leving cn “Cacro?’, he came
specially for thart meet; he knew nothing
abowt why way thart speccal closed
meefing was held, “Venom”’ starfed
falking “Whey did yow LIE fo-vs? Why Adid
Yow hold heg cromey on your head?”’
“Scarface’”’ didnAf undersfand “Whart are
Yow falking about..” “Frank”
intervnpted hom falking fo- “Venom’ “/
Aonf care how A yow knews but he
showddnt know?”’ referring fo- “Scarface”,
she At Lasten fo- “Frank” and fold
“Scarface” that they were talking about
her brother, he got shocked saying
“WHAT? How-coudd that be?” she replied
“Ask him'”’ poinfing on “Frank”, “Frank”
ol them that what happened amonyg
he years wasn’t-easy on any man, so-he
loxt sane and killed these people

Author: Mark M. Isaac 224




him who killed “Rovschach?” to-prevent
him from killing the boy, “Mark”,
“Rovschach’y’”’ own son, unknowing thar
o was him at-all, “Scarface’’ was
swrprised by whathe was hearing, but
“Venom’’ had a feeling thatthere was
more; she never trusted “Frank’.. That
meeting was the fust of us kond, 5
generafions of “Evolufion’’ mefand had
a long talk...News about the meeting
reached “Dr. Frank’’, ag he had men
warching “Frank’”, so- he asked “Frank”
abowt what happened cn thart meefing,
“Frank” said “Nothing, | gathered them
fo-fell them fo-fake special care, there are
news thart someone will show wpr soon’’
refervring fo-another killer sent by
“Bushop’’ fo- kil hom, so-he had fo- warn
them, although “Dr. Frank” had a wecrd
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“Frank’y”’ words, or so- “Frank’”’ thought-..

“Waomi” called “Rose’”’ and fold her
some precions info-aboult-the “Huntress”,
her real name and some dafa abowt her
life cn “USA”, ot wag helpfudl, becavge
“Hundress’’ had a mother leving cnan
ol age howuge cn “New York”’, “Roxe’’ senrt
the infoshe had to“Ivy” and she made
her cally with their guys there.. The old
woman was brovght fo- “England’”

somehows and hidden well, which made
e “Hundress’’ loxse her mend, so-she
called someone special fo- help her with
that; he was alyeady in “England’,
hiding and dotng hes work under the
command of “Boshop’’, hes name was
“Defehard Owens’’..He wags a dangerous
many, “Buhop’’ wsed fo-uge him cn
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from them, as he wag a former cop:.. This
fime, everyone got- his gears’ online...

{Legacy of Excellence Award}

On the 3% of March 2016, o was
Ame fo-deliver the “Legacy of Excellence”
award, an award made by the “lsaac’’
family in 2947-when “Dr. Frank” was
born—fo- honor those who A foo- much
Sfor the family, only those from the
“lianac’’ sde, not from any other relafive
Sfamddy... “Frank” was chosen fo- be
awarded by “Dr. Frank” & “Judge”,
“Rovschach’’ wag gonna be honored foos
o was meand-fo-be delivered every S years
fo-the most- worthy-living member inthe

famdily, to-be inherifed to-another
generation.. The award wasn’fgiven fo-
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anyone affer “Victor” ein 1997, becawse
they thought that “Rovschach’” didn’t
earn the honor of winning thes award...

“Frank” thought that of angone

been “Roxe’’, she wag completely worthy
and she way the dauvghter of the grear
“Vietor Frankenstein’’, but no-one knew-
abowt-that-. There were 3 giant-memorial
monuments creared specially for the
family, each one composed of 5

back ~{o—back statues of 3 persons, each
growpr wag from 3 generations; [Dr. Frank,
The Judge, & The Towrish*],
[Undlertaker, Shawn, & Vietor], and the
last generafion [Frank, Rovschach, &
Bane]..Each one of them was Aesigned
holding his special gun & something
symbolic; referving fo-their characters,
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such ag [Shawn’y speccal Joker card,
Vietors special coin, Undertnker’s axe;
The Judge’s sledge hammey.,...... [, the
ceremony was held cn a hotel cn
“©London’... “Pawge’”’ & “Roxe’’ were there
wngeen, burtthey were happy fo- be with
“Frank’’ cn such an comporiant momenst
i hay Ufe, although he had a sfrong
feeling that he dcdn’fdeserve the award,
and “Roxe’’ wag the one who-deserved of;
becawse she was “Vietory’”’ dauvghter,
that’s how “Frank” felf..

“Vnggernant’ was seen somewhere cn
“London’, “Ivy”’ was on thart case, affer
he ceremony, “Frank” wanted fo-go-with
he affacking crews “Arrow’’ was one of
he crews “Ivy”’ accepfed.. The affack
happened with a high performance,
although fhe casualfies, buwt the farget
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was canghts and here was a surprise, the
Juy who-was canght- wasnt“Juggernant’,
he was fust o decoy of some sorts “Ivy” &
“Frank”’ Aidn’t understand, then a call
came fo-the place; the phone rang like
normal, “Ivy’’ didnt allow anyone fo-
angwer, because she thought iF might be
a Adeyerston of a bomb:.. Affer checking
she made supe that there was nothing
wrong with answering, she picked wp, of
was “Defechard”’, according fo- what“Ivy”
A “Frank”, “Defehard” said “Howis
my guff? [ hope yow like o’ “Ivy”’ repleed
“Detehard, whatare yowdoing?”’ he said
“A meet; | wanta soldtary meefing
between me and Frank” “lvy”’ refused,
“Defehard”’ didn’t answer, but he wasn’f
gonna let-that gos as “lvy”’ clawmed..She
Wr@MME . : Zl£ ((A/WJIM
called ”/vy” WW her #W
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refusal, or hed tell “Bishop”’ about
“NWaomdy’ befrayal and by that way
they/lL lose their eye insicde “Bishop’y’
gang, “Ivy”’ wasnfsupe thatthis was real,
bt “Frank” accepfed the meefing with
“Detehard?’, “Frank” was sent-fo- “USA”
he next day, with “Arrow?’, “Floyd’’ &
“Rose’’.. The meet happened, “Defeharal”’
wasnt cnfendiing fo- do- anything cna
hard way, he was there with “Naomd”,
“Defehard’’ Aidn’t waste fime saying
“Now-we can falk abowtbusiness, vy s a
hard woman fo-falk to?’ “Frank” replied
“According fo- whart yowre gonna say,
Yol knowcfl'm havder or nots whatdo-
Jon want?’ “Defehard?’ said “I wanna
help, I'U hand yow Juqgernandt for real,
and help yow cateh Bishop foo-cn refurn
of a clean state for me, just like her”
referving to- “Naomc”, “Frank” wasn’t
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auvthorized fo-reply for something like
thats buthe accepted the proposal asking
him “Where’s Juggernawt now?"’
“Defehard’”’ dcdnt haye an accwrate cnfo-
abowt “Juqgernawnt’y’’ location ar thart
Ame, but he had someone else fo- lead
“Frank’ to; “The Huntress”, she was in
“LA” ag he claimed, “Rose”’ sentthe info-
Costantly fo-“Ivy”, and “Ivy” confirmed
the info; then hereleased “Naomd’’, “Ivy”’
ordered her men and “Frank” fo- stand
Aown, bt “Frank’’ dcdnlt lisfen, and
wanted fo- hunt the “Huntress’” down by
hemgelf “If we wadled for backwe, she’ll
know that we're affer her, then she’ll
escape ay usual, Of we wanna make a
move we gotin make of owrselyes’’ these
words were encounraging fo-the small
crew “Frank” had, “Rose’’ agreed on
everything “Frank”’ said for obvious
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reasons, affer some discussion the others
agreed, bt “Arvow?’’ called some friends
of his in “USA” who-coudd be trusfed and

“Floyd’’ revealed hig love fo- “Roxe’”,
e Aidnt know her relationship with
“Frank’”, thatthey were relatives; no-one
i the crew knew thart secrets he asked
her about that and she fold him the
truth, which wag shotking fo- him, but
satisfying, he loved “Rose” for real and
“Frank’’ comdd notice that more than
once cn a lot of occascons...She asked for
“Frank’s’ opinion although she didn’t
need it “Frank” accepted and told hey to-
WA fell “vy”, “Rose’s” mother...
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{Chaos}

The ”HWW WW “/ A 2 14] W
brsinesy with some drug Aealers, the
“DEA” were lovking for these dealers, so-
“Arrow’’ falked fo-them and asked them
fo-keep thes operafion classofted as much
ay possible, fo-avotd the informartion
Lea«kag& the “DEA” agents confirmed
“Arrow’s”’ reguest.. “Frank’y Ww e
the operafion as the “lron Man’”’ was
welrd fo-the Americans, “Arrow?’ argued
with “Frank’’ abowut his cntferference cn
that-jots, bud “Frank”’ didntlisten fo-him,
“Arrow?’ didn want fo- show-the
Amerccany the secref fechnology
“England’”’ was developing, knowing thart
the “NSA” & the “CIA” were watching
everythung and everyone, specially of
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American socl, but “Frank’’ Aidn’t care

Someone from cngide the gang
worked for the “DEA”, and fold them the
fAme and place of the deal, everyone got
ready, then the job started:.. Affer some
gunshovting inthe place, the “Huntress”
tried fo-escape fo-one of the cars, but
“Frank” throw his shield towards her,
the hit was strong enough to-take her
Adown, she was arresfed with some of her
men andl the other dealers, bt catching
her wag not the trouble;, the “DEA”
wanted fo- intervogate her, the “MI6”
wanted to-fake her to- “England’’, that
wag a huge frouble between both scies,
Frank” wasnt a part of that struggle;
but-he called “Shaw”’ felling him fo-

Author: Mark M. Isaac 235




secure her well, and ayold repeating the
same migtake he Aid with “Juggernact”’
again with “Huntress’, becavse another
escape of a another dangerovs ferrovrist
ke her under “Shaw’s”’ watch was
Jonna put-him cn a very fghtcorner
with his officials..Nothing wrong

was sent to- “Holloway” prison in
London?’, with special security in o
solifary cell awny from the other
prisoners; a week lafer, the “Huntress”
was found dead in her cell bitten and
A that snake reached there or whoput
F there...

During the same week, “Adyian’”’
broke ot of “Hanwell”’ Asylum, withouwt
a trace, “Frank’’ analyzed thart by
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“Bishor’s’’ serious need for frusted men
around hom, lafter he descovered tharthe

Some friads got killed in “Spain’,

Arive-by, who-cordd do-somefthing Like
that except “Bishop’, the triads
“Kingpin'’ sent his boy “Chang” fo-
fake sources of informartion thart the
attackers were “Bishop’s” men for real,
triads and “Bishop’, a war “Bishop’’
wasnt ready for...

“Shaw’’ deccded fo- slow-the
searching operations for a while,
those devily, so-he asked fo-meet “Frank’”
again on Mayrch 177 2016, fo- wpdate
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him with whathappened.. The next-day,
“Bishop” was reported dead by the local
police in “Cambridge’’, which was a
shotk fo-everyone, especially “Shaw?,
Yy’ & “Frank’”. Days later, someone
called the cops from the streets reporfing
that there was a fightcn the streer
somewhere in “Blackpool”’, looked

and no-one cared, once the cops reached
here, some young men were fightfing, or
so0- Uf seemed fo- the cops, buf o was a
random frag for the poor cops; they gort
shot deadl wildly by the youth who were
later discovered fo- be working with
“Adycan’’, who-admditted hes
Cnvolyement in the officers’ death; by
sendling a videoto-“Shaw’s”’ home, felling
him “Tonght; the fun beging, yow see
s s how-crazy Frankengtein has made
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England, nowyow haye fo-solve theis, UL
rell yow hows lef Frankie reveal heg
CAentity fo-the world and show England
not gualified, not Englosh, and notjust
Frankengfecn Adiadn’t fake off his mask,
and fell ug all who-he g and why s he
wsing English fechnology within 7 days,
more officers will DIE, and yow will be
respongible for thedr death, 'm a man of
my word’’ “S, ? wasnf shocked by
“Adrian’y’”’ move, he knewthathe wasa
lunafic freak, bud what “Adyian’’ dcadn’F
know-was that “Shaw?’ was owtfof service
and wag asked for inguiry by the
awfhorifies, which meany that he wasn't
i charge anymore, so- he delcvered the
video- fo-the “MI67°, “Frank’”’ fraveled fo-
“England’”’ agacn, fo-say good-bye fo- hes
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Home, “Iyy” Adidnlt want “Frank” to-show
wp obviowsly in “England’’, later the
same day he traveled back to- “Eqgpt”..

“Duggernant’’ obyiowsly became the
boss, everyone accepted working for him,
“Defehard’’ was one them, “Adprcan’y’’
threartcavsed a lofof dstfurbance cn the
Afferendt police forces in “England’’, 4
affacks on cops in “London’’, cops starfed
fo- feel that they were badls for those
enhanced cromonaly and the governmenyd
A nothing fo-profect-them, the “Mle” &
“MIS”’ were on thatcase, “Ivy”’ wasn'’fa
high ranked agentfo-fake the leadershop
of operafions, although she deserved thats
so-the “MI6” sef someone special for thart
Jot, “Gervard Crouch’’, one of the best
generaly cn the agency, he was a goodk
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In “Egypt”’, “Juqgernant’”’ was known
7o-be somewhere abandoned cn the deserts
an old warehowse, “Defechard’’ fold
“Arrow’’ where they camped, insgtantly,
“Arrow?’ fold “Floyd’’ fo-prepare hes crew

Sfor a sudden powerfl strike. “Frank”
ways called by “Rose’’ fo-prepare hemselfs
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{Holocaust #1007

The “Sentfinely’’ moved fo-the
location, there was a suaprase for them,
“Vuggernacdt’ was wadhing for them, he
knew-abourt “Defchard’y’”’ betrayal, so-he
prepaved pimgelfs and hig men were
ready, “Rose’”’ fold “Frank’” fo-pull back,
bt he Adcdnlt Listen fo- her and ingcsted
on confinuing the job;, bur that wasn
the suaprise, the suaprise was
“Unggernawt’s’”’ descovery of theor spy cn
hg gang...When “Frank’ and the others
got iny, he sald “Welcome, | was wadring
Sfor yow Frank, look whaltdo-/ have here”’
o was “Defehardl’, beaten down badly,
“Unggernant’ confinued “There’s no-
room for betrayers in MY gang” then he
hanged “Defehardl”’ from hes throats and
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punched him 6 or 7 fimes cn fronfof the
“Sentinely’’ eyes, their shock prevenfed
them from ruspung fo- help hom, he wag
already dead from the first
punch.. When “Juggernant’ wags done,
he said “Nows yowr frrn’, then the fight
started...[f was one of the hardest-fighty on
“Frank’”, although hes “lron Legion’’ sud;
bt “Junggernant’s’’ armgs were so-sfrong,
and he was a good frghter, bescdes fo-hes
huge seze... The place was a factory for
craspung qunk cars, so-there was a huge
magner used fo- lftf-the cary from one
place fo-another, “Electrocufronesr’”’ made
ot fo- that magneftly control panel,
“Jugqgernant’s’’ men were nota big deal fo-
he “Sentinely’’, speccally with the
fechnology they were vsing n the fight;
so- “Electrocufionesr” used the magnert;
when “Juggernawt”’ fall in the magnets
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range; hig armg got sfuck cn the magnert
and corddn’f move, burtthere was a
provlem, during the fight; the place went
on fire, “Frank” didn’f wandtfo-getout he
wanfed fo- make sure that “Juqggernant’”’
was fincshed, even of he was gonna dee,
he made sure that “Rose’’ & the crew-got
owfthen he locked the gate behcnd hom,
he looked at “Iuqgernanst’ and sacd
“Now we die fogether”’, “Rose’”’ got cnside
somehows she dn’t want “Frank’” fo-dee,
when he saw-her cnscde agacn; he rushed
fo- her fo-fake her onf; becawse once she
Jot inside she couddn’t breath and
starfed to-facnts so- “Frank” loffed her and
fook her ownpide..When the fire was off
“Sentfinely’ checked the place lovking for
“Unggernawt’s’”’ dead body, bt they
found nothing relafing fo- “Juggernat”’
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everyone...

Dayys later, the Chinese friad boss,
was attacked badly in “Beifing”, a lotof
his men got killed, wheeh was a huge
strike fo-the Chuonese fread...

“Chang’ and hig men had fo- hitthe
mafia somehows n “Sowth Afriea’’, the
friad screwed a big Aeal for the mafia,
the “MI6” agents there knewthat-if was a
bartfle from one side, the frcadls scdle, they
used some enpanced affackers fo-fell the
mafia thatthey were ready for a war..In
refurn “Juggernand’’ hived 4 swyper
fo- head several affacks on the friad,
[Apocalypse, Flash, Miranda, Ricardo-
Valdes], these men were called by
“Uunggernant’’ fo-manage Aifferent-affacks
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on the friads, of wasnfa long fime unfcl
the war wag over, in weeks, a lot of
“Chang’y’”’ men were killed, although the
Sghtbetween both sides was very violent
foo- many casualfies cn between, bud~of
casualfies... This was a goodh chance for
“Frank’” & hg freendy fo- rests and gef
readly...

Days affer the lagt fight befween
“Unggernanst’ & “Frank’, “Juggernact”’
appeared agan cn “Dapalb’’, somewhere
i “Senad, thes fome “Naomd”’ sent
“Frank’” heg location, he was preparing
hemself for a special Adeal with some of
Godly eqe’s” men;, “Erank” told vy
and the “Sentfinely”, “lyy” told “Frank”
fo- walt-for recnforcemendts, bt he didnt
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hem before he knows that “Frank” was
on hg way fo-hem, “Roze’’ & the others
confirmed “Franky’ cdea..Thes fime
ey wend using a cargo- fefs “Floyd’”’
managed of; inside the jets there were 4
off-road cars, 3 jeeps & the “Chevy”...The
plan wag fo- make the jump off the jef
usng the cars, the cars were provided
with black parachudes, fo- make them
Jumgz and land ungeen, of was
“Garfredld’s’’ coea, fo-ayvold the Arab men,
becawge of they saw-them, they'll fell
“Gods eye”’, and “Juggernanst’ will know-
Sfrom him, good plan by the “Senfinels”..

The jumyr happened, and ata speccal
powndt-on the “GFS”, “Floyd’ sacd
“Alrights here we go-gentlemen’’, “Roxe’’
was with “Frank’” cn the car...During the
Jovwrney from “Caiyo’’ tfo- “Dahab’ in the
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Jets she sald fo-him “Whartare yow gonna
Ao~ when oy all over?”, “Frank’” replied
U Aot know f s gonna be my call, or
will/ be forced fo-do-somefhing speccfred,
or will [ be dead alyready”, “Rose’’ dcadn’f
ke that falk, she was opfimasfie abous
thecr sctfuartion, bud “Frank’” wasn't; and
foldl her fo-fake care of herself cn the

Srture...

The “Senfinely’”’ made ofon the road,
they drove for 30 minuwtes or so5 Kl
“Juggernanty’’ place;, thes fime of was a
swaprase for real...

“Vuggernawst’’ got surprased when he
heard the notse, he knew- of was the
“Sentfinely.. This fime; he wasn'tf alone,
hig special friends were with him,
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“Sentinely”’ Adidn’t study them well,
“Unggernawt’”’ was more powerful than
before, hisarms were stronger with sharp
claws owdt of his mefal handy and not
only thats he lost his right eye and had
some bryrng cn huyg bodly, someone helped
him fo-add a mechancsm fo- his lost eye,
the mechangm was a cuffing mefals
laser beam, charged femporary with a
battery located on his back-small
one~ bt of had enouwgh power fo-make a
hotle in someone’s bodly... The fight starfed,
o wag a baffle not a frght; “Juggernacst”’
and heg friends weren’t ready for the
Sights “Juggernant’s’”’ eye wasntcharged,
hig new weapon on “Frank’”’, the laser
was very strong enough fo-fake “Frank”
off the ground, and ofs femperature was
high enough fo- heat the suit’s chestand
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cauge some bupng in “Frank’y’ chests
“Frank”’ used heg sheeld fo- have
adyantage over “Juggernant’, oF helped,
besidley fo- the suitly strength...

“Flash’’ was M and a ym
hand—fo—pand combatant; had a tough
Sfight with “Floyd’’, who- was a good
combatant foo; although “Flash’ was
wusing a mefal stick, “Miranda’’ had a
tough fight with “Rose”’ although she
wag using her hammey, budt “Miranda’’
was careful and foo- flexible,
“Apocalypse’’ ran cna power-house fight
with “Garfiedld’, who-realized that he
wasnifthe only one whogota strong bodly,
“Valdes” engaged with “Gunner” in a
Jun—~fo—gun Aghts which was very wewrd
/07, “Frank’’, “Brandon’’ &
“Electrocutioner” could stop the Arat
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men from helping “Juggernawt” and his
freends, buif they were aboult 10 armed
men from “Godls eye’s’”’ men, who-came fo-
Al “Iuggernant’ who-they got business
with... Thags helpr sfopped when
“Vnggernant”’ by mugtake shot one of the
Aratr men with the laser, if penetrated
his bodly, once that happened the other
men Adrove thewr cars away, whoever was
affer “Electrocwfioner”’ punched
“Valdes” with his shocking gloves, and
“Vuggernanty’ eye stopped working,
“Juggernawt’ throvgh “Frank” away
and yelled to-his men “We gotta gos we'll
haye them agan when we're ready’ then
“Miranda’’ throw some fire-works used
fo- deceptron fo- distract the “Senfinely”
whale “Apocalypse’”’ pully “Valdes”’ away
and the others have fime fo- disappear,
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and of worked on the “Sentinely’’ they
AAnifexpect-the move, buf cf didn’fwork
on “Frank” & “Roxe’, “Juggernanst’ &
hes men jumped cn a “Land Rover” and
sped away, “Frank” & “Rose” juamped in
the “Chevy” and chased them, the chase
wasnt a very goodh cdea, “Flash’’ was
Ariving, “Frank” keptstriking the “Land
Rover”, of wasnf-strong Like the modified
“Chevy”, although “Miranda’ &
“Uunggernawst’’ were shootfing art them, burf
the “Chevy” was bullefproof. Help came
fo-ald “Juggernant”’, they were “Gods
eye’s’’ men, they did o for real and
blocked “Frank’s”’ way, allowing
“Vuggernant”’ fo- escape.. Thes was
wunaccepted by “Frank”, buft “Rose’’ fold
trowbles with a man like “Godls eye’’ and
hig clan, she was right-and “Frank’ was
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conyinced, “Frank’ and his crew wentfo-
“Gody eye’’ in hes howge cn moundain
“Al-Halal’, once “Frank” saw-him he
said “WHAT THE HELL ARE YOU DOING
OLD FOOL?” “Godls eye’’ replied calmly
“Dotng what’s goodl for me and my clan’’
“Frank’”’ asked “Your good, what goo,
Juggernant will dececve yow and of yow
opened yowr dirty mowth he'll kil yore
and finish your gang forever”’ “God’s eye’’
replieed “And thats why | dcd what/ Adcd
forughts [ donfeare (f you kil him or he
ks Yoy bufyow can do-thataway from
my country”’ “Frank’” ways astonished
“Your country?l”’ “Gods eye’’ said “Yeah,
my country, my Swnac, kil hom
anywhere away from here, and | wonF
stand cn your way Yyoung man’’...The
“Sentfinely’’ got 2 wyurces, “Gunner’ &
“Floyd’’, “God’s eye” prepared the
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coverage for them fo-gef owdf of “Senad’’
and from there fo-“Cacro’’...[f was another

{The Fifth Generation of Darkness}

On April 7% 2016, “FPaige’’ gave
birth fo-her & “Frank’y”’ chidd, they
agreed on calling him “Vietor”, thechddd
of “Frankenstecn’’, “Ivy”’ was thrilled the
way “Frank’’ have never seen before, as of
“FPacge’’ was her davghiter, and (offle
“Vieetor” was her grandson... “Frank”’ was
happry with thats becawse he had a sfrong

Sfeeling thathe won’fbe there for long, so-
he wanted “Ivy’, “Parge”’ & “Roze’’ fo-
racse hig son for him when hes gone...
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In the same fime, someone sent fo-
Yudge” the realty of “Rovschach’” &
“Frank”, and howdid “Rovschach’-his
was shocking to “Judge’..

“Dr. Frank” knew- from “Judge’’
about that; and they called everyone for
an urgent meetfing, “Dr. Frank” didn’f
fell “Frank” why did he call for that
meefing bud cnscsfed stviefly thart
“Frank” should be there, the meeting
was scheduled fo-take place the same day
of “Frank’s”’ son birth on April 7%,
“Frank” didwlf intend fo- attend that
meefing and he told “Scarface” fo-take
his place in the enfrance, although
“Scarface’’ At undersiand, but he
agreed, “Frank’’ had a bad feeling aboust
thatmeeting, “Dr. Frank’’ wasn’fnormal,
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Usually the meefing o affended by
the “lsaac” family members everywhere
i the world, they prepare themselyves
and travel to- “Egypt”’ to-attend that
meefing and travel back fo-wherever they
live [USA, Sweden, Australia, England,
Canada], “Roxe’’ wanted fo-affend the
meefing, budtthat was cmpossible, of was
a private one, Just family members, and
she wasn'taddyessed as a family member,
yert-..So-she wged some help from
“Electrocntioner” using satellites fo-hack
camera {o-see and hear everything cnthe
meefing, and of worke...
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For some reagon, “Scovpion’”’ & the
Sfamily members from “Sweden’’ couddn’t
fravel on fime, so-the meefing wag
Aelayed for one nights giving “Frank”
fime fo- fravel, fo-see hig son, and come
back for the meefing.. The meefing wasn’t
goo for “Frank’’ art all...

“Dr. Frank”’ didn’t waste any fime,
affer the epic enfrance of “Frankensfein’
was over, he stood on sfage and got ready

Sfor hes speech, he sacd “Were here
forught cn they wrgent meefing fo-duscuss
something extremely dangerows and
serions, enough that for the first-fime cn
Aecades | cnsisfed on invifing everyone
and made sure that everyone exist in
Plesh and blood tonight”’ “Judge’” was
silents b “Frank” noticed that he
avoided him and Aidvttalk to-him for a
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long time, even he Aidnt allow “Frank”
fo-see “Mark”, “Rovschach’y’”’ son for
weeks, “Dr. Frank” confinuwed “We'ye
here to-discwss what happened in
England between my son, Frankenstein,
and my brotherys son, Rorschach, lagt
week Judge received a copy of a writfen
letter, writfen by an English man named
Jonathan Shaw?’ “Frank” knew abourt
the leffer “Shaw”’ wrote fo-his officialsy as
a refirement Leffer, and a final frue
report abowt what happened befween
“Frank” & “Rovschach’, according fo-
“Rose’s”’ secrettestfies fo-“lvy” & “Shaw”’’,
only thes fime “Frank’” knew why A
“Dr. Frank” call for that meeting, buthe
AN know howAidl that Letter reach
“Undge’’, “Dr. Frank’ read the leffer fo-
everyone.. The letter was clear, “Frank”
AN Il these people as if was said in
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“England’’, and looks like “Rovschach’”
Aidnfsave “Frank’”’ & hes sonas “Frank’
said fo-the famidy, buf he was acfually
“Frank’”’ fo-prsh “Rorvschackh’’ off the
edge...

Thes wasntenough for “Judge’’, he
saw-thart “Frank” killed his son, whathe
saw- wag that “Dr. Frank” was macnly
responsiple for wharthappened fo-hes son,
becawvse “Dr. Frank’” was the one who-
creared “Evolufron’’ and assigned
“Rorvschack’’ cn of with “Bane’’, who-was
already dead as well, “Dr. Frank’’ dcaAn’t
show-any aqgresston he showed everyone
heg sadnesy and that he was fouched by
whart “Frank’”’ A, bufdeep cnscde hom,
he knew-thart “Frank’” did what he had
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fo-Aos bud he Acdnt understfand whart
happened fo- “Rovschach’’ that made
him Kill his wife and work on killing
his son and “Frank’, but he supported
his son, at-all fimes, which was a point
of conflict between “Dr. Frank” &
“Uundlge”, that reached to-an argumentin
the meefing, since that;, “Frank” didnrt
see “Judge’”’ oy “Mark” for weeks, except
once, “Venom'’ was there, she said fo-
“Scarface”’ & “Scorpion’’ “l knew-thathe
was inyolyed cn Rovschachly death, /
knew-and sfll know thart he’s hiding
something elge’’ “Scorpion’’ was shocked
by everything he heard and said fo- his
brother “Scarface’’ “Oh Lovd, he did
more than weve ever thought of dotnyg,
that man showed ug the real meaning of
Frankengfecn, showed wug that we're
seumbags ALL OF US” “Scarface” didn’t
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comment-.. “Frank’’ had a sfrong feeling
that“Dr. Frank” won'tlet “Judge’s” hard

wordy pasy easily, he was right-.

“Roxe’’ cried badly, she was
erying becavse she had a feeling that of
she Adidnlf fell her mom—“Yvy”’- “Shaw”’
wold haye neyer known and no-one elge
wowdd have ever known, but “Frank’”
A blame her..

“Frank’ knew thart “Venom'’’ won't
Leaye “Mark” without telling him that
“Frank” killed his father, she had
enough evidence; “Bishop’’ video; and
that Letter read in the meeting, although
sheneyer loved “Rovschach’ for real, but
she hated “Frank’” more, becanse she saw
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that “Frank” was responsible for
everything happened fo-her and her
hwsbandl, and becavse of “Frank’s’”’ wars,
she loxt her baby and caunsed enough
Adamage fo- her that she’ll never be
never forger-.So; the lagt fime “Frank’”
saw- “Mark’”, the kid didn’t welcome
“Frank’, he just said fo- “Frank” “Why
A yow kill my father?”..Later “Frank”
she wanfed pim fo-knows regardiess fo-
the fact that “Rovschach’” fried fo- kill
he kid and wanded fo- kel “Frank” foo;
so0-he had fo- kil hoem, speccally thart
“Frank’’ didnt know him from his new-
mask, the mask of “Scarecrow”’, all these
facts “Venom’’ Adcdnfsay them fo-
“Mark”...
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With the exisfence of liftle “Vietor”,
and “Rovsehach’s’” son, “Mark”... Frank?”’
had a strong feeling that there will be a
huge colliscon between them, based on
thart inecdent mainly, and who- knows
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{The Sacrificef

I “England’’, cops kept Adying,
showing the government that “Adyian’’
wasnt-joking, “Frank’” felt that he must
Ao~ something fo- sfop the bloodbarth,
ANYTHING...

Using “Electrocuwtioner’y’”’ help,
“Frank’”’ coudd have a secwred private
call withe “Arrow?’, who- became a goodl
friend fo- “Frank” cn a short fime, both
men hadl reached an agreements
although “Arvow?’ didn’t agree, but o
was an agreements “Frank’”’ fold “Arrow?’
thart hes ready fo-reveal heg cdentily fo-
he English public and face whartever
treal he shouwdd face, “Arrow”’ thoughst
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“Frank” if things went fo-the presy and
the English public, there wasalso-a greart
probability that “Frank” might-get
execuded, or sent fo-a D-wing high
security prison awny from “London’’
ciselfs someplace where killers, ferrovists
and psychoparths are sentto; but “Frank”
AAnS care, he thought that he was like
those cromenaly, and that foo- many
people died becawse of him, “Arrow?’
AlAnt have much to-promise but he fold
“Crank” that he’ll manadge a press
conference, fo- make the announcement
easier, “Frank’ called “Ivy”’ and fold her
“Lovok something brg s going down, /
nee YJouyr WOW abowrt WWW Y she
replied “What?” butshe seemed confused
and worrced, “Frank’’ confinued “f need
Yow fo- promige me, when / die, fo-fake
care of yourself and fake care of my
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Sfamdily, okay?”’ she AAnF undersfand
“Why are yow saying that? Youlll be
alright; 'l make sure of that; whatever ot
takes’’ “Frank’ replied “Thaty a neqative,
Yow know-that I'm running owt of fime,
my famdily & cn your handy now’’ then
he hanged the phone, “Ivy”’ realized that
“Frank’” wag wpfo-somefping dangerovs...

On April 22 2016, “Arvow”’
prepayed and headed a huge press
conference, special police officers asked
fo- attend that conference, with some
public figures in the place.. “Arrow’’
started “Ladces & genflemen, we
Frankengsfein fo-reveal his cadentity fo-the
English public..Genflemen please we
Jotfa recovgider thes, Frankengtfecn held

Author: Mark M. Isaac 266




enough pacn no- man can hotld, and
saved many loves already...” one of the
reporiers suffing cnterruppfed hom saycng
“Yow prefer a criminal fo-fake over our
roubles andl puf down other crimenals?
Then what’y your job?” “Arrow?”’ repleed
“We work fogether for the best for this
country, and whotle Ewrope, thanks for
handy now:..”” one of the cops intferrvppted
hem yelling “Enough games, of there’s
anything good he showld Ados he showld
frrn o self cn’’ “Aprvow?’ replied “He
will, and he will stand frial for all those
laws he broke, buf fo- us, notfo-a
prychopatie ke thart man’” (referring fo-
Adyian) another one of the cops yelled
“NO MORE DEAD FPOLICE OFFICERS”,
everyone clapped theor handy, referring
fo- thewr acceptance fo- what he sadd,
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“Frank’” wasntthere, a friend of hem cn
“Eqypt”’ advised him notto-gos a friend
he used fo- Lsten fo5 fold him not-fo-go;
“Frank’ lasfened, budthe wished he hayve
never lstened, “Arrow’’ dcd something
unexpected “Alright then, arrest
Frankenstein’’ “Frank’ was watching the
conference; he Aidnif understand,
“Aprrow?’’ sacd 1 FRANKENSTEIN?,
“Frank” got shocked, lLike “Ivy” who-was
there cn the conference.. The confession
made everyone in a shotk for a minute,
then the cops wentfo-arvrest-him, and he
AN rescst-..

When “Arrow’’ was faken, “lvy”’ was
haye yow done? Thes conference should
have never happened, what are yow
hanking of?..” fo- “Arrow?’, he
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nterrvgated her and sacd “Becavse thes oo
the key fo-atfract- Adrian, now-he’ll fry fo-
kil me, and when that happen, | know-
that he'll do-the rightthing” “lvy”
lovked as of she had an cAea, then she
whspered cin hy ear for a cowple of

Al thes fime, “Frank’” kept seecng
“Vietor” & someftmes heg love
“Hylaria’..On the same day of the press
conference, “Frank’ saw “Hylaria’’, she
sald fo- him “Mark, Mark, why A youw

Sall? [ fold yow notfo5 | messed youw so-
much’”’ “Frank” replied fo- her “f missed
Yow foo- my love’’, the conversafion was
over by her senscfive words fo- hem “/
LOVE YOU SO MUCH, YOU ARE MY
LOVE?, “Frank’” replied saying 1 love
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Yo Hylarca’'...He used fo-see her before
Heeping every nights this was a
motivation for him notfo- be cured,
becavse he wanted fo-see “Hylaria’’, he
wanted to-see the love of his LIFE...

On April 28" 2016, “Frank” had a
Aecided fo- fravel fo- “England’’ and pass
these days with his family [Paige & Liftte
Vietor], he fold “Floyd’’ and he managed
a fef for “Frank’’ on schedule, “Ivy”’
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[Holocaust #11}

On April 28" 2016, the same day of
“Frank’y’ arrival, “Arvow’’ was prepared
7o~ be trangported to-“Pentoryille” prison
in “London?’, fo- walt frial for the crimes
commditied by “Frankensgtecn’..

“Crouch’”’ was sure that the
procession woudd be atfacked, so-he
asked fo-clear the streets of “London’”
with a lot of security from the “SAS” &
“MI6”’ agents, 2 armored cars, one
confaned “Arrow?’’ and a soldier bescdes
fo-the driver and a soldier next fo- him,
the other confained a strike feam, with a
lotof cars; and a chopper, butthat wasn’t
enough, “Frank’ asked “lvy”’ fo-go- wilh
her, she didnf refuse, she didn’fimagine
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that “Adyican’’ ways thart insane fo-affack
them cn a direct affack, b of conrse
“Frank’’ didn’fgo- wsing the mefal suitof
“Frankengfecn’’, or hell be uncovered,
he agenty knew “Frank” bulthey didn'fF
know-why A he come with them, “Vvy”’
fook hom cn her car, “Frank”’ was sure
thart “Adyrian’’ wordd make a move when
he realizes thart “Frank” was fhere with
hem... “Frank’’ sacd good-bye fo- “Pacge’”
and wenfon the lagtfride cn heg opincon,
he knewthart he had no-chance withowt
the sudt..On April 26" 2016, the
“Sentinely’’ sentthe sutfo- “England’”’ fo-
Sfix some damage in of; thes was the
reagon “Frank” knew-art that fime, later
o was dscovered that there was another
reagon... “lvy”’ had a plan fo-get “Arrow”’
ot of that fightcorner he sfuck himself
iny, somehows she managed fo- enter
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“Arrow’’”’ equipment’] ingide the
armor car, based on getting rid of the
Juard who-was with him inthe car, then
she’d manage the rest; good escaping plan,
b AN happen..She received a call
from “Rose”’-who-was in “Egqypt”’ that
e~ bud “Frank” didn't hear what they
were talking about; “Ivy” didn’t reply fo-
her or show-any reaction..In fact; “Rose’’
fold “Ivy” about what they did with the
st ina hurry, bufnotonly that, “Rose’”’
said “Lovk, justin case Adyian attacked
Yow ag Frank think, Electrocwfioner &
Brandon got the suit ready for Frank,
stronger and fasfer than before, Floyd
knows”’ and she told “Ivy” that they will
starts;, all “Vvy”’ showdd Ao s fo- Aprcve
foward them wsing the “GFS” and lefthe
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“Adrian’’ was cngsane enough as

“Crouch’”’ & “Frank” thought; he
affacked the procession, budf starfed by
faking the chopper down, o was a very
clever move, his men strefehed 3 strong
chopper, the wires were black and o was
the middile of the nights the pilot didnt
see them, when the chopper fouched the
wires o gone owd of control and crashed,
cnthe surprise of everyone, and afa wide
crosgrondls;, a fruck crashed the armored
and foreang of-fo-stop;, then “Adyrcan’’ and
hg men appeared cn some cars and a
eevtbean public fransport by, faking onf
more cars from the security feam, “lvy”
realoezed thart “Adyian’’ wantthem fo-sfop;
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so-she sereamed in the radio “To-the
armor car, Ao-not sfop for anything, keep
Ariving” the driving soldier confirmed,
then “lvy” fook a ddfferent rovfe away
from the chase, that was shotking fo-
“Frank’”’, but soon he understood,
“Electrocutioner” & “Brandon’’
prepared the suit-for “Frank” when they
heard the chopper crashing, “Frank”
was supprised, budt-there was no-fime, he
Jumped in the sudth then in the special
car, “Ivy” rodle nextfo-him then he spe
fo-the procession, which was calling for
seriouns help becavse the affacking bus
was destroying the security cars, notfonly
by crashing them, butalso-by shooting at
them... The bugs ways loaded by Aestructive
mini-gung from one side of the bus, a
flamethrower from the other side and
ofher men ready with rockelr~lawnchers
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atthe back, any car fell behind the buy,

“Adrian’’ didnt expect that “Frank”

the car he was in, nearly 10 cars from
the processions were burning inthe street
bt “Frank’”’ showed wpe with the speccal
car that made everyone realoze thart
“Arrow?’ wasn’t “Frankengtfecn’’, and
that “Frank” was still there, that was a
shotk to- “Adpian’’, bufhe had a surprise
for “Frank”..The bus wasnt only fidl of
“Adpcan’y’”’ men, burtthere were covilians
andl kids cngidle, fo- prevent angyone from
shovting atthe bus, or frying fo-destroy if;
“Vvyy”’ noticed a kid ingide the bug, the
thugs cnfentionally pufthe kids and the
cevtlianyg near the buy windows, “Ivy”’
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gave orders to-everyone fo-hold their fire,
o~ avotd civilian casualfies, “Frank”
knew-thartthey must-sfop the bus withowt
making ot crashy, or rotll oves...

“Frank’y’’ idea was fo-gef in front of
he bug, and wse the box of
Adown, of was the only way fo-sfopthe buy,
bt that wasn’fan easy fask, geffing cn
the front was cmpossible, both sides of
the bus were firing on “Frank” every
fime he fried fo-pass, “Ivy”’ fold him thart
the car cs armored but of wonltfake all
that fire, the rest of the securdy force
were ordered by “Ivy” fo-stand down, fo-
prevent-anymore casualfies..In front of
e bus, “Arrow?’ opened the back of the
truck and wsed hig fricking arrows on
“Adyian’y’”’ cary which were crashing
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and trying fo-destroy the armored car,
“Arrow’’ shot an arrow directly on
“Adrcan’’-ayg the by drover—fo-sfop the
bus or make him lose control, he Adidnf
know-thart there were civiliang and kids
inthe bug, the arrow-he shotat“Advcan’’
wag an electric-shocking arrows but ot
Aot penefrate the glass fo- “Adyian’”,
Frank” left the bus, and drove from
another rowfe, in ovder fo-get in front of
the bus, of happened, becawge “Frank’y”
car wag faster than the bug, and the
streels were cleared, “Frank” suddenly
became in fronfofthe armorved car & the
bus, “Ivy”’ ovdered the armored car fo-
passy them, “Adyian’’ Aidnt know thecr
plan, once cfhappened, “Ivy”’ opened the
successfully stopped the bus, “Ivy” said
“We gotta move fasts before the situnation
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becomes a hostage sctuation’’, “Frank’”
woasn 't lafe and moved, he realized thart
he way faster than before.. When the bugs
stopped of dyiffed and hitfsome cars fhen
a Ught posts thes crash made “Adycan’’
and hug men lose thecr focus, “Frank”
suddenly jumped from fhe frontglass
fowards “Adyian’’ cn the dycver’s seats he
It heme and threw “Adyrcan’’ owdt of the
buy, then “Frank’” puf hes focws on the
other men who-were 6 armed men cnscde
the bus, wsing any weapon by “Frank”
wag Jonna be a huuge unnecessary rok, so-
“Frank’”’ used heg speed, and affacked the
hugs, of wag umpressive because of the
speed, striking accuracy and findshing,
every thug “Frank’”’ wanfed fo-gelf red off
he threw- hom off the buy windows,
where “Ivy”’ and the others were wadfing
Sfor the struggle fo- be ended inscde, o
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happened, and of wag over... “Frank’’ got
onfand wanfed fo-see “Adrcan’’, who-was
in “Vvys” hands, “Frank” pulled
“Adyian?’ from his clothes toward him,
and said “Yowre finished, freak”
“Adrian’ replied in fear “How Aid you
matke o in Truro? The gas was sfrong and
Adenge enough fo-Ayive a 100 man
crazy...WHAT ARE YOU?” “Frank”
wanted fo- kil him, “Ivy”’ and the others
1ol “Frank” that there’s no-need tfo-do-
this, he let “Adpian? o be faken by the
agents; not because they fold him not fo-
Ao~ it bt becaunse he got-a friend who-
always saw- cn “Frank’”’ somefhing good,
“Frank” used fo-call that friend “The
Chemost’...
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{The lflusions}?

The nextday, “Chang” was seen ina
hotel in “Oxford?’, with 3 more men,
thecr recoroy looked ferrdfycng [Dong,
Hong, L..

He way lovking for his foe
“Uunggernant’’, who was in “England”
already... Whart happened fo- “Adycan’’
reached “Chang’”’ and knew- thart
“Frank’”’ was cn “England’’ foos “Frank’”’
Aecided to-take a step on “Chang” before
he make a move, or escape, “fvy”’
confrrmed the cdea... “Crouech’”’ called
“Frank’”’ and fold hom that hes reguest
wag accepted, as “Frank’ asked “Crouech’’
fo-change the feam and send
professionals ingfead of students fo- help
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him and watch hes back, “Frank’y”
nfention was fo-keep “Rose’’ safe;
becavse he saw-that things gone too-bad,
specially when “Juggernawt’ became
sfronger than before wifh the cudffing
metal laser, “Frank” didn't want fo- risk
“Roxes”’ Life, his request was accepted by
“Crouch’, on the condifion of geffing
“Chang’ ALIVE, fo-avotd any Adasastrous
colliscon with the friads, “Frank”
agree...

“Frank” took [Arvows Floyds Gunner
& Brandon] with a strike force fo-
“Oxford’”, “Frank” already knew how-
Adangerows was “Chang”, but he knew-
thart thedr weapons conddn’t hurt him,
and that was an adyantage for “Frank’y”’
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Once “Frank” and the others reached
there, somehow; “Chang’” and heg men
knew that-they were the targets, so-they
Aecided to-escape, and to- make things
Adown, no-one in or owts goodk move, bust
“Chang’s”’ move was betfer, he fuyned the
finding him and his men Wfo-
Cmpossible, “Frank’” told everyone fo-
standl down and fo- watch the enfrances
wmsng huis defective viscon cn the mask,
affer some time “Frank” covdd cateh
“Chang”, hig men A, stand helpless,
they atfacked “Frank” and his friends;
bt the friads were out numbered,
“Hong” used his fire gloves which forced
“Brandon”’ to-shoot him, that move made
“Dong’’ angry, he waved with hes chacn
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kiling 3 officers and cnyuring others,

Sforeeng “Frank” fo- hit hom with has
L alyready tried many fimes fo- hit
“Frank’”’ with heg gear saws Al of got
broken, only then “L07° serendered... [
was a sfrong hutfo-the friads by the
Engluh government; bufof was necessary
fo-keep “Chang” alcve, or the freads will
go-hunfing “Frank”, somefhing he wasn't
ready for at all...Since thart night
“Frank’” started fo- feel bad...

“Frank’’ starfed fo-feel dizzy and his
body functions were ungtable [Blood
presurve, pulse, femperature] besioes fo-
seeing dluscons more offen, which made

“Parge’’ notice, as they were fogether all
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Thes fime, “Frank’” wasn’t only
seeing hig brother “Vietor”’ and hig love
“Hylaria’’, burtthings became worse and
he starfed fo-see “Rovschach”’ & “IB ”
even hg father, “Dr. Frank’”, blaming
him for everything.. They were in
Lincola?, “Iyy” went on an operation
herself with a tactical team; “Paige”’ was
pregnancy Wh«ﬁ “Frank’’ was sfay M
with his son LitHe “Vietor”, although he
wasnt well, he starfed fo-get lost so-he
shotk, the child looked acrozs the room
behind his dad, and cried badly in fear,
althovgh he way lavghing just a second
before, “Frank” lovoked where the child
was looking, there was someone sitfing on
achacr, oFwas “Rorschact’’, an clugion,
but he seemed real for “Frank’..
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“Frank” called him “Rovschach, s
that you?”’ “Rovschach’” was with the
mask, he lovked at “Frank” and sacd
“Hello-Mark, ncce fo-see yow agacn loffle
brother, fell me, how-do-yow feelr”
“Frank’” freed fo-falk burt “Rovschach’”
cnterrugppfed him “Shud wpe, whatare yow
Jonna say? Yore a criminal and a
mupderer, yow have always been thar
way, and yow will alwayys be like thats o
will never be over, yow cannot be
angthing buta MONSTER” “Frank”
yeeld “YOU WANTED TO KILL YOUR SON,
/ DID WHAT [ HAD TO DO”, then
“Rovschach’’ disappeared and “Bane’’
showed wp saying “Yow cowdd hayve sayed
me, of Yo were thart smart yow think
Yowwself bud yowwre nots yow killed me
with your stupidity”, “Frank’”’ didnf
reply and tricd fo- handle it by calming
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himgelf down, and made his way fo-the
bed, once he reached o he fainfed,
“Paige’”’ came back of her exercises to-
find Litte “Vietor” crying and “Frank’”
with his face on the bed, she thought
thart the chidd needed fo- change and
“Frank” feltfired, buf soon she realized
whats up; the first thing she thought of
was calling “Ivy”, but “Ivy” didnt reply
“Paige’s’”’ cally and “Frank’” was geffing
worse, “FPavge’’ had fo-call the others,
“Brandon?’ & “Electrocutiones”, they
weren’t late, “Brandon’’ was a good
medic, he checked on “Frank” but whart
he found was weird, “Brandon” said
“That’s cmpossible, your vitaly are
higher than any man kind can bear,
how cordd yow sfand and be conseiouns
HUL now?”’ “Frank” wasdizzy and feeling
badl bt he coudd sfand, when he knew-
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that “Ivy” wasntreplying “Paiges”’ cally;
he asked them fo- bring his suih; and
deccoled fo-go- looking for her,
“Electrocudfioner” went and brought it;
bt he wags somehow sure that “Frank’’
wWon't-go- ont-.. “Frank’’ wore the suct; burf
for hisshotk, the suitmade ascan for his
bodly system, the suitwas given standarols
for human body vitals; of these standardy
were not accomplished, the suct was
programmed fo-stop workeng, of stoppred
working, “Frank’”’ ddn’f undersfand
and asked them “What happened?
Whatls wrong?”’ “Electrocwdtioner”’ fold
him the newfeature, ov so-they told him,
“Erank’ didn’t like that; but angway
“Frank” wasn’t fit to-go-oudt; “Brandon’’
fook a blood sample from “Frank”,
checking o was shocking fo- “Brandon’’,
“Frank’y’ blood was full of poisons;
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angone n hug place showdd hayve been
Aead, “FPairge’’ was so- worrced abows
“Frank’’ bt she didnt know-howfo-helypr
hom.. “Roxe’”’ knew that “Frank’”’ wasnt
okay through the chap sheplanted in his
showlder, of showed her that he wasnt
well, “Frank’ argued with
“Electrocwdtroner” for some fime, so-
“Brandon’’ fold “Frank’’ the realdty
behind that fechnigue, of was “Roze’’
who-addled that feature fo-the sucts
system, thart made “Frank’” angry, so-
when “Roxe’”’ fried fo-condtact “Frank”, he
A repply, “Roze’”’ was foo- worrced so-
she confacted heg best freend, the
“Chemut’, “Roxe’’ fold her fo- make
“Frank’’ argwer her messages, “Frank”
wsed fo-listen fo-the “Chemast”’, she was so-
effective and he frusfed her, she wasn’t
late, she sentf fo- “Frank’ and fold hem
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thart “Roxe’”’ was jusf worrced, and thart
she added thes feature fo-the sudfo-fake
care of him, and prevent him from

They Aidnfhknow-aboutthe cdlusions,
only “Frank’” & “Roze’’ knew; bt when
he falked wioth the “Chemat’, he fold
her abowt of becarse he couddn’t lee fo-
her abouthes diiness, “Facge’’ was nextfo-
“Frank’” all the fime...

24 howrs with no- word from “Ivy”’,
“Roxe’’ notvced and started fo-get worreed,
“Frank’” was given a special medicine fo-
make hom feel beffer femporary, unfil
ey find a speccal cure for hom... A call
came from “Ivy’’ cell phone, of was
“Vnggernawnt’’, the call was dialed fo-
“Crouch’”’ asking for “Frankensfecn’’ cn
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retfurn of her and whoever was leffof her
everyone, specially “Frank”, who-
thought thart “Juqgernaunt’ ‘croxssed the
line’ and he muegt be stopped..Once
“Roze’’ and the others knew; they
traveled back fo- “England’’ wifh one
farget in mend, finding “Ivy”.. “Frank”
ways sentfo- “Eqypt’ he had fo- rest for 2
Aoy art least; as “Brandon’’ sacd, fo-
“Crouch’’ and the othery worked on
Sfinding “Iuggernanst’, who- let thart
happen easily, fo-allow “Frank’ fo-come
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On May 5" 2016, news came from
“Arrow”’ that they found “Juggernavst”’
and all his gang camping in an
abandoned store in “Blackpool”,
“Frank’’ deccded fo- fravel ay soon ag
possible, “Frank” had fo- falk fo- “Dr.
Frank” becanse “Frank” had a feeling
that he'll never survive that fights on the
way fo-the alrport; “Dr. Frank’”’ gave his
sona lf; “Dr. Frank” noficed that hes
son wanfed fo-say somefhing butf he
AN kenow hows so- he sacd “Whaty cn
Yoy mend?”’ “Frank’”’ wasnt suaprised
by the guestion saying “Nothing, /
thought | never sacd thank yow’’ “Dr.
Frank” replicd “For what yow fool,
Yowre my son, everythung l've done ways

Sfor Yo, evergthung [ gave yow was a
legacy | inheriled from your grandfather,
Yow donlt haye fo-thank me’”’ “Frank”
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sald “IfF was an honor becng your son’”’
“Dr. Frank” looked at “Frank’” and
A reply, “Arvow?”’ wasn’t lafe and
sent a fert fo- fake “Frank” fo- “Lcverpool”’
Sforsts then a car fo- “Blackpool” later,
“Frank’” gave his father the lastheg, “Dr.
Frank’’ realczed that of meght be the last
fime he will ever see heg son, he sacd “Ify
over, SnF o’ “Frank’”’ looked asfoncshe,
“Dr. Frank’”’ continued “Youlll neyer
come back again, regavdlesy fo- wharts
Jonna happen there, right?”’ “Frank”
A repply, becawse agy much ag he
wanfed fo-go-there as “Frankengfecn’’, heg
special friend, the “Chemist”’, Adidn’t
want him fo- leave, not yef ar least; thart
made “Frank’”’ confused about heg
ande willy always...
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“Roxe’’ welcomed “Frank’” cn
“Leverpool’”’ once she saw-hom, she
huwgged him and whispered cn heg ear
“Bring mom back safe’’ he ddnt reply
burt he shook hes head with “Yes”, then
they moveds, “Frank” kept seeing
dvwgiony and nghitmares aboudt “lvy”’
and what might be happening fo- her,
“Poarge’”’ was a part of the prepared
Sriking force which shocked “Frank”,
when he spoke fo-her she said “Ivy i a
mother fo-me, and yow are my hushand,
! will not-warteh yow die, (f yow ever Aied
forughtor atanytime, 'l Adie with Yoy, of
Yow suprvived, then we'll make of all
tfogether, WE WILL SURVIVE TOGETHER”
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[WAR #Z: The Last Stand}

“Crouch’’ and hueg men were holding
the sufuafion for 24 howrs, no-one coudd
gefcn becawge of was a hostage sufuartion,
every 3 howrs, thugs from cngide wsed fo-
hrew-a rock with a paper wrilffen on o
Frankengtecn... “lvy”’ wasn’falone there
ag a hostage, butthere were S more agents
of the feam she led the night she
Aisappeared, “Frank” showed wpe, with
everyone’s eyes on him, accompanied by
“Roxe’’, “FloyX’ & “Arvow”.. “Arrow’”’
fold “Frank’”’ some cnfo- aboud
“Unggernant’ while they were on the
way, the info-they had, “The rumors
abowt Crossbones & Juggernanst becng
brothers are all fake, they were justclose
Sfreends, Juggernandt was cmprisoned for
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Life cna highly secured prison in Russia,
White Swan, affer he was sacd that he
kclled a supeyrmarket worker whele
rying fo-rob himy, wingcde the prison,
stories aboudt him were that he was the
sonof an ‘A’ clagsy mepcenary wused fo-wse
a black skudl mask fo- hide hes cdentity,
some prisoners fought wuh hom and heg
men cngde, he was monster, he killed a
lotfof them and caunsed seyions damage fo-
others, so-he was sent fo-another prison
somewhere in Scberca, a speccal prison
where human rights has no- awfhordy,
the Cave prison, some people say that hes
father was macmed thats why he wsed a
mask’’ “Frank” realczed that he was
falking abowdt heg brother “Vielor”, bust
he didn’fcomments or show-any reaction,
“Arrow’’ confinued “The mercenary
AN kenowthat he had a son arall,
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wside the proson, there was a fight
between the prisoners, Juqgernant and
others tried fo-gef adyvandtnge of the chaos
and escape, buf he ways canght by the
angry prisoners, and there he lost his
human arms, he wag fransporfed fo-a
special proson hospifal fo-love there wifh
his handiceap forever, 6 monthy later,
Juggernandt disappeared from thart
hoxpifal and completely of excstence, we
believe thart Bouhop helped hom, for a
reason or another, or maybe of was heg
Sfather when he knewabowt him, we are
not sure, he was never known by any
other names except Juggernacdt”’,
“Croueh’”’ wag fold that “Frank’” was
there, “Frank” met “Crouch’ and falked
fo-each other, “Crouch’’ fold “Frank” the
stunation and told him that the fhugs
were throwing rocks every 3 howrs wifh
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one word wriffen on a paper fred fo-each
rock with hes name, “Frank” asked
“Crouch’’ a good guestion “Whey Aid yore
waste all that fime wadting for me? Yow
got men and plany fo-deal with
sttunations leke thats why Wﬂr
me?”’ “Croueh’”’ looked at “Arvow?’ &
”Floyﬂé” then repleed “Juggernavdt
unleashed a threatfo- blow-off the whotle
place, thes & not-the frouble, the macn
problem s we believe thart-cfs a prototype
Sfor an afomcc bomb, he sfole of somehow
and now- were not so-sure of he can/will
uge win case angone, b you, had a sfep
ingide, thaty why we had fo- wact yow
St free the hosfages wuthowt affracting
affensfron, make sure theyre safe, then
work on finding the bomb, of conddnfbe
seen by safellites; | think hels pudfing o
i a confaner made of graphife asy an
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solation, good luck son’”’, “Frank” was
shocked and didnAfreply, he was goven a
grapnel-gun, a special equipmendt
Aeveloped by “Gunner”, oy function was
fo-helpr “Frank” fo-climb high wally and
reach low-roofy eascly and fash the wire
was strefechable and sfrong enough fo-
hotld “Frank’y’”’ wewgghit-and an exfra 140
lb... “Floyd’ had a sfvong feeling thar
“Frank’’ wonfget ousf of there, so-said a
Sfinal word fo-heom “IFwas a grear-honor fo-
serve my country side—-by-side with yory
thank yow for everyfhing yow dd, and
everythung yowye gonna Ao’’ “Frank’”
replied “Take good care of Roxe” “Floyd”’
promuged him fo- be a good hegband fo-
her cnthe fufrre, “Pawge’’ & “Roze’’ were
so-worreed enough fo-cry, “Frank” looked
arf them and sacd nothing, suddenly, a
black car with black glass appeared from
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nowhere, speeding foward “Frank”,
Aestroying everything in of’s way, and
killing angyone who-stood in oy way, o
was obvious that-if belonged fo-the thugs,
becawge once of reached the gare, the
thugs opened the gate guickly for it
allowing ot to-getin fast; then the gate
wag shodt iightagain.. “Floydl’ noficed the
car well, o was bulleft proof mefal body
and glass, londed with 2 machine gung
on the fronts the obviows things thart
cordd be seen by naked eyes, butthere
was more in the car that “Frank” found
ot later... The Adriver wasn't seen, bust
everyone knew that o must be a special
g of “Juggernant’sy’ special men,
“Frank” knew-thart “Juggernant’ noticed
hg exsfence, so-“Frank’ deccoled fo-move
ing telling “Crovch?’ fo-keep everyone
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“Cacn’ i heg job, and hacked cn
he securdly sysfem made by
“Dunggernant’ and hg men, fo- preventdt
hem from seecng “Frank” by cameras,
s fome, “Frank’” was completely on heg
own, no-one cowld help him. . NO ONE...

The place was wide, finding anyone
withowt affracting affentron was nearly
compossiple, “Frank’” focwsed on finding
“Vy” firsts then shll fell him whart-fo-dos
affer some fume of sfealth and killing
some fthugs, beswdes fo-jumping from one
roof fo-anothesr and controlling the
survedlance fowers by knocking every
thig on them, “Juggernawnt’’ spoke fo-
“Frank” in a microphone, that made the
whole place hear heg votee clearly
“Frankengtein, nice fo- knowthat yowwre
here, | gota surprise for Yo, when yowyre
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done saying yowur friends come and gef
me, ENGLANDS HERO”...I+ wasn't foo-
long until “Frank” found “lvy”’ and freed
her, she wantfed fo- helyr hem, buf he
asked hey fo- hide, buf he knewher well
and knew- that she won’t hide, buf he
algo- knew that she was a dangerous
woman andl can fake care of

hevself.. With her helppshe found 2 other
hoxstages and freed them, killing some
huwgs on the way, “Frank’”’ freed the rest
of them, then he posfed hes focus on
lovking for “Iuggernandt’’ in that wide
place, fo-see what swrprise did
“Duggernawt’’ had for hem, “Frank”
expected that “Juggernandt’”’ was talking
abowt the bomb, buf he was falking
abowfsomething else, “lvy” fold “Frank”
fo-guve “Crouch’’ the mark, bud “Frank™
hought-that of was a rak he had fo-fake
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alone. The thugs had radios, thecr
signaly were hacked by “Cain’’, lisfening
fo- their falks made “Crouch’”’ knowthe
swrprase “Juggernant’’ wag falkong abows
i wag “Naoml”, she wag kidnapped by
“Juggernant’”’ and she was there with
him in person; “Ivy” and the rest of the
conddnlf gertto-itfs of was secured very well

and “Apocalypse’”’ was heading the thugs
secvring ofs “Ivy”’ thought-thart they musrt
send the mark to- “Crouch’’ immediartely
fo- launch the attack, “Frank’”’ was
confused budt “Ivy” told him that
“Unggernant”’ wasnt that stugpid fo- kill
“Naomi?’ and lose that escaping card,
Vv assured “Frank” that shell be okay,
“Frank” was conyinced by her opinion
and gave “Crouch?” the mark he was
walhing for... “Crouch’”’ screamed
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“Genflemen we're going cn, blowthe
garfe’’, and an officer shotthe garte with a
rocket lavuncher, allowing more than a
200 soldier fo-get cn fasts not-only from
thart-garte, butalso-from another exclsand
sewage puring system;, “Juggernants’’
men were ready for a balfle, and of was a
battle for real, “Juggernanst’’ involyed
“Frank”, and “Frank” wags looking for
“Unggernawnt’’ foo; when they saw-each
other, “Juggernant’ sacd fo- “Frank’ “So-
Yow came forught fo-dee wilh your
friends’”’ “Frank” replied “Nos [ came
fonight to- stopr Yo and Yyouyr gang”’ then
“Unggernawt’”’ shot “Frank” with hes
laser, burdtthes fime, the laser didnfaffect
“Frank’”’, of dcdnf even move him from
hg place; thes wags one of the
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covered with a thick layer of gold, that
bonding between those 2 mefaly made
“Frank’” had the wpper hand over
“Yuggernant”, who-was shocked by what
he saw-and attacked “Frank” directly
hand—fo—-pand, of was a brawtler fight
between the 2 robos...

In thes fights o was ‘AU handy on
Aeck’, everyone was cnyolyved, everyone
was fighting, the fight ended in 3 howrs
or 505 “Frank” could break something in
“Uunggernawtys’’ armg; that disabled heg
arms; allowing “Frank” fo-beat him
badly, they entered a closed hall, with
no-one else bt them, 2 guardy and
“Waomd’...The bomb was removed from
cryplace, so-“Crouct’”’ fold “Frank” notfo-
kll “Juggernanst’ before he knows from
him where did his men hid if; and what
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was “Juggernandty’’ plan when he loze,
“Frank’”’ beart down the 2 guards and
Sfoeuged on “Iuggernant’, “Frank’’ asked
hem sereaming “WHERE [S THE BOMB?
WHERE /S IT?” budt “Juggernacst’ was
very exhauvsted and Acdn’f angwer,
“Frank’”’ dlowed down and sacd “Tell me
where A your men fake the bomb, then
VU congider letfing youw live”
“Junggernant’’ didnf answer his guestion
b sacd something else “Whatare you? /
beartyow before, yore an ovdinary man,
how- i yow do- thes?”’ “Frank” yceld
knowing that “Juggernanst’ was
“Vietor’s” son “Yow thought yow are the
only man on earth who-can learn how-fo-
be commortal like your father! Where s
e bomb?”’ “Juggernant’’ was asfornshed
by “Frank'y’ words and sacd “Father!!
How do- yow know- my farther?”’ “Frank”
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fold him that he knew-thart “Juggernacst”’
was “Vietor’sy”’ son saying “Yow are my
brother’s son, yow are hig inherdiance;
g legacy!” “Jugqgernant’’ replied
mocking “Frank” “Yow think the greart
Victor Frankenstecn o my father?//” cn
thes momensts “Naomd’- who wasn’r
Fed-STABBED “Frank” with a kndfe
right-cn the very thin clearance cn the
st artthe righttside of his wacst; thart
clearance was made fo- allow “Frank”
move smoothly, bud of was foo-small for a
bullet fo- pass, only a blade can get
throvgh.. This was a HUGE swaprise fo-
“Frank”’, he realized that “Naomd’s”
betrayal fo- him wags the surprise
“Vnggernacnt’ was falking aboust.. When
she did that she sacd “Hels not-the chidd
of Viietor Frankenstecn, | AM” “Frank’’
A know whart-fo-say he sacd “Naomd,
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why are yow doing this?”’ she replied
“Nicotle, | was called Nicole by mom
before | ways loxf from her, a necklace
wih the name was wifh me when [ was
M [ got Lozt and mom neyer cared,
shedidn’teven try fo-find me later, unfil
[ got conpprisoned in the Cave prison, the
prison where people are left-fo-suffer and
Aie from PAIN, | was the only one who
WM%M WWWWWWY
SOUGhts the fight reached the women’s
sector, during the fights the guards
secured themselyes somewhere and Leff
wug fo- be raped by the male prisoners, o
wag a fragedy, burtl had a saycor,
Juggernant; who-saved me from those
cruel prisoners, and pacd the price badly,
[ found my father, and conyinced him fo-
help Juggernants Dad helped him and
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crearted the mefal army for him, he
fracned ug both fo- do- everyfhing and
angthing, burt dad didn’t acceprt
Juggernawst; he saw-only a monsgter, and
a bad memory of whart happened fo- his
Aaunghter, dad eliminated Juggernavyt
Bahop;, [ ran away with my love as far as
possible away from Aad, | covsed and
hated my father becavse of whart he A
fo-my freend...” “Juggernant’ was
hearfless; budta fear fall from hes human
eye while he wags lLisfencng fo- “Naomd”,
she fixed some damage happened fo- hig
leff arm and showlder, she confinued
“When dad appeared again, | wanfed fo-
get-close fo- him and express my apology
and fo- conyince him fo- accept
Juggernandt-affer all those years, unfil
Yow came owf from nowhere and killed
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hinm’... “Electrocwdtionesr” and others
Sfound the bomb, and here he knewthart
o was atomic for real, somehowhe covdod
hang a sugnal blocker on ofs fo-disconnect
ctfrom any Bluetooth or wireless deyices’
controtl, but he knew nothing abowt
bombs, of wasnF hes fask cn the feam, o
wag “Garfields”’..Soon, thugs came and
“Electrocutioner” locked himself in the
confainer, which was alyeady placed on
a truck and ready to- move, it happened
and the fruck fook oy way owts of was a
shock fo- everyone, bt no-one conld
Aestroy the fruck becawse the bomb was
sl active, and “Electrocuwtroner’”’ was
UL en o5 bescdes that-the fruck draver
stopped for nothuing.. The fruck fook a
when things get worse, “Electrocudiones”’

Author: Mark M. Isaac 310




corddnf see what was ounfside fo-fell
angone where they W&fw bt he
communicarfions W&WWW
there, oncethey gotout; they wereseen by
the chopper, then cops sfarfed chasing
/Mfrm the truck dyiver called his boss,

aomd’’, and fold her that he was seen
and needed help, she fook a radio-and
ol her men fo-prepare a procession and
her ‘car’ fo-profect the truck until the
bomby defonate, “Naomi” falked to-
“Duggernawt”’ abowt “Frank” “Don’t kill
him nows [ want him fo- witness his
failure, good bye my love”, “Juggernavs”’
Aidnf reply he just- moved his head with
yes, with a look in his eye ag of he
wanted to-fell her I love yow”’, she leff
with some men cn Jeeps chasing the
truck, which was chased by cops,
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“Unggernaws’’ looked at-“Frank’” and sacd
“We both know-thart| have fo- kil yore
myselfs yow mught surveve the blast
somehows YOU ARE IMMORTAL” then
he kicked “Franky’’ back puffing him on
e ground, and sacd “The smanrtest man
onthe planets poses no-more thyeartfo-me,
Yow think yow are conmortal, while
actually, yoware a human jusf-lbike them,
withowt-this suits [ covdd haye killed yow
monthys ago”’.. “lvy’’ couddn’t see “Frank’”
or “Juqgernant’ in the batle, so-she
Aecided fo-look for “Frank”, “Floyd’’ fook
his motoreycle and went fo-chase the
frruck, “Roxse’”’ found a way fo-stuck
“Miranda’’ cn a hard poscfion fo- move,
and she smashed “Miranda’s’”’ head by
the hammey, “Miranda’y’”’ skull and
bracmn got-crushed like broken glasy and
her blood splatfered on the ground,
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“Arrow” hardly killed “Valdes” affer he
killed “Azazel”.. Frank” replied fo-
“Unggernant”’ using “Rovschach’s’ words
“We either be mortal champions, or
commortal villaing, | donf wanna live
until [ become like you'’ “Juggernaunst”’
lovarfed one of those blades he had in his
hand in “Frank’s”’ eye, and got ready to-
stab him in it becanse the eye area was
“Jnggernawt’”’ sacd VU frght yow agacn
soon, cn hell” “Frank” replied “Yow
afraid of hell?” “Juggernaut” replied
mocking “Hell no-kid?”’ “Frank” asked
him “How Aid yow knowthe feeling of
Hhart heat cn hell? Yorlve never fried o
before’’ “Juggernanst’ wayg agtfoncshed by
“Crank’s”’ words as of he heard those
words before that made him stop for a
second, “Ivy” found them, she saw-the
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stunation and At waste anytime, she
had a shot-gun in hand, she loaded ot
and shot “Juggernans’’ in the head,
blowing hes head off, she rushed fo-
“Frank” helping hom fo-sfand, he didn’F
7ell her abowt “Naomdls”’ realdty, or his
yury, b fold her that “Naome”
betfrayed them... “Naomd”’ wag prepared
well, her men had a special chopper
with mossiles and heayy machine-gung,
“Naomdly’ chopper fook down the
government’s chopper and some police
cars, “Brandonw’’ knew-abowt thats he
Sflew fowardly them ag soon ag he coudd,
“Frank” fook his special car with “lvy”
on hig sude and sped behind the fruck,
“Pacge’’ didn’t ke the cdea of leaving
them so-she followed them with a
another special car, ke a fruck with a
cannon machine-gun on s back,

Author: Mark M. Isaac 314




“Roxe’”’ jumped on the cannon and they
Sfollowed “Frank” & “Ivy’..

{Wheels OF Steel}

“Waomdi?’ led a grovgr of tervorists
profecting the truck at-all costs; they got
fo-a wide street and started dviving in ot
wilth a profective formafion fo- prevent
any car from geffing close fo-the fruck,
besides fo-the chopper, and the weapons
in “Naomiy car, “Frank” made it to-the
procession, once they saw “Frank’” they
starfed shooting at his car which was
armoved, so- “Naomd’ who- was Adriving a
very special car, loaded with weapons
andl let-“Frank” pass her then she starfed
shooting at homy, her bullels were very
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strong, so- “Frank” told “Ivy” fo-use the
worked, but she didn’t sfop, one of her
“Brandon’’ reached fo-the mafa’s
chopper and managed fo- desable the
muni—gung loaded on o and sfarfed fo-
fight with them, pulling their atfention
awny from the fight between “Frank”
and the other cars, “Ivy” helped by
shooting some fires sfopping 3 cars, but
she was hits “Frank’” crashed 3 more cars,
until “Paige”’ & “Rose”’ made it after
them, faking down 6 more cars using
that destructive cannon, “Floyd” joined
the fights when “Naomd” sawthats she
truck, she knewthat “Frank” killed her
man... “Juggernans...
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“Brandon”’ wasn’t so- lucky, the
chopper got owt of control and crashed,
the brave man, “Brandon’”’, didn’f haye
fime fo-escape because of the fight and
hig jefpack gotdestroyed, with no-chance
Sfor him fo-survive..Later, “Ivy” knew
thart “Garfreld’ & “Gunner’’ died cn the
war foo:..Marfyrs of Audtfy...

“Naomd’’ knew-tharther men were not
able to-stand cn thelr way and they were
Jonna sfopr the fruck, so-she fook the
wheel, andl fook another rowte, the plan
wayg fo- wagte fime unfil the bombp
Aefonarte, “Electrocwtronesr”’ found a way
fo- Adiffuse the afomic reaction; which
made ot a regulay bomb; not afomic
anygmore... “Floyd’’ fook another way, and
faced the fruck, wsng hey menc—-gung cn
his special motoreyele, forced “Naomi” fo-
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Change her route, “Frank” & “Irg”
rllowed her, “Paige’” & “Rose” took
down the rest of the ferrovists and
followed them, “Frank” puthis hand on
Vs back neck and said “Stay with
me’’, becanse her inyury wag bad and
started fo- faint. Although “Naomi’s”
efforts; and with “Floyds” help; “Frank”
found his way to-the truck’s fronts at-the
end of the road there was a budlding,
Sforceng any car onthatroad fo-furn right
Cnorder fokeep dyiving, “Frank” used
thart by releasing the black smoke fo-
MLind “Naowmi?, it happened and she
corddn’t see the road and hitthe
buildding with high sppeed,
“Electrocvdfioner” was still in the back,
he wasnt hupt badly, but “Naomi’’ was
hurt-badly from the crash, butfshe didn’t
Aie at once;, “Paige” & “Rose’’ got stuck,
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heor weapons were owts and became
exposed fo-the mob’s fire, they called for
help and “Frank” heard that, he foo
Wy’’’ shot gun and fook her owdtof the
car, where “Floyd”’ & “Electrocwfionesr”
fook care of her, and he went fo-save
them, o happened and they were saved,
the thugs were easy fargels for “Frank”,
he fook them and went fo-see the bomb;
when fhey reached the crash they
stopped, “Frank’” infentionally, fold
“Parge’’ & “Roze’’ fo-take care of “Ivy”,
“Electrocwdfioner” fold “Floyd’’ what he
AU fo- Aiffrse the atomic reaction, busf
kil thovgandy cn 17 menwdes, “Frank’
opened the drivery door, “Naomd” was
Aying, she said to- “Frank” “Theres no-
way yow can sfopr thes bomb’”’ “Frank”
replied “Yow ways gonna kil billions of
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nnocent people, for what’?’ she sacd
“Becawnse they Adeserved fo-die for whart
hey Aid fo- me”’ “Frank’” said “Who-
they??”’ “Naomdo’ repleed “HUMANS”
“Parge’’ went fo-see whart was “Frank”
Aotng, “Naomd’’ confinued “Nows my
Sfathers work s complete, and youw loxt”’
“Pacge’ pulled one of “Frank’s’’ posfols
guickly and shot “Naomc”’ in the head,
“Frank”’ yelled on “Pacge’”’ “WHY? SHE
WAS ALREADY DYING” “Paige” replied
“Becarse yow wontdo- o, “Floyd’’ fold
“Frank’”’ the sufuation, “Ivy’’-barely
falking-sacd “Ifs not foo- far from the
hgh way fo- Lverpool, of we fook the
bomb there and lef of expplode away from
b we need a chopper right now- fo- LffF
P’ “Rose”’ was gonna report thats burt
“Frank’” sacd “Therels no-fime fo-wadt-for
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o chopper” they looked at- “Frank” with
swaprise, then he continued “1U fake of”,
then he pulled a cable from the car and
tied if to-the bomb, “Paige” said fo-
“Frank” “Yow condd haye refused
helping ug and stay in Egypt with
profection; but yow came here and did
all thig’”’ “Framnk” replied “With your
helyr | covdd do-all this, with their help;
and yovr LOVE” she opened his mask
and kissed him, on a huwwry he rode the
car, “Ivy” stopped him saying “Nobody
Cver cored who's Frankenstein? “Erant”
said “Goodl for them” “lvy” slowly
continued “But shorddnlf the people
knowthe hero whosaved their lives,
nafronal securtty of England...” “Frank”
interrupted her “A herocan be angyone,
even a Yyoung woman doing something as
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simple and reassuring as putting a jacket
around a crying loffle boy’s showlders in
the funeral of his own brother, fo-lethim
knowthe world hadewt ended? 267 Vg’
ALA vnderstand in the beginning, but
she remembered;, that Liffe boy was
“Frank’’-“Mark’-thatshe gottouched by
hes fears years ago- cn “Victory’”’ funeral
in 21998...The jowsney started, “Floyd’”’
Arove his motoreyele and “Frank”
followed him, fo-get- him owt-of
“Blackpool”’ and on the high way fo-
“Liverpool”, becavse “Frank” didnt
know-how-fo-go-and there was no-fume fo-
nge a GFS and get loxt-.

Onthe high way, “Floyd’’ gotascde fo-
allow“Frank” fo-speed on the rond, both
men lovked af each other and moved
hecr heads, then “Frank’” sped awny,
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“Floyd?’ alyeady reported about that-in
ovdler fo- evacuarte the rond complefely,
budt-that Aidn’t work too- well, the mafia
men were holding the road, they Adidn’t
waitfor him they drove some jeeps in the
cnwerse direction of “Frank’s’”’, of wasn’F
towardy him, althovgh crashing the
bomb ways foo- dangerowvs, bt “Frank’”
had fo-use of as a weapon fo-get- rid of the
assallant cars, so-by Adiving in a zigzag
way, “Frank” put himself on one sde of
e road and the bomb became on the
other, meaning that of the assallantcars
Adecided not fo-crash “Frank’y’”’ car,
they’'lL move fo-the other side fo-crash the
bombs if wasnlt that hard, but it needed
foo- much driving skilly from “Frank?,
this was the lastevil plan, there was
nothing left but 2 minudfes for the bomb
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1o~ defonarte, of exploded ay a normal
bomb, wifh no-afomee
radeation... “Facge’’ was crying, becavse
she knew that she loxt her love, and the
father of her chidd, buf “Roxe’’ and the
others weren’t so-sure thart ofs over,
he suit were fo-overcome explosions, the
frouble was fhey Aidn’t fest of before,
Floyd” & “Arrow” with other officers
and agents went- fo- the exploscon sife,
“Arrow’’ was swre thart “Frank’” was forn
apart with nothung lefs bud “Floyd’”’ had
hope... “Frank’’ was seen, he was okay, he
st A s work andl sayved hes life, he
st facnsed, “Arvow?’ prepared an
ampulance fo- fake hom fo-a hoxpifal..
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[The End of The Line}

Dayy lafer in the hospital, “Paige”
never Left “Frank’s” side, neifther did
“Rose’”’, until he woke wp and became
well... The car was Aestroyed complefely,
when “Floyd’’ wentfo-check on “Frank”,
“Frank” said “Sorry man; | know-how-
much yow loved that car” “Floyd”
replied “The car was buddt-for a puspose,
f-Aidl iy jotr pevfectly” and both men
shook handy because they knewthat

“Vvy”’ was inthe same hospital, ofwas
a special one for the agency, “Rose’’ &
“Paige’” took “Frank” fo-her when he
asked, he wanted to-talk to- her alone;
they left him with her, “Frank” wanted
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to-ask “Ivy” about “Vietor” and if she
knew anything about him when he leff
them, bud she Aidn’t know anything for
real, so-he asked her help to-know she
replied “There’s no-need fo- know-
already” “Frank” saiod “l knows but-there
are congequences fo- hiy death’”’ she was
astonicshed “Did someone call yow
recently?”’ “Frank” replied “Nos not yets
but-l have a feeling that something will
pappen basedd on his death’” “Ivy” dicin's
reply, budtshe seemed worvied, “Frank’
s worricd £ of what “Naowmi’’
saick aoudt “Vietors” an, but he didn't
rell “lvy”’ abowtf that-.
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“Croucl’’ asked fo-see “Frank’”’ when
he s okay, “Frank’’ wentfto-see homag he
asked, “Crouch’” falked fo- “Frank” about
what happened and “Frank” fold him
everythung abouwlt whart happened, then
he sald fo- “Frank’” “The government
Lhelf s asking your services, we wantyow
fo-stay here with English nationality,
and all facclifies Yyow want; money and a
luxnrions aparfment; with speccal
guardy and a special car with a driver
Sfor Yo’ “Frank’’ didnt undersfand “In
refurn of what?” “Crouch’” replied
“Frankengfecn, cn refurn of Frankensfecn,
we want Yow fo-sfay wr fo-Aate for any
threat that mght happen tfo-the Kingdom,
we want Frankengfeon fo- Aghdt-on owyr
sude, we need Frankenstecn fo- fight on
our side” “Frank” lovked at “Crouch”
with suaprise and sacd “Whart/ A, your
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men cando-it-better, Whatare youreally
affer?”’ “Croweh’”’ replied “Youre
Aeclared fo- be the smarfest young man
theagency ever saws bescdes fo-yowr brave
feeling makes yow stronger and simarfer
100 times more than any man we have
we need someone ke yowy, and your lefe
cn Eqyprt will endl and no-one will ever
Aowbt”’ “Frank’’ Aidnt reply, “Crouneh’”
sald “Yow gonna fravel back fo-Egyptin 2
hours, in 3 days, I'lL fravel fo- Eqypt-fo-
fake yow with me and sign Yyow wp ag an
undercover agent; think of ifwell”, “Ivy”
wag sure thart “Frank’”’ will accepts fo-
“Frank’”’, “Dr. Frank”’ could liye withowt
him, s family won'tmisy him, no-love
nothing fo-care aboust, but he had
someone else to-consider, o friend that
changed his Life complefely to-a betfer
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level, someone saw “Mark” Adeep cngside
“Frankenstfecn’’ somewhere, “The
Chemist”.. Although she left him later...

Affer 3 days, “Crouch’”’ came fo-
“Eqypt” for real, fo-pick up hig man, he
wasnt expecting “Frank’s’’ refusal,
“Frank’” fold “Crouch’’ that he cant
leave “Egypt’ and hes famdily “1 can’ts /
can’t leaye them, | wanna refire, | can’t
be Frankengtein anymore, sorvy”
“Crouch’”’ sacd “Okay, as yor wish, we
respect your deccsion, b we won'tleaye
Yo’ “Frank’’ AAdnf undessfand,
“Crouch’’ looked ata man and a woman
standing somewhere close fo-them, and
moved heg head felling them fo-come fo-
homy, they did thats “Crouch’’ cnfroduced
them fo- “Frank” “Jenny & Cracg two-of
owr besfmen cnthe seryice, thecr job o fo-
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keep an eye on Yoy, Just cn case any
danger happened fo- yow or any of your
family and friends, temporary until we
carteh all Juggernacdt’y men, they have
orvdlers fo-obey yYowr ovders and do-
whatever yow wants f yow changed your
opinion, yow know- how-fo-reach me,
Frankenstein’’, “Jenny” & “Craig” took
Frank’s”’ number, and soon “Jenny”
became “Frank’s” friend.. Frank” told
her abowt the gold artifacts of the
pharaoty, buwt he At fell her why or
getthese things, and she never asked...

“Frank’” had another (ssue fo-dig
pehind, “Rovschach’, “Frank’ wanted
7o~ know- what happened fo- him,

Ally becavse “Venom” & “Judge”
stopped “Frank” from seeing
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“Rovschach’y’”’ son, “Mark”, so- “Frank”
thovught that he must know what
happened fo- him, becawse “Rorschach’’
have never faced any psychological or
concerning “Frank”, although he
thought that what “Rorschach’” might
have seen in the pyramid coudd haye
affected his mental state, but he wanted
fo- be swre.Dayys lafer, “Frank’”’ had fo-
the war, [Brandon, Gunner, Garfreld &
Azazel] and others who “Frank” had
Aeals with in many occasions; he had fo-
Ao thart ay “Frankengtecn’’, and alyo- was
Jiven the chance fo-say a word in the
memory of the Martyrs of dudy’, “Frank”
saldl cnthat speech “The first time [ wore
thart mask, I've never thought thart 'l do-
something goodkor rightfor humanity, by
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fome [ realczed that [ can be good, [ can
use that mask fo-be a symbol of hope for
those who- lost it already, I've always
been on my owny, no- freendy and no-
cupporiive famdily, unfil [ met a mant*77
my yiston fo- many thungs cn lofe, [ won't
mention him, he's watching me now-and
he knows thatI'm falking about him,
andl to-him [ say ‘Thank yo’, you made
me see the realdy of myselfs these men
who-died and got cnfured in a war of
Aestfiny and dignity, a lastsfand, a must
they believed in good, they wenrtin there
with me while they knowthart they
might die, with no fear of death; these
people are notyust-friends fo-me, they are
also- BROTHERS IN ARMS, thank yow
all” then he lefs in the fears of a lot of
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people there. Howrs later, “Facge’’ fook
“Frank” fo-a garage in “London’’, “Ivy”
followed them lafer with “Rose” they
fined his old ride the “Polonez FSO”,
“Veetory’”’ old car, the car that “Frank’”’
crvshed “Victor” with, of was complefely
Aestroyed, they fixed of for “Frank”, as a
refirement present; “lvy” knew- that
“Mark”’ can’t be “Frankenstein’”
anymore, with a new-engine and a fuybo-
charger, N.O, Treeks, bulletroof glass,
and an armored car bodly with Nickel
bumpers; the engine emdits power of 2000
HP...That was the lagt-thing “Ivy” sanw
that she can give “Frank”, later she
Aiscovered that o still foo-early fo-say
govrl bye fo-the Monster...“Rose”’ suggeste
fo- fest the car cin a race between them,
[Frank, Rose; Ivy, Paige & FloyA], they
made the race, “Frank’”’ who- was smart
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enough, lawunched hies N,O ar the end of
the road, but “Ivy” who was very
experienced cn races U the same and
won the race. “Rose’’ wag Araving an
“Aston Marfin Vantage 1977, “FPacge’’
Adeleyered from “USA”, a “Dodge Charger
R/T 1970, “Ivy”’ was Ariving a “Ford
Escort RS1600 1970, “Floyd” was
Ariving a “Jengen Intercepfor 219727,
and “Frank’’-of conrse-was driving hes
“FPolonez FSO 1978”..IF was fun...

“Frank” left; leayving behind him his
son (Victor), the woman he loved (Faige),
his niece (Rose), and his mother in soul
(Tvy), those people loved “Frank’ very
much with nothing inrefurn, they knew-
very well thart “Frank” got nothing fo-
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On the rondt fo “Lovdon? aivport
“Frank” wag accompanied by “Paige’’ &
“Roze’’, he fold them 1 need yow 2 fo-do-
something for me, fake care of my son,
racse him, make him a good and strong
man, beffer than me, [ don’F want him fo-
become a mongter ke me, make sure he
becomes ay perfect as possible”’ “Paige’
replied “Of covrse | will, hels my son foo;
but becng betfer than yowy thats
something | can’tpromse yow with, bt/
asgure Yo that he won’t be a monster”
“Roxe’’ sacd “VU neyver leaye him /
promuse, uncle’..

“Dr. Frank’”’ ran in troubles with
“Frank’y’”’ uncle in “Avstralia’’, they
cursed each other becawse of money,
“Franky’’ uncle accwsed “Dr. Frank” thart
he fook the money he sent for “Franky’”
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aunt fo- himselfs “Dr. Frank” Aidn’t do-
thats budhe decided to-reply roughly..He
called a guy he knows in the Egyptian
Infellgence and showed hom some
writings “Frank’y’ uncle used fo- wrife
Avnring 1973 war, ag of he was feaching
some people howfo-break codes and some
secret stuff about-the Eqyptian military,
so-the guy “Dr. Frank” called deccded fo-
bring “Frank’y”’ uncle to-his knees in
“Eqypt’, “Frank’ wasnf sure that this
“Dr. Frank”, but “Frank’”’ deccaled fo-
make a secref move.. “Frank’ called “Ivy”’
and told her abowt what happened, she
already knewabowtthe issune, and fold
“Frank” that she’ll manage, “Ivy” set
someone fo- hide “Frank’y”’ uncle, and
secure him withowt felling him any
unnecessary defalls, that agent’s name
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way “Sonya’’...

On April 237 2016, “Frank’y’”’ uncle
and his security, except “Sonya’’ who
wag in “Melbourne’’, all were found
Aead cn “Perfh, with a brand on
“Frank’y”’ uncle showlder, “Zof”’, which
kller, and the guy who-launched a war

on “Frankensgfecn’’..

Author: Mark M. Isaac 237




{ZOFf

“YWwy” argued with “Sonya’, and
Aecided to-punish her badly, by sending
her fo-an office work as a punishment
then she frayveled fo- “Avstralia’’ fo-
cnwvestigarte abouwrlt thart disastrouns cyrime
that made “Frank” feel worried that
hell have fo- wear the mask again...

2 days later, “Ivy” gathered some info-
abovdt thatguy “Zof”’, a Russgian man; ‘A’
clagy criminal, wasn’fcaunght-ever, a
Ghost- and mongfer in the same fime, he
was also-said fo-be a member in a secret
wide gang named “Dark Shadows’’, no-
clear info-aboudt them or their oviging or
brsiness, thedr logo was a black skudl,
bt “Zof?’ didn’fuge dfag a symbol in his
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crome scenes; he uged heg own name,
“Frank’” was brsy cn “Eqypt’ that fime,
he got froubles with hey uncle’y family
who-accrsed “Dr. Frank” of kclleng thecr
Sfamdly head, although he was sacd fo-be
Aead cn a car acccdents budtthey didnt
belceve thats beswdes fo-the froubles with
“Uundge”’ & “Venom”, “Frank” was very
brsy with “Dr. Frank”, “lvy” fold
“Frank’’ notfo-be worrced and thatshe'll
manage... “Frank’’ called “Pacge’”’ and
told e to- be careful she replicd “Hes
affer yov, yow be carefud, stay safe; stny
aleve for me and Victor, don'’fdie Mark,
! wonlt survive that shoek” “Frank’”
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“Frank’” hired some guys, with the
helyp of “Jenny’, fo- work hard on the
pharaoi warrcor, they found some cnfo;
not abowf heg character, buf abowt whar
happened fo- him, he was never killed,
he dced somehow unknown, but he fold
someone close fo- him fo- write everything
happened fo- hom cn a papyrus paper
andl fo- hidle the paper cnside a scepter
crearted specially for him, for this reason,
no-one except thes anomalowy peyson
knew whart happened, they sald thart
he/she mught be a macd, affer that macd
wrote everythung inthe papyrus, and purt
o wn the scepfer somehows he/she was
ovdlered by the war leader fo-fake offo-the
Egyptian king, whoever he was thatfime,
butonly affer thatrmacd made supre of the
warriory death, which was very savage

Author: Mark M. Isaac 340




some ol books abowt anomalows
pharaohs.. Thes lLeft “Frank’ cna
pharaoh and “Frank”’ didn’t hayve o
because “Floyd’’ already delivered of fo-
he French archaeologosts and they
Aeleyered of fo- thecr governmensts and o
wag placed cn the “Lowwre’’ mugeum, so-
“Frank’”’ had fo-fake a decision, ecther fo-
steal the scepter, or fo-gnore the whole
hing, becawse the french government
will refrse giving of fo- “Frank’”, he
Aecided fo-fake the ruk, but he can’tdo-
thartalone, he needed his crews burtthey
were not-avadlable, “Roxe’’ &
“Electrocwdfioner”’ got fo- fincsh thecr
studees fust; ofF was the graduation year,
“Floyd”’, “Arrow’’ & “Ivy”’ were all busy
with “Zof”, and “Pacge”’ got a bigger jobr
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fo- o5 faking good care of Liffle “Vietor”,
“Uenny” wag ready fo- helyp, bud “Frank”
A trvst her or “Cracg” much, not
becawse they can’tbe trusted, bufbecawse
he didnt wanna cnyolye owfsiders cn
s, unlesy he had fo; b thart wasn’’
standl down for a while...

Cromes sfarfed fo-fake place cn
Acfferent-places cn the world cn a matfer
of Adays; all these muyders were branded
and addyessed by 1 man, “Zof’, “Ivy”’
Aecided fo-go-fo- “Ressed’’, and wge her
relafiony there fo- help her know more
abowt “Zof”, any family recovdls, any
Sfriends, angthung atall.. " Zof’ suuprised
“Frank” with a sudden call, he sacd
“Mark [saac;, well known as
Frankenstein, yow know nothing abowrt
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me, all yow can know now- s that/'m a
man not fo- be played with, yow kclled
someone( care abowt; yolll pay the price,
notwith your lufe, b with everyone yow
ever cared abouts I'U Ao whart my mentor
corddntdos V'l finish your friends, your
Sfamily, your love, your legacy and
angythung else yow care abowdt moxts fhen,
Yol haye my permisgeon fo- DIE” then
he hanged wp withowdt “Frank” even gota
chance fo-reply, the call was unfraceable,
and “Cacn’’ didnF hayve fime fo- hack of
bt of wag obyviowy that “Zof’ has the
upper hand, and looked like he knew
everythung abowd “Frank’..
EVERYTHING...
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“Frank” asked “Ivy” to-get involved,
and help fo-catch “Zof, but “Ivy”
refused completely and fold “Frank” “1'UL
handle tHhis with no- more casualfies; /
promuge yow thart’’, “Frank” dcdn’t leke
thats but he cowdd do- nothing withowt
“IWvyy’ clearance, everyone used fo- fear
her, although “Crouch’”’ starfed fo-think
sercovsly abowf calling “Frankensgfecn’’
again, becavse he starfed fo- lose men cn
“Frank’y’’ name, so- he thought thart
“Frank” was the one for the job, butthere
was a proplem, “England’”’ dcdn’t wantfo-
[Russia, Germany, faly & Chinaf, the
Englosh thought that cn these coundries
they cant uge any sensifive fechnologies,
Uike the “lron Legion’’ suct “Roxe’s”
hammer, “Floyd’s’ motoreycle, or any
rfech they have, fo-avold the leakage of
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any info- abowlt thecr weapony or
fechnology, thes was a sercous frouble for
“Crouet’’, he saw that “Frank’” was

“Ivy” wendfo- “Rusged’’, ag a fry fo-
Sfind any records, freends, famdly,
angthing that might relate fo- “Zof’, but
the “SVR RF” didnt help the English
agents; so-she had fo-uge some help from
some old friendy in the “Russian
Mafia.. “Frank”’ decided to-try
something cnstfead of just watching, so-he
fook “Craig”’ and went tfo-the guy who
knows everything in “Eggpt”, “Gods eye”’,
“Frank’”’ wanfed fo- pudt him on heg sudle
fasts becawse when “Zof’ comes fo-
“Eqypt’, hell wge “Godly eye’”’ and hes
resources;, “Godls eye’’ knew “Zof’ saying
“Zof, yeah of conrse [ know-hom very
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well, hey a sercomns man, whats your
Adeal with hem?” “Frank”’ was wearing
hes magk, b with a black shirfand a
black suit “ls he in Eqypt?”’ “Frank”
asked, “Gods eye”’ replied “Nos hels not
here, bt of he'’s looking for you, hell
come’”’ “Frank’ said “f need your helyp fo-
oy hemy, [ got no-crew anymore’’ “And
e’y one man’’ sald “God’s eye’’, “Frank”
it reply for a while then said
“Alrights budfdonf-cnterfere cn angything,
f Yyow don’tf wanna help me ofs fine, burt
Aonthelp him, and ifhe made ithevein
Eqypt; gimme a call, deal?”’ “Thats nota
Aeal, thats a sercovs need for helyz, I'UL
call yow when hels here, budtafferwards,
[ A, call yor’ sacd “God’s eye”’,
“Frank’” realized that “God’s eye’”’ ecther
feared “Zof”, or feared those who stood
behind “Zof’, cn both cases;, “Gods eye’s”’
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hely was not guaranfeed... “Frank’’
wanfed fo- be sure that “Zof’ wasn’t-cn
“Eqypt’’, he got some people he cared
abowf and had fo- be sure they're safe...

On June 2" 2016, “Viper”’ called

heyr mother, one of “Dr. Frank'’s’’ scufers,
she was married and commigrarted fo-
“Awstralia’’, faced the worse scfuafion
ever, her husband got hit with a car cn
“Sydney”’, Adead, the car Ariver stopped
and threw-a hard plagfic corele with
“Zofy’ logo-on o which was a stracght
mesgage fo- “Frank’’, “Sonya’’ fold
“Frank’’ what happened before “Dr.
Frank” eyer fold him... “Zof’ sentfa
mesgage fo- “Frank’y’”’ cell phone “/ fold
yow ! will fake them down one by one
unfil therels no-one leftf b yow, only
then, yorlll have my permossion fo- DIE™”
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“Frank’’ called “Arrow?’ and fold
him fo- sef special securdlty on every
family member “Frank’” had everywhere
around the world, becaunse “Frank’ had
o lot of family Living in different places
around the world, “Arrow’’ confirmed...

“Floyd”’ & “Roxe’’ deccded fo-ger
married cn theg Aoffeendt sufuardion,
“Frank’” thought of was a rushy, or o
wasnt-the goodl fime for thats but “Ivy”’
blessed the move.. [ was scheduwled fo- be
on June 3% 2016, “/ vy’ refurned from
“Rugsid’”’ fo- “England’”’ wilth some
precions wnfo- abowdt “Zof..
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{The Dark Shadows}

“lWvy”’ knewa lof aboudt “Zof’, hes
relations with “Bahop’’ and heg men cn
the past; then with “Juggernant’, he was
a 30 years old man, member in a gang
named “Dark Shadows’’, they were a
secref gandg, of siarfed with one man, of’s
boss, then o starfed fo-gef wider from
“Uapan’’ & “Russia’’, the cdea ways fo-
creafe a gang thart can do- what no- man
on earth can do; thewr boss was very
thecr menfor and role model, he was
never seen; hy men became very sfrong
nearly like ghosts, that fime, the gang
wasnt small, of became worldwide and
hecr logo-was a black skull, “Ivy”’ sentfo-
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“Frank” these info; he felt bad about
thats he felt that she’s close to- know the
secret of “Victor” & “Naomi?, but he got
nothing fo-do-abowt that.. The info- “Ivy”’
Jot wasniF very sensitive on “Zof’, these
were cnfo-aboudt him, budt not weak spots;
“Vvy” sald fo- “Arrow?’ “This man has no-
weak spots at all, no-famdily or friendl,
heartless, doesy anything and everything
to-get what he wants, he was just-a
common crimenal cn Russia, suddenly
he disappeared for 2 years, and became
whart he s nows I senta reportabouwtthe
gang fo-the officialy, may be they got some
extra info-about them?”, “Frank” made
sure that “Zof”’ wasn’t-in “Egypt”’, “Ivy”
made sure that he wasnlf in “Rusgia’”,
“Floyd’ & “Arrow?’ kept “England’’

no- W”V of ”Zof”, “Crank”’ called “’Songa/”
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and told her fo-keep her foews, becavse
maybe “Zof”’ was there and started fo-
farget her, she fold hom not fo- worry...

“Dr. Frank’”’ knew abowt the isse,
the same day “Frank” asked fo- meet
“Gody eye’’, somehow unknown, “Dr.
Frank” said it divecty to-“Frank” “How’s
Zofy protlem going?” “Frank” looked at
him with a shock on his face and didn’t
reply, “Dr. Frank” confinued “Youw
thouwght ! won'tknow! Look, cfthatguy cs
here cn Eqypt asking for your head, /
wonfleave yow let him come, both of us
can fake him down fogether, and eyven if
we failed, ar least we'll die fogether my
son?’ these words tonched “Frank” and
made a fear fall off hes eye...
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“Roxe’”’ & “Floyd’’ got married cn a
church, with no-froubles atall, a
package was delovered fo-the wedding
location “Arrow?’ checked of ovdts of was
obviously sent by the “SAS”, nothing fo-
fear of, “Ivy” woas informed by “Arrow”,
she fook of and opened o there was a

wedding card andl clearance for a honey
moon in “Eqypt’ as “Floyd’ asked
“Crouch” fo- have their honey moon in
“Sharm EL-Shelk” in a specified hotel
tHhere, butthere was something else inthe
envelope, there was a small paper with
“Zofy’ logo-on cf and a small “Egyptian’’
Aag, “Ivy” knew that “Zof”’ was in
“Eqypt”’, she tried fo-call “Frank” but he
Adidntanswer, so-she called “Jenny” and
fold her fo-stay alert with the men, “Vvy”’
AN fell angyone about this, only
“Arrow?’ was witlth her, she gayve hem
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orders to-travel fo-“Eqypt” with a factical
comething special for “Frank’..“Jenny”
called “Craig” and told him what
happened; he was with “Frank”, he fold
Frank” everything, “Frank” didnit
waste fime and called “Dr. Frank’”
felling him fo- be carefud, “Dr. Frank”
saidl “Ifs youy hes on fo- yow not-me or
angone else, Yyorlll meef him on the road,
be careful”’ “Frank” felt that his words
were logic, budhowdid “Zof” knewthat
“Frank”’ wason the way fo-see “Gods eye’’
he same day of the wedding, and the
“Frank’y’”’ ride on the high way, dedn'f
make any sense;, bt “Dr. Frank” was fust
worried, that made “Frank” sure that

“Zof”’ wag in “Eqypt’ and “Godls eye’’
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“Cracg”’ sald “Zof wontf atfack ws; /
thank these people will do-atany second
nows based on whart we knew now?’
“Frank’’ replied “No-they wont fire a
bullef on ng, even of they want o7’
“Crawg”’ looked at “Frank’”’ withowt
falking with an asfoncshong look,
“Frank’” confinued “They woudd hayve
killed me there of they wanded fo-kill me,
budt yowr exisfence made them fear, they
wont make a war with foreign
cnotelligence fo- kidl a farget”’ “Cracg”

“Zof’ obviorsly got-fo- “Gody eye’’
before “Frank”, and made a Adeal wifh
hemy, “Frank” thought of warchong
“Gody eye’y’’ operations as a fry fo- find
“Zof’, “Frank’’ sald fo- “Arrow?’ when he
refuned “f need yow fo-spread your men
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everywhere, send them fo-everyone /
know?”’ “Arvow?”’ replied “Your friends
and relafives are more cn number than
us; besides; of Zof wanna getto-any of
them, owyr men wonlfstop him, else, Yyour
uncle wonlt haye been dead by
now”... “Rose’’ & “Floyd”’ arrived “Eqypt”,
the wedding was a plan made by both of
them fo-make of possible fo-go-fo- “Eqyps’’,
, L “Rose’’ WWﬁMW
operafions, and “Floyd”’ wasnton the
case, “Arrow?’’ welcomed them cn “Sharm
El-Sheik” then they made thedr way fo-
“Cacro’...Thes fime, “Frankengfecn’’
wasnt- officcally on an operafion, so-the
“Vron Legion’”’ suct wasnfsent-fo- “Frank’,
bt “Arvow?’ arrived with a swuprise, a
new- suit; not mefal, buwf enough for the
Jobs, bullefproof, blades cant scrafeh of
special gloves for a stronger punch and
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better grabbing, sneaker boots, on the
back theres somefpring that looks like a
small bag, confacning an emergency
parachude, this suit was made to- hely
sneakers and spies fo-do-their special jobs
withowtfacing much froubles, these sudls
already got thecr helmets & masks, burt
“Frank’’ had hes own mask witbh all oy

“Judge?” called “Frank”, weird,
“Whathappened inthe villa? The Sledge
alnfin ity place, | saw- it somewhere else
near the roofs dovr, s broken, did yow
Sight with someone there?”’ “Judge”’ sacd,

“Frank” told him that hell check about
it The basement of the villa & Aesigned
and made fo- be i a form of a mugeum,
with a lot of historice family stuff

cncluding “Judge’y’”’ sledge hammer, the
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museum’s door was shaf ights inthe past;
“Rovschach’ made a mechancsm fo-
crearfe an electrical field, fo-shock any
stranger or thiefs only the stuffowners &
Samily members knew howfo-open this
Adoor, bt there was a frouble, there was
no-electric power supplying the villa so-
the door’s mechanisgm wasn’t working,
“Frank’ reached there and saw-the place,
o wag a mess, no-sgn for break in,
nothing was mossing bt “Vietorsy’” book
ways opened.. The roofs Aoor was broken,
onthe roof, “Frank” MMMW/}W/CD?
a huge machaine or a huge searchlight'
“Frank” haye neyver been on the villa’s
roof ever before, so-he asked “Arrow” fo-
pu some cameras in the place, withowrt
felling angone, and fo- watch this place

hemgelfs “Arrow?’ confirmed...
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“Floy’ found a way fo- load his car
and “Rose’s” car with them to- “Eqypt”,
ey were gonna need them... The “Jengen
/W&W” & e “Asgfon Marfin’’,
“Arrow?’ wasn’tgood with cars, budt his
men made some modls on heg “Mercedes
GLK”, fires, bumpers, suspenscony,
sfrongey Adoorys fo- fake bullets withowdt
penetration, with bullefproof glass, and
a more powerful engine..Suddenly,
“Frank’” got a crew consisting of [Arvows
Floyd, Rose, Jenny & Craig] besides fo-
those men who-came with “Arrow?’..

One of “Arrow’s”’ men saw-something
interesting, he saw“Zof’ paying a visitto-
“Rovschach’y” father-in~laws o was a
visits “Rorschach’s’”’ father-in—-law-and
his wife were alrights “Frank” fold 2
men fo- Jo- fo- “Rovschach’s’’
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Sfather-cn—law and hold him and hcg
wife, and Of possible fo-try fo- knowany
info; “Frank’’ and the others went
behind “Zof’, who- was followed by
“Arrow’s’”’ man, “Zof’ WMM was

Sfollowed, he fook “Arrow’’”’ man and
everyone #WWW “Victor” died
iy, af 6 October, “Frank’’ remembered
the place, butthe others Aidn’t know ot
everyone was with hieg car and an agent
on hig e, even “Frank”’, who- went
with hig “FPolonez FSO”, bud “Arrow’’ got
3 men cn heg “GLK”, “Jenny” & “Cracg”’
rodle fogether with no-one with them, o
was obviowns thart “Zof’ knew-tharthe was
uncovered, “Frank” didn’t detect the
exisfence of angone except “Zof,
“Floyd’’ sacd “He’s wadting for ws cnscde,
Wl be prepared’’ “Frank’ had his
Adoubts that “Zof’ meant “Victor”’ when
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he said that “Frank” killed someone
Comportant fo-him, “Frank” decided to-get
in and fake his chances, “Rose”’ agreed
only if she got-in with him, “Floyd’”’ asa
hwgband got worrced and sacd “Alrght
welll get-in fogether, all entfrances and
exusfs under yowr warlch’’ fo-the other
men with them, “WElL get in together,
and finish oF ftogether”’ fo- “Frank’”,
“Rose’, “Arrow”, “Craig” &

“Uenny”.. “Frank” & “Arrow’’ were inthe
Sfronts they got cn, the swaprise was that
they found “Zof’ eating, relaxed, with
andl sald “Good evening genflemen, o
thartall, 6 men inand 6 onthe exits, yow
think that’s enough fo-stop me” “Frank”
said “Move than enovugh for 1 man’,
“Zof’ somehow unexpected, moved his
hand and a grenade appeared in hiy
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i on the fable in front of him, “Frank”
sald “V'm done with life, [ Aid enovgh
and ready fo- face God, Are your” “Zof”
replied “What do-yow expect Frank! You
seethere’san old guote | Like, “Yesterday’s
Sfriend &g foday’s enemy™ “Frank” didnt
wundersfand but he sacd 1 don’F hayve
Friendls, | only got family” “Zof’ replied
“Well, | gotsome newfriends’’ then power
went down and suddenly Aral men
cfarted shooting art them from all
Airections, “Arrow’s’”’ men got killed
Lently and they gotin, “Frank”
affacked “Zof’, he kept his focws on
“Zof?’, that move made both men fight
hand~fo—-hand, the attfackers were “Gods
cgel’ men; “Zof’ noticed that “Frank”
wasnt affected by bullets, so- he throw-a
somall smoke bomb to-blind “Frank” and
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escape, “Frank’’ hwpried and wsed the
scanner in his magk, and saw“Zof”’ but
cod At go-after him and leaye his men,
$0-he frught with them, “Zof” didn’f
escape he fought side by side with “Goals
ey’’’ men, “Craig” got huwt badly,
“Frank” started moving and shot the
Arab guys who- were surprised that he
was not heat by budllets, thena “Arrow”’
shot them with an electromagnefic pulse
arvows faking them all down cncluding
“Zof”, “Frank’ WW?'W much, the
suit profected him, although he gotdizzy
for a while, “Floyd’ got close fo- “Zof” to-
check hom, he wasn't facnted, he hot
“Floyd’’ and throw-another grenade and
Jumped throwa windows “Jenny”
already tfook “Craig”’ owpside, “Floya”
_/' L 4 .““, ?”RM”MWW
another windowfo-the owtside, “Arvow?’
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& “Frank’” fook cover, and the grenade
expplodled, “Frank” was okay, “Arrow”’
was hurt bt not so-seriously, then they
heard a car engine on the other side of
the place, “Frank” gathered his power,
and jumped cn hig car chasing “Zof”’,
“Rose”’ was sereaming “NO WAIT STOP”
bt “Frank” didn’tListen or stop; “Floyd”
Jpmpped in hiy car and chased them,
“Rose”’ got “Arrow”’ ovdtand fold “Jenny”
to-fake their casualfies away from the
ste, then “Rose’’ fook her car and chased
them wging “GFS” fo- find “Frank”,
“Venny” took “Craig” & “Arrow” ina
-/Wm : . ﬂb& £'4'21£ ((éZ_KJ)(;W
the place wilh another car, someone was
warchung “Frank’’ and hes crews one of
“Dr. Frank'y’”’ men, he ftold him “Frank’y’”’
lotafion before the fire starts, “Dr.
Frank” called “Judge’’ and told pim who-
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wayg bepund everything, “Judge’’ knew-
thart he must pud hes problems wohe “Or.
Frank’’ ascde and sfand fogether, “Judge’’
villa fo- his home, “Dr. Frank’ passed by
“Uudge’’ and they wenrt fogether fo-the
place “Dr. Frank’s” man said ag soon ag
they coudd...On the way back, “Cracg”

“Frank’”’ & “Zof”’ fought wsing thecr
cars, “Zofy’ car was sfronger budt lower
than “Franky’ car, suddenly “Zof”’
owed down and placed himgself bephind
“Frank’’ and sfarfed fo- hit heg car from
behind, “Floyd’ wasnt far away from
homy, he was hwwryong fo- help him, ata
crossroads, “Arrow’’”’ “GLK” appeared
was very fasts “Frank” noticed him, he
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called “Floyd” inthe radio-and fold him
fo- oy, then he cludfehed the last gear
and hit-the gas fo-cts end, “Frank” passed,
the “GLK” crashed “Zofy’ car wilth full
power enough fo-destroy “Zofs’ car
ngjuries; “Floyd” & “Rose”’ sfopped at the
rght fome with no-crash, the “GLKY”
Arver got owdt of the car, he wag “Dr.
Frank”, and “Judge’”’ was next fo- him,
“Frank” got-shocked, he ran tohis father
saying “Whart are yow doing here? Are
Yowokay?”’ “Dr. Frank” replied “I'm here
fo- helyp my last son, my only boy, my
legacy, [ fold yow that we'll kil him
fogefher, here we are’’ burt “Zof’ wasn't
dead yets “Judge’’ fook his hammer and
wanfed fo-smash “Zofy’ head, burt
“Frank” sfopped him felling him “NO
wnele, we ainkillers”..
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{The Truth & The End)}

“Floya” & “Rose” fook “Zof”’ and
went awny, “Frank” took his father &
uncle in piy “Polonez” back to-“Judge’s”
apayrfmensts where the fridh was
revealed...

“Dudge’s’”’ wefe, “Rovschach’y” mother,
was warfthing some yideos and records of
“Rovschach’y” lfe when he wasy a ki,
and hig marriage; one of the CDs had a
Aisaster, a recovd was for the villa and
was hacked by Arab men and “Zof’ long
fime ago; not only that, “Vietor” wsed fo-
Jo-there toos as the “Shadow”, “Frank”
knew-him, “Dr. Frank” & “Judge’’ dcadn’f;

they asked “Frank” but he denied

Author: Mark M. Isaac 366




knowing him, “Victor” and these men
were puffing stuff on the villa’s roof, a
machuine or a huge searchlight-looks ke
o was used fo- manicpudate “Frank’”’ and
angone who-used fo-come fo-the villa, the
recovay were old, when “Rovschach” leff
fo-“London’”’, the CDs were notwpdarted so-
recordly slopped at that fime,
“Rovschacl’y’”’ father-cn-law was
Aiscovered fo- be in relation with “Godls
eye’’ for a long fume already, before
“Rovschach’y’”’ marriage fo- his dauvghter,
lafer the man confessed that “Godls eye’s”’
main man infroduced him fo- “Zof’ &
“Shadow?’, butfhe wged fo-deal more wifh
“Zof, o wag obviows that “Zof” was
hunting “Frank” and his family for a
long fime, “Jenny”’ checked
“Rovschach’s” father-in~law-cell phone,
e resudts were unexpected, he was

Author: Mark M. Isaac 367




sending messages to- his davghter fo-put
poisons in “Rovschach’s”’ dyinks & food
when they were cn “London’”’, she used fo-
have these special medicines from one of
“Shadow’’’ men cn “London’’, fo- make
“Rorschach?’ lose his mind and become
mentally siek, so-that she can ask for
Aivoree in “London’’ and fake the boy,
then disappear forever, but she didn’t
expect-thart his condifion woudld get worse
that fast; and enough fo- kil her foos
“Gods eye”’ & “Shadow’’ worked fogether
fo- make a huge Wit fo- “Frank” & hes
frmily, but lovks like killing “Shadow”
AiAnfsfor the plan or even slow-iFdown,
“Gods ey’ kept seffing “Frank” & his
men wuppcna lotfoffronbles, asa tfry fo-kdll
“Frank’’ cndirectly...
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“Vvy”’ asswred “Frank’” thatshe will
manage “Gods eye’’ herselfs that was

comforfing for “Frank’..Buwt worrying

“Frank’”’ purta resembling model fo-
hes mask cn the villa’y mugewm, becavse
“Arrow?’’ and the others had fo-fake hes
real mask, “Roxse’’ made him a mefallic
one lovking exactly ke the real one,
“Floyd’’ AdnlF leave “Frank’” withowt a

presendts “Frank’’ parked the “Polonez”
i the villa’s garage, the crashes with
“Zof’ car Adestroyed the rear & front
bumpers bescdes fo- some damage on the
sides, “Flogd” fixed the car for “Frank”
Auyring the fime “Floyd’’ & “Roxe’”’ had ay
hecr honey moon, “Frank” dcdntknows
after a week of hard work, they surprised
“Frank’..He covered the car, and sacd
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“Waltme il next-fime, [ think 'L need
Yow one day agacn’’..

Frank” kept his cally with his close
friend “The Chemist”, whoneyver gave up
on “Frank” and saw-the bright side in
fime..She was a friend “Frank” will
never forget-. Although he neyver deserved
her ag a friend...

“Frank” wanted to-dig behind some
pues; Like the pyramid; and what Aid
“Franky’”’ grandfather-“The
Towrast ' -saw- art that sharks area neayr
“Sieily”, what did he see that changed
him like “Dr. Frank” said, “Frank” fried
to-falk fo- his father about that but “Dr.
Frank’ refused fo- falk about thart
comypplefely, “Judge’’ Aidnlt know-abourst
thart andl AAnf care much...
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“Dr. Frank” & “Frank’”’ wenrtfogethrer
fo- “Venom'”’, with “Judge’s’”’ presence, fo-
clear things wp for her and fo-fell her
that everythuing wasnt “Frank’y”’ faudls
and of was a very cleayver plan fo- hWitthe
family, “Venom?” said “Alright; my
sufer-on~law made my brother crazy
and she was a devil ke her parents, and
Ao foo-many bad things to-hurt us, that’s
okay, but-af the end, Frank killed my
brother” “Frank” didnt reply, “Dr.
Frank” & “Judge” tried fo-end fension
between “Frank” & “Venom” but they
colAdnts and “Frank’” neyver cared...

“Pacge’’ called “Frank’’ and fold him
Hhat she mussed hem, “Frank’’ sacd
“Honey, yow know-how much ! love yow,
Il always be there for you, wheneyer
Yow need me send a jef and whatever
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happens U go-to-be on your side, and on
my boy’s side, V'l misg both of yow very
much Ul next time”’ “Paige’”’ replied
know how- much yow love me and owr
sony, b gottn say thartdirectly, whoever
s gonna be with yow and earn your love
will be the luckcest woman on earth, 'L
never findea beffer love, a beffer husband,
or a better manthan yow, 'm judged to-be
lonely wih my love cn another country,
Justlike momd* s/, pud-l’'m down with thats
[ can racse owr boy and make hem love
Yo, cnthe fufure he'll be your only man,
and the only man yow can frvst Victor
Mark lsaac’’ atear fall from “Frank’y’ eye
becawse he knewthat “Dr. Frank’’ and
“Franky’ mom will never know-abowrt
Hheir grandson, and they must neyer
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“Frankenstein” was done, once and
for all, the game was over for “Frank”
and pug famdily, “Dr. Frank” Aid the lagt
Job in his life by saving his boy, “Judge’”’
loxsthis son and his daunghiter became fdll
of hatred & envy, a destroyed family,
with a lite boy whose fudture iy as dark
ay “Frank’y”’ past; “Ivy” will always be a
mongfer agent cn the “Mlé”’, “Crouch’”
accepfed keeping hey and her feam cn
the service, specially affer the fact that
“Rose’’ was her davghter for real, “Roze”
& “Flogd” wonld be a perfect conple;
“Frank” told “Floyd’ to-take good.care of
“Roxe”’, “Arrow?’ called “Frank’’ the last
call and said “Frank, [ have to-admit; ot
was an honor fo-serve with Yo’ “Frank’’
repleed “Lckewse Arvows fake care my
friend”, “Shaw”’ was said to- have a
condifioned release with a 24 howr
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swpvecllance, “Shaw’’ saw- of profection
more than supyecllance, and wadted for

“Frankengfecn’’ won hgy war agacnst
g ol befe, “Mark’” made
“Frankengtecn’’ a symbol of good, a
symbol of hope.. At the beginning
“Frank’’ wanted fo- fincsh everything
hinking thart he coudd liye a normal life
with a normal girl in the fisture, buthe
Aiscovered that he covddn’t be with
Wéf wasnf accepting that; and of never
A, “Crouech’”’ called “Frank” felling
hem “Frank, cn the name of England,
we're expressing owr thanks and
appreciation for everything yowyve done
for owr coundry, in fact yow saved the
world from foo- many threars; the world
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wtll neyer know-about Frankenstewn,
what yow did helped us fo-see what we
covdan’t see all those years; threats are
getting harder and we have fo- stand
fough, or cnnocent-people will die, [ just
wanna ask Jow something, how-cowld
Yow do-all that cn that age?”’ “Frank’
repleed the regular “Frankengtecn’’ reply
“Becavse 'm the bestthere cs in what! Ao;
and whoever standy in my way will
realize that whatd do-best-isnfvery nice,
becawse | FRANKENSTEIN™...

Dayys later, “Frank” saw “Victor”’
again, ag an dlusion, “Vietor” sacd “Yow
Al i yor won,, [ never thoughtyow can’
“Frank” broke the silence and replied
“Yeah [ Aid ifs | survived what yow were
Jonna do-fo-me, whart were Yyow thanking
when yow fried fo- kill OUR family?”
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“Victor” replied “They Aid this fo- ns,
they made wug mongfers, they deserved,
and sfll deserve fo-Ace’’ “Frank” lost
rfemper “YOU THINK THAT EVERYONE
OF THEM (S AS UGLY AS YOU & ME,
we're the lastof our kind Victor, enough,
YOU LOST” when “Frank” was done
falking, “Victor” desappeared, since thart
fime, “Frank” never saw “Victor” in heg
mghitmares or ag an cduvgcon ever
again.. The “Chemists’ existence in
“Frank’y”’ Life helped him fo-conguer his
Sfearsy ande mugery, the only person on
Earth who-ever cared for “Frank” was
her, the only human “Mark” got- ridl off
“Frankenstein’’ for...
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“Godlly eye”’ called “Frank” again
saying “Yow think yow beat me, youw
AAnf; yor put yovwself in a very tight
corner with me”’ “Frank” replied “Nos
soon Yo will placed where yow belony,
prison’’ “God’y eye”’ langhed “Prigon g a
theory not-just high walls & steel bary”,
“Frank’’ neyver heard from him ever since
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{Album}

(The Grear PyramcA)

(The Joker card wsed by the new“Joker”)
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(Frankengtecn vy The Clown)
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(Rightt Roxe’s mask, Leff Frank'’s
magk)

(The shield Rose made for Frank)
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(The Postol Gunner made for Frank)

(The Golden Scepter)

381




(The Sayage’ Adycan’s magsk)
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(TM&' of the pharaohncic
way leader)

(The Judge’s sledge hammer)
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(The Grapnel-gun made by Gunner for
Frank)

(Zofs Brand ov Logo)
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[Abbreviations}?

Z. Thuwgs

2. Money (Cash)

3. The Commundty famdclies

4+ Hylarca

S.Speccal Acr Service UK Army

6. Juggernant

7.Special wing for dangerous criminals

8. Rorschach

9. BMW, Mercedes Benz, Pewgeot.....

Z0. vy

21. Small Bombs

12. The Green Goo-

13. Dr. Frank’y father, Marks
Grandfather

14 Loy Angeles

15. Mechanceal Bows some arvows, a

incfe & a postol
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26. In 1998, at “Vietory’”’ funeral, “Ivy”’
atfended the funeral ags one of those foo-
many foregners “Vietor” knews when
she saw “Mark’”’ crying foo- badly and
shivering from coldness, she fook off
her jackef and pud of on hem and
smiled with fears cnher eyes, although
she knewthat “Vietor” had a loffle
brother, bufshe never saw-hom before,
s0-she A know- that thes kid was
her lovery Lffle brother, “Mark™
looked at her and neyer forgot thart

Z7. Jonathan Shaw-

18. Ivy (Pacge wsed fo-consider lvy her

mom)
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